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P R O C E E D I N G S  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Okay. Good evening. I want t o  

welcome you a l l  t o  the  pub l i c  hearing. 

i n  the  p e t i t i o n s  t h a t  have been f i l e d  i n  t h i s  t e r r i t o r y ,  

p a r t i c u l a r l y  by Verizon. This i s  a p u b l i c  hear ing t o  take 

p u b l i c  comment from the ratepayers and customers o f  the company 

i n  conjunct ion w i t h  the f i l i n g  o f  Ver izon's p e t i t i o n s  f o r  a 

reduct ion i n  access charges and a corresponding increase i n  

bas ic  telephone ra tes .  

It shows your i n t e r e s t  

Again, I want t o  thank you a l l  f o r  being here. This 

i s  a very important p a r t  o f  our process, because as 

Commissioners we need t o  hear where you a l l  are on the  issue, 

and s p e c i f i c a l l y  on issues t h a t  are o u t l i n e d  i n  the  

l e g i s l a t i o n ,  which I t h i n k  our s t a f f  has a presentat ion a 

l i t t l e  l a t e r  on t h a t  I want you t o  pay close a t t e n t i o n  t o  t h a t  

because those k ind  o f  comments, o r  ra ther  comments on those 

p a r t i c u l a r  issues t h a t  are ou t l i ned  i n  the  l e g i s l a t i o n  t h a t  we 

w i l l  be seeking here ton igh t .  

My name i s  Brau l io  Baez. I am a member o f  the  

F lo r i da  Publ ic  Service Commission. To my r i g h t  i s  Commiss oner 

Rudy Bradley. We w i l l  be pres id ing over t h i s  p u b l i c  hearing, 

and hearing your comments here today. We have others i n  the 

audience. The Attorney General i s  here. Welcome, Mr. C r i s t .  

And Mr. Jack Shreve, who w i l l  making a statement i n  a few 

moments. We are going t o  jump r i g h t  i n t o  t h i s .  Oh, before I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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do t h a t  there  are a couple o f  housekeeping items t h a t  I wanted 

t o  cover. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: I t ' s  d i f f i c u l t  t o  hear. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: I ' m  sorry .  You c a n ' t  hear me? I 

w i l l  speak up. Please fo rg i ve  me. 

These chambers d o n ' t  have any standing room because 

o f  t he  f i r e  code. We have p len ty  o f  space up here, bu t  j u s t  i n  

case anyone coming up and the  room i s  f u l l ,  there  i s  no 
standing room, there i s  an overf low room downstairs on the  

f i r s t  f l o o r  conference room. The audio o f  t h i s  hearing i s  

being piped down there f o r  the  overf low. 

Secondly, we have, as you can see, two podiums here. 

We would p r e f e r  t h a t  those o f  you t h a t  have statements t o  make 

come t o  t h e  podium on the l e f t ,  t h a t  i s  t o  your r i g h t .  We do 

have the  o ther  podium set  up f o r  disabled service,  i f  

necessary. 

Secondly - - we1 1,  I guess very qu i ck l y ,  the men's 

rooms are t o  our l e f t ,  and the  lad ies  room are t o  the r i g h t .  

And I guess t h a t ' s  it. 

Now, we are going t o  get s tar ted.  We are going t o  

have counsel read the  no t ice .  

MS. CHRISTENSEN: By no t i ce  issued October 8 th ,  2003, 

t h i s  t ime and place has been se t  f o r  a customer hearing i n  

Docket Numbers 030867-TL, p e t i t i o n  by Verizon F lo r ida ,  

Incorporated, 030868-TL, p e t i t i o n  by S p r i n t - F l o r i d a ,  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Incorporated, and 030869-TL, p e t i t i o n  by BellSouth 

Telecommunications, I nc .  The purpose o f  t h i s  hearing i s  as set  

f o r t h  i n  the no t ice .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Ms. Christensen. 

By way o f  i n t roduc t i on ,  we have several s t a f f  i n  the  

v i c i n i t y  here a t  the p u b l i c  hearing. Br idget Hoyle i s  outside. 

I f  any o f  you d i d  want t o  make statements and d i d n ' t  s ign  up, 

she's the  young lady handling the  sign-up sheets on the  

outside. We have Jane Faurot, who i s  our cour t  repor te r .  Bob 

Casey on s t a f f  and Lee Fulcher on s t a f f .  

any questions o f  the s t a f f ,  you can please d i r e c t  them t o  our 

s t a f f  members. And r i g h t  now we w i l l  take quick appearances. 

I f  any o f  you have 

Mr . C i  amporcero. 

MR. CIAMPORCERO: Alan Ciamporcero f o r  Verizon. 

MR. BECK: My name i s  Char l ie  Beck. I ' m  w i t h  the  

O f f i c e  o f  Pub1 i c Counsel . 
MR. TWOMEY: I ' m  Mike Twomey, appearing on behal f  

o f  the  AARP. 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: I ' m  P a t r i c i a  Christensen, appearing 

on behal f  o f  t he  Commission. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you. Secondly, i n  a 

moment I am going t o  ask a l l  o f  you t h a t  came and wanted t o  

g ive testimony today t o  stand up and take an oath. Your 

statements w i l l  be on the record and w i l l  be made a p a r t  o f  the  

record i n  t h i s  docket. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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F i r s t ,  I want t o ,  f o r  a moment, acknowledge Attorney 

General C r i s t .  General C r i s t ,  do you have any comments t h a t  

you want t o  make a t  t h i s  t ime? 

MR. CRIST: Just  b r i e f l y ,  thank you. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Please. 

MR. CRIST: Thank you very much, Commissioner. I 

appreciate the oppor tun i ty ,  and I wanted t o  thank you f o r  being 

here. And you have been t o  several hearings I know, and I 

t h i n k  i t  i s  always important f o r  the Publ ic  Service Commission 

t o  have the oppor tun i ty  t o  hear from the  pub l i c .  And, as you 

know, we i n  our o f f i c e  have brought on Jack Shreve recent ly ,  

and we are very proud t o  have him on board i n  the  o f f i c e  o f  the  

Attorney General. He has served, i n  my humble opinion, i n  an 

exemplary fashion as the  Pub l ic  Counsel i n  a l o t  o f  these 

s i t ua t i ons  t h a t  you a l l  deal w i th .  And we look  forward t o  

hearing from the people. I, myself,  o r  M r .  Shreve w i l l  be 

here. 

on t o  you t h a t  he would be here t o ,  bu t ,  as you know, they have 

a special session i n  Tallahassee. 

I n  addi t ion,  Senator Mike Fasano wished f o r  us t o  pass 

Thank you very much. We look forward t o  l i s t e n i n g  t o  

the people we have t h e  honor t o  serve. Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you , Attorney General 

C r i s t .  I d i d  have occasion t o  speak w i t h  Senator Mike Fasano 

as we l l ,  and he expressed h i s  regre t  f o r  no t  being here. 

Secondly, Mr. Shreve, do you have anything t o  add? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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MR. SHREVE: No. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: A l l  r i g h t .  Right now we are 

going t o  proceed t o  some opening statements. 

Ms. Christensen, w i l l  you remind me, do you have a 

t ime l i m i t  on opening statements? About s i x  minutes, I t h i n k  

i t  was. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: We're not  going t o  hold you t o  

it. And we w i l l  s t a r t  w i t h  the  p e t i t i o n e r ,  Verizon. 

M r .  Ciamporcero, i f  you w i l l  go ahead and make your 

statement now. 

MR. CIAMPORCERO: Thank you, Commissioner. 

Good eveni ng , Commi ss i  oners , and everyone. We1 come 

t o  S t .  Pete. Before I s t a r t ,  I would l i k e  t o  say we have a 

s p e c i a l i s t  here today t o  answer s p e c i f i c  questions you may have 

on your service.  They can answer questions about b i l l i n g ,  

order ing,  L i fe1  i ne  service,  r e a l l y  anything you have. Debbie 

Camper (phonet ic) ,  who i s  over there  on the  l e f t ,  w i l l  help you 

f i n d  the  r i g h t  person. We have got some s p e c i a l i s t s  i n  a room 

o f f  the  back h a l l  here. So, sometimes I know, i n  add i t ion  t o  

your testimony, there are s p e c i f i c  issues, and we can t r y  t o  

help you w i t h  those ton igh t .  

As you have j u s t  heard, Verizon has f i l e d  a proposal 

t o  res t ruc tu re  our telephone ra tes .  F i r s t ,  I would l i k e  t o  

t e l l  you qu ick l y  what i s  i n  i t , and then b r i e f l y  why we t h i n k  

i t  i s  a good th ing .  We are asking the  Commission t o  reduce our 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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i n t r a s t a t e  access charges by $76 m i l l i o n  i n  th ree  annual 

ins ta l lments .  Access charges are the fees t h a t  long distance 

companies pay t o  the l oca l  telephone companies t o  o r i g i n a t e  and 

terminate t h e i r  c a l l s .  The l a w  requires t h a t  these reductions 

be passed through t o  consumers. This means a l l  long distance 

companies, whether you use AT&T o r  whether you use a phone 

card, you w i l l  get reductions i n  both. Because o f  competit ion, 

and because i t  i s  the l a w ,  they w i l l  be forced t o  pass those 

through t o  you. The l e g i s l a t i o n  a lso requi res t h a t  long 

distance companies t h a t  have an i n - s t a t e  access fee, t h a t ' s  

about usua l ly  two d o l l a r s  a month o r  a l i t t l e  less,  w i l l  be 

e l  iminated by 2006. 

As we reduce the  access charges, we w i l l  make equal 

adjustments i n  basic monthly ra tes .  Resident ia l  ra tes w i l l  be 

adjusted i n  three steps, i f  we succeed, $1.58 i n  2004, the  same 

amount i n  2005, and roughly the  same amount i n  2006. Business 

ra tes  w i l l  be adjusted, too,  so t h a t  a l l  business phones w i l l  

have a uniform p r i c e  o f  $32 by 2006. 

Why are these changes necessary? It i s  r e a l l y  p r e t t y  

simple. We have l o t s  o f  telecommunications competit ion now. 

I f  you want data services, you can ge t  it. You have 

competit ion i n  broadband, you have competit ion i n  narrow band, 

and you have competit ion i n  wi re less data. I f  you want voice 

services, there i s  heal thy compet i t ion i n  the  wi re less area, i n  

long distance, and i n  the  l o c a l  business market. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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I n  f a c t  , there  i s on ly  one p l  ace where we don' t have 

much competit ion, and t h a t  i s  f o r  your l o c a l  res iden t ia l  

service.  Why i s  t h a t ?  It i s  because we have a telephone p r i c e  

s t ruc tu re  t h a t  was developed i n  the  monopoly days. It charges 

r e l a t i v e l y  high pr ices  f o r  some services i n  order t o  subsidize 

bel ow cost p r i  ces f o r  other services . Local r e s i  dent i  a1 

serv ice i s  about $12, which i s  below our cost  t o  provide it. 

So no one comes i n t o  t h i s  market. 

The PSC s t a f f  recent ly  found t h a t  o n l y  about one 

percent o f  res iden t ia l  customers enjoy compet i t ion f o r  l oca l  

service.  And t h a t  i s n ' t  because there are a r e n ' t  a l o t  o f  

po ten t i a l  competitors around. I n  add i t i on  t o  cable and 

w i  re1 ess companies , there are about 80 compet i t ive telephone 

companies serving the  bay area. But t he  r a t e  s t ruc tu re  causes 

these 80 companies t o  focus on business and ignore res iden t ia l  

customers. 

What w i l l  happen i f  we take t h e  subsidies out o f  

rates? These businesses would have t o  compete w i t h  us 

everywhere, no t  j u s t  concentrat ing on downtown business areas. 

That would be b e t t e r  f o r  you, and i t  would be, f rank l y ,  b e t t e r  

f o r  us. It would be very good f o r  the  l o c a l  economy, as wel l  , 

because these companies would have t o  i nves t  i n  new networks t o  

compete. A l l  the companies would have t o  pu t  i n  new network 

and h i r e  new people t o  be successful i n  a t r u l y  f a i r  market. 

F i n a l l y ,  I want t o  emphasize t h a t  Verizon i s  g e t t i n g  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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no add i t iona l  revenue under t h i s  plan. I n  f a c t ,  we lose 

revenue, because the 1 egi s l  a t i o n  a1 so expands L i  f e l  i ne, and we 

are i n  support o f  t h a t .  But i t  i s  something we subsi 

the tune o f  about $3.50 per month. And I encourage a 

t o  look i n t o  t h a t ,  because t h a t  i s  something t h a t  can 

valuable t o  people, and i t ' s  very easy t o  s ign  up f o r  

i z e  t o  

1 o f  you 

be very 

You can 

t a l k  t o  us, c a l l  the O f f i c e  o f  Publ ic Counsel, there  are a l o t  

o f  ways t o  do it. 

So I thank you very much f o r  l i s t e n i n g  t o  me. I 

r e a l l y  look  forward t o  hearing your comments. 

Char 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Mr . C i  amporcero. 

M r .  Beck. 

MR. BECK: Thank you, Commissioner Baez. My name i s  

,e  Beck. I ' m  w i t h  the O f f i c e  o f  Publ ic  Counsel. And i n  

case you are no t  f a m i l i a r  w i t h  our o f f i c e ,  our o f f i c e  i s  

compl e t e l y  i ndependent o f  the Pub1 i c Servi ce Commi ssion. We 

appear before them as a pa r t y  i n  cases. We cross-examine the  

company's witnesses. We present our own witnesses. We present 

argument t o  them, and we can appeal the  Commission's orders t o  

the cour t .  

Le t  me say a l i t t l e  b i t  about the  case t h a t  i s  i n  

f r o n t  o f  you. We do not  agree a t  a l l  w i t h  the  telephone 

companies' p e t i t i o n s .  The S t a f f  o f  t he  Commission i s  going t o  

make a shor t  presentat ion a f t e r  we are f in ished.  They are 

going t o  t e l l  you there are four  c r i t e r i a  t h a t  t he  companies 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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must meet i n  order for the Commission t o  grant their petitions. 
The third one i s  t h a t  the rate changes have t o  take place over 

a period of no less t h a n  two years. Originally Verizon filed a 
case for two rate increases one year apart. And they contended 
t h a t  was two years apart. 

We filed a motion t o  dismiss early on i n  the case, 
and the Commission agreed w i t h  us and dismissed their petition. 
Verizon the next day filed a new case t h a t  spread the increases 
over two years instead of one year as they originally had. 

We are going t o  present expert testimony t o  the 
Commission on the present petitions t h a t  are pending before the 
Commission. We have hired and retained an expert who i s  a 
professor of economics a t  Kings College i n  New York. He's also 
a vis i t ing scholar a t  MIT's consortium on the convergence of 

the Internet and telecommunications. And he i s  going t o  
testify t h a t  the petitions t h a t  are currently before the 
Commission failed the tes t  tha t ' s  set forth i n  the Legislature 
i n  order for the Commission t o  grant their petit 
going t o  testify t h a t  local rates are not subsid 
charges, t h a t  they are f u l l y  profitable i n  their 
will testify t h a t  residential customers do not b 

these petitions, and t h a t  the petitions will  not 
entry, contrary t o  w h a t  the companies say. 

ons. He i s  
zed by access 
own right. He 
nefit from 
induce market 

So we are ready t o  f i g h t  the companies a t  the hearing 
set for December. We very much look forward t o  your testimony 
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here ton igh t .  The Commission's act ions e a r l i e r  on dismissing 

the  p e t i t i o n  show t h a t  they have complete charge o f  the 

p e t i t i o n s  o f  the companies. They can grant them o r  deny them. 

And your testimony here t o n i g h t  w i l l  be very important t o  the  

Commission i n  i t s  decis ion.  Thank you very much. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Mr. Beck. 

Mr. Twomey. 

MR. TWOMEY: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

Ladies and gentleman, good evening. I ' m  Mike Twomey 

appearing on behal f  o f  t h e  AARP. Pardon me. I have intervened 

i n  these cases t o  represent t h e i r  2.6 m i l l i o n  members 

throughout the State o f  F l o r i d a  and t r y i n g  t o  a s s i s t  i n  

representing the r e s t  o f  you, as w e l l .  

We are dea l ing  w i t h  a bad l a w  here. I want t o  t e l  

you a l i t t l e  b i t  about t h e  supposed theory o f  t h i s .  Now, 

remember, i t ' s  p r e t t y  much knowledge t h a t  the  indus t ry  wrote 

t h i s  l a w  word-for-word, presented i t  t o  the  Legis la ture a t  the  

l a s t  minute t o  depr ive us o f  the  a b i l i t y  t o  oppose i t  i n  a 

reasonable manner. And what they t o l d  the Leg is la tu re  was, and 

the Legis lature,  the  m a j o r i t y  o f  them bought, was we want t o  

ra i se  our customers l o c a l  ra tes  so t h a t  - - no t  t h a t  we w i l l  

make money they said,  we w i l l  l ose  money, r a i s e  your l oca l  

ra tes so t h a t  our competitors can come i n  and fee l  more 

comfortable about competing. And i f  we are successful,  a f t e r  

having spent m i l l i o n s  o f  d o l l a r s  t o  get the l a w  passed, and 
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millions i n  these cases i f  we are successful, we are going t o  
lose customers and the money t h a t  goes w i t h  i t .  

Now, nobody bel ieves t h a t ,  1 adies and gent1 emen. And 

we main ta in  t h a t  the real reason these companies d i d  this and 

why i t  i s  not really revenue neutral i s  because they were 
los ing  their shirts ,  nine or ten percent per year, i n  a pot of 

money called access fees they get when people make in-state 
long distance calls, which are going down because of instant 
messaging, cell phones, Sam's cards and t h a t  k ind  of t h i n g .  

Okay. 
They were losing money i n  t h a t ,  and what  they have 

done is  they are i n  here now asking these Commissioners, the 
fu l l  Commission, t o  transfer $355.5 mill ion a year of 

responsibility for t h a t  money t h a t  they were getting from the 

buggy w h i p  division of the telephone company, access, onto the 
backs of residenti a1 ratepayers and si ngl e 1 i ne business 
customers. They d i d n ' t  ask t o  raise the rates of their 
mu1 t i  -1  ine business customers which I call b i g  business, b u t  

more t h a n  one line, they d o n ' t  get rate increases. And we are 
afraid they are going t o  get the b u l k  of the rate reductions i n  

in-state calls t h a t  Mr. Ciamporcero t o l d  you about when he said 

t h a t  you will  get those reductions i n  Sam's cards. 
And i f  you are no t  using a Sam's card or something 

like t h a t ,  you should be, ladies and gentlemen, you should be. 
Or something like that. Sam's cards are priced na t iona l ly ,  and 
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wh i le  they may get some reductions i n  t h e i r  pr ices,  you 

probably won't see t h a t  p r i c e  come down. 

Now, we need - -  a cent ra l  p a r t  o f  the case here, we 

bel ieve, i s  t h a t  the companies sa id  t o  the Legis lature,  and the 

Legis lature said when they passed the  l a w ,  and the Governor 

sa id i t  as wel l  when he signed i t , i s  t h a t  you fo l ks  who are 

the res i  dent i  a1 customers have t o  recei ve benef i ts .  

Residential benef i ts  have t o  be demonstrated. And we and the 

AARP believes t h a t  means t h a t  you have t o  be able t o  come out 

ahead f i n a n c i a l l y .  You d o n ' t  care about the business o f  coming 

i n  and competing. You should be able t o  break even 

f i n a n c i a l l y .  

I n  order f o r  you t o  do t h a t  and save money as 

Mr. Ciamporcero stated, on making more i n  s ta te  long distance 

c a l l s  a t  lower rates,  what do you have t o  know besides whether 

you make those ca l l s?  You have t o  know what the lower ra tes 

are going t o  be, and they haven' t  t o l d  us what the lower rates 

are. The Commi ss i  oners don ' t know, Pub1 i c Counsel doesn I t 

know, AARP doesn't  know, you d o n ' t  know. And on t h a t  basis, 

l a s t  week the  AARP f i l e d  a motion t o  dismiss a l l  three cases 

f o r  the companies' f a i l u r e  t o  j o i n  as indispensable pa r t i es  the 

long distance companies who were t h e i r  buddies i n  ge t t i ng  the 

l a w  passed i n  the f i r s t  place. 

w i l l  dismiss these cases and make them s t a r t  over and make them 

b r ing  t h e i r  long distance f r iends  back i n  so t h a t  we w i l l  know 

Now, hopeful ly,  the Commission 
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whether you have the a b i l i t y  t o  save on long distance c a l l s .  

Let  me t e l l  you very qu ick ly  some o f  t h e  th ings t h a t  

w i l l  happen t o  you i f  the PSC denies these increases versus 

what w i l l  happen i f  they don ' t .  Your current  ra tes  r i g h t  now, 

i f  they deny the p e t i t i o n s ,  under current  l a w ,  t h e  rates can go 

up o n l y  the r a t e  o f  i n f l a t i o n  minus one percent. Most o f  the 

companies are increasing your ra tes r i g h t  now i f  you look on 

the  eve o f  t r y i n g  t o  ra i se  these other  ra tes.  

one percent. 

I n f l a t i o n  minus 

I f  they pass t h i s ,  ra tes w i l l  go up 35 t o  90 percent 

i n  as l i t t l e  as two years. And a f t e r  t h a t ,  although they say 

they won' t  do it, but  they 've got i t  i n  the  law, they say they 

won't do it, rates can be approved and increased 20 percent per 

year automat ical ly wi thout asking anybody's permission, 20 

percent per year on top  o f  the l a rges t  r a t e  increases i n  the 

h i s t o r y  o f  t h i s  s ta te .  

L e t ' s  t a l k  about L i f e l i n e  e l i g i b i l i t y ,  which the  

companies 1 i ke t o  t o u t  as a good reason f o r  t h i s  1 aw being 

passed. E l i g i b i l i t y ,  which went up t o  125 percent o f  the  

poverty l i n e ,  w i l l  s tay there whether they ge t  t h e  r a t e  

increases o r  not.  

increases t o  get t h a t .  

It stays there.  You d o n ' t  have t o  have raLe 

L e t ' s  t a l k  about the  p ro tec t i on  o f  L i f e l i n e  customers 

from the same r a t e  increases, the  same huge r a t e  increases they 

want t o  v i s i t  upon you. I f  they - -  i f  they d o n ' t  grant  
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increases a t  a1 1 , nobody gets increases, i n c l  uding the L i  f e l  i ne 

people. Okay. They get $13.50 o f  assistance fo r  t h e i r  phone 

b i l l .  

l i t t l e  as two years, i n  two years those L i f e l i n e  rec ip ients  who 

only  ge t  $13.50 o f  assistance w i l l  see the same huge ra te  

increases as the res t  o f  us w i l l  experience, and AARP fee ls  

t h a t  many o f  them w i l l  lose service. I f  they deny the 

increases, nobody gets the i ncreases, i ncl  udi ng L i  f e l  i ne. 

I f  they grant the r a t e  increases, then Verizon i n  as 

One l a s t  th ing.  Qua l i t y  o f  service. Current ly r i g h t  

now, about the only supervision the Publ ic Service Commission 

has over these loca l  telephone companies i s  t o  go a f t e r  them i f  

they d o n ' t  repa i r  your phone on time, i f  they d o n ' t  i n s t a l l  on 

time, i f  they don ' t  p i ck  up information i n  the  proper number o f  

r ings and t h a t  k ind o f  th ing.  I f  they deny the increases, the 

Pub1 i c  Service Commission w i l l  r e t a i n  100 percent o f  t h a t  

au thor i ty .  Okay. I f  they grant the r a t e  increases, these 

companies i n  as l i t t l e  as two years can come i n  wi thout any 

warning and say we are t r y i n g  t o  take t h a t  - -  we are going t o  

take t h a t  away from you and pu t  the Publ ic  Service Commission 

i n  the pos i t i on  o f  having t o  go t r y  and get i t  back. 

I would encourage a l l  o f  you, lad ies  and gentlemen, 

t o  come up and t e s t i f y .  Don' t  be worried about the  oath. That 

i s  t o  make i t  a pa r t  o f  the o f f i c i a l  record. Come up. I f  you 

want competit ion, and you want t o  have t o  pay f o r  i t , t e l l  

these Commissioners. I f  you are not in te res ted  i n  paying f o r  
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competit ion, t e l l  them the  same th ing .  And thank you f o r  being 

here t h i s  evening. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Mr. Twomey. 

Before I administer the oath t o  those o f  you who 

signed up t o  t e s t i f y ,  I d i d  want t o  c a l l  your a t t e n t i o n  t o  the  

yel low form, the yel low brochure tha t  was being handed ou t  j us t  

outside the chambers. This has a l i t t l e  b i t  more in format ion 

about the  p e t i t i o n s  and about the  issue. Most impor tant ly ,  on 

the l a s t  page f o r  those o f  you t h a t  wanted t o  at tend and d o n ' t  

fee l  l i k e  g i v i n g  - -  rendering testimony today, you do have an 

oppor tun i ty  t o  provide your comments i n  w r i t i n g .  

l a s t  page, on the  i ns ide  o f  t he  l a s t  page o f  t h i s  ye l low 

brochure, and you can put  your name and address and put  your 

comments i n  w r i t i n g  and leave them w i th  the S t a f f  here ton igh t ,  

o r  you can fax them t o  the  Commission, o r  put  them i n  the  m a i l ,  

and they w i l l  be placed i n  the  correspondence s ide o f  t he  f i l e ,  

o f  the  docket f i l e .  So you have many ways t o  get  your comments 

i n t o  the  Commission. 

It i s  on the  

A t  t h i s  po in t ,  those o f  you who d i d  s ign  up t o  g ive  

testimony, I would l i k e  you a l l  t o  please stand up and r a i s e  

your r i g h t  hands. 

(Witnesses sworn c o l l e c t i v e l y . )  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you very much. 

M r .  Beck. 

Oh, I ' m  sorry .  I almost cut  our f a i r  a t torney out .  
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Just  t o  s e t  the stage f o r  a l l  o f  you who w i l l  g ive testimony, 

k ind  o f  g ive you a t a r g e t  t o  comment on, we are going t o  l e t  

the S t a f f  provide a b r i e f  presentat ion descr ib ing the 

l e g i s l a t i o n .  As I mentioned before i n  my in t roduc tory  

comments, t o  l e t  you know as prec ise ly  as possible what k ind  o f  

comments and what k i n d  o f  questions we have t o  en te r ta in  as 

p a r t  o f  our de l i be ra t i on .  

a t ten t i on  t o  the four  requirements o f  the  l e g i s l a t i o n ,  

Ms. Christensen w i l l  he lp  you out i n  understanding exac t ly  what 

k ind  o f  comments we w i l l  be look ing f o r .  

So i f  you w i l l  please pay close 

Ms. Chri stensen. 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Thank you, Commi ss i  oner . 
As j u s t  was stated, we are here t o  hear from you, the  

customers. The Commission s t a f f  has pu t  together a b r i e f  

overview o f  t h i s  l e g i s l a t i o n  and the Commission's process. 

look ing a t  the f i r s t  l i n e ,  as you can see, there  have been 

three dockets t h a t  have been establ ished. One docket, a docket 

I n  

t o  address each o f  t h e  p e t i t i o n s  f i l e d  by the  three companies, 

Veri zon, Spr in t  and Bel 1 South. 

Section 364.164 i s  e n t i t l e d ,  compet i t ive market 

enhancement. Under t h i  s sect ion,  the 1 oca1 t e l  ephone companie 

may decrease the  r a t e s  charged t o  long distance companies f o r  

access t o  i t s  network i n  a manner t h a t  i s  revenue neu t ra l .  

The PSC must consider four c r i t e r i a  i n  reaching i t s  

decision on each o f  t h e  company's requests. 
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F i r s t ,  the p e t i t i o n .  The Commission must consider 

whether saying yes t o  the p e t i t i o n  would remove current 

supports f o r  basic 1 ocal t e l  ecommuni cat ions serv i  ces t h a t  

prevent the  creat ion o f  a more a t t r a c t i v e  competit ive l oca l  

exchange market f o r  the  b e n e f i t  o f  res iden t ia l  customers. 

Next. The Commission must consider whether the 

p e t i t i o n  induces enhanced market en t ry .  

Third,  the Commission must consider whether o r  no t  

the  p e t i t i o n s  requi re i n t e r s t a t e  switched network access r a t e  

reductions t o  p a r i t y  over a per iod o f  no t  l ess  than two years 

o r  more than four  years. Parity means t h a t  t he  F lo r ida  

i n - s t a t e  access rates equal those f o r  access ra tes  f o r  

customers making s ta te -  t o -  s t a t e  c a l l  s. 

And four th ,  the  Commission must consider whether 

these p e t i t i o n s  are revenue neutra l  . Revenue n e u t r a l i t y  i s  

defined as changes i n  access revenues o f f s e t  by equal changes 

i n  the  l oca l  ra tes.  

Today we are here f o r  a customer hearing, and the  

purpose o f  the  customer hearing i s  t o  receive customer 

testimony regarding: F i r s t ,  t o  what extent  there i s  

competit ion i n  your area f o r  basic l o c a l  telecommunications 

service and what types o f  competit ion you would l i k e  t o  see. 

Second, your comments on the  extent  o f  competit ion t h a t  already 

ex i s t s  i n  your area. Th i rd ,  whether you be l ieve  there are 

other options avai 1 ab1 e t o  you f o r  1 ocal t e l  ephone serv i  ce. 
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Pub l ic  Service Commission wants t o  hear from you, 

For the technical hearing, which i s  t he  

w i l l  be held i n  Tallahassee, each o f  the  p a r t i e s  

f o r  f i l i n g  testimony and conducting deposit ions. 

23 

Fourth, whether you would 1 i ke more opt ions o r  services than 

are c u r r e n t l y  avai lab le t o  you, and what those types o f  

services might be. And, f i f t h ,  and most impor tant ly ,  the  

the customer. 

hearing t h a t  

s responsible 

Each o f  the  

p a r t i e s  w i l l  attend a prehearing conference t h a t  w i l l  be held 

i n  Tallahassee. Each o f  t he  p a r t i e s  w i l l  be responsible f o r  

p u t t i n g  on witnesses, and conducting cross-examination o f  the  

other  p a r t y ' s  witnesses. 

A f t e r  the hearing, t he  Commission s t a f f  w i l l  prepare 

a recommendation based on t h e  test imony given a t  t he  technical  

hearing, and as wel l  as those customer hearings t h a t  we have 

had around the  s ta te .  There w i l l  be no p a r t i c i p a t i o n  from the  

recommendation i s  

issued, and the  

F1 o r ida  Supreme 

u t i l i t y  o r  customers a t  the  t ime the  f i na l  

presented. A f i n a l  vote and order w i l l  be 

p a r t i e s  may seek review o f  t h e  dec is ion by 

Court. 

Thank you f o r  coming. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Now, l e t ' s  t 

everyone can adjust  t h e i r  eyesight.  

the  

ke moment so 

Mr. Beck, you may c a l l  your f i r s t  witness. 

MR. BECK: Thank you, Commissioner Baez. 

I am going t o  t r y  my very best t o  c a l l  everybody i n  
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exactly the order t h a t  you came i n  and signed up today,  then 
the people who have not signed up. 

The f i r s t  witness i s  Sylvia Costello. 
SYLVIA COSTELLO 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State 
of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testif ied as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MS. COSTELLO: Good evening. My name is  Sylvia  

Costello. I am from Largo, Florida, and I am the f i r s t  t o  be 
here, and the f i r s t  time t o  even do this i n  front of the 
Commission, so bear w i t h  me. I have lived i n  Pinellas County 

now for 18 years. And i n  18 years I have seen a l o t  of 

increases i n  a l o t  of services, bu t  I must say t h a t  t h a t  has 
not been the case w i t h  my telephone service. 
when I called up the telephone service, Verizon, and I 

harangued them for any reason. Their service has always been 
excellent. I do have t o  say there has been many times w i t h  my 

cable company t h a t  I have called them up very angry for having  

i nterrupti on i n  my servi ces , and,  sincerely , many i ncreases i n 
my bi l ls .  

I can't remember 

I like competition, and I like this b i l l .  And I hav 

t o  say t h a t  there is  a reason why I like this competition. I 

am one of those people back i n  the early 1980s t h a t  when long 

distance was made available through competition, and you had t o  
d i a l  58 numbers, I took advantage of that. I took advantage of 
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those kinds o f  oppor tun i t ies as a consumer. 

increase t h a t  has - -  t h a t  we've experienced an increase o f  a 

l i t t l e  over a d o l l a r  i n  so many years from our phone company 

f o r  a wonderful service i s  any great increase. And I t h i n k  

t h a t  t h i s  i s  t r u l y  a new neutral  revenue s i t u a t i o n  t h a t  - -  I 
l i k e  t h a t .  I l i k e  competit ion. And I, also,  c e r t a i n l y  l i k e  

the idea o f  lowering my i n - s t a t e  c a l l s .  I l i k e  t h a t  a whole 

l o t .  

I d o n ' t  t h i n k  an 

I also know t h a t  there a re  many people t h a t  r e l y  on 

the phone system t h a t  a re  low income fami l i es ,  and I know t h a t  

we have t o  be concerned about them. I be l ieve  t h a t  t h i s  b i l l  

does address tha t ,  and t h a t  they are concerned about those 

fo l ks .  As a matter o f  f a c t ,  t h i s  w i l l  expand t o  even more 

numbers o f  low income fami l i es  t h a t  can take advantage o f  

L i  f e l  i ne. And I have to1 d L i  f e l  i ne  - - I have to1  d many people 

about the  L i  f e l  i ne program. 

Bas ica l l y ,  I guess, I ' m  j u s t  here t o  say t h a t  I t h i n k  

I t h i n k  monopoly i s  a bad th ing ,  compet i t ion i s  a good th ing .  

and I t h i n k  our phone company i s  a good company. 

Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Ms. Coste l lo ,  i f  you w i l l  j u s t  

w a i t  one moment, because I t h i n k  some o f  the  p a r t i e s  may have 

questions f o r  you. 

MR. BECK: Ms. Cos te l lo ,  Char l ie  Beck. Let me j u s t  

ask you a few questions. Who do you use f o r  l ong  distance 
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current1 y? 

MS. COSTELLO: Pardon? 

MR. BECK: Who do you use f o r  long distance service? 

MS. COSTELLO: I d o n ' t  - - a t  my home I use - - I have 

used cards from loca l  - -  l i k e  Sam's Club, t h a t  s o r t  o f  t h ing .  

I ' m  on Verizon r i g h t  now f o r  my long distance. I d o n ' t  use a 

l o t  o f  long distance. Again, I ' m  on a t i g h t  budget, and so I 

d o n ' t  use a l o t  o f  long distance. 

used t o  make i n  s ta te  were very expensive compared t o  the  c a l l s  

t h a t  I made o u t - o f - s t a t e ,  when I had a f r i e n d  i n  Orlando. And 

t h a t  was always amazing t o  me and always concerned me. And 

t h a t  i s  another reason why I t h i n k  t h i s  i s  a good idea. 

But I know t h a t  the  c a l l s  I 

MR. BECK: Your Sam's cards, do you know much your 

Sam's card cost f o r  long distance w i t h i n  the  s ta te?  

MS. COSTELLO: I t h i n k  i t ' s  f i v e  cents a minute, 

something l i k e  t h a t .  I t h i n k  i t ' s  ac tua l l y  the  same p r i c e  I'm 
paying now on the p lan I am on now. 

my plans, I have t o  say t h a t .  And, again, t h i s  i s  why - -  i f  

t h i s  w i l l  reduce any s o r t  o f  monopoly on l o c a l  l i n e s ,  I t h i n k  

t h a t  i s  a great  t h ing .  I thought i t  was a great  t h i n g  i n  the  

'80s. I t h i n k  i t  would be a great  t h i n g  i f  t h a t  were the  cas 

w i t h  t h i s  t h i n g  w i t h  the  companies. 

I r e a l l y  shop around f o r  

MR. BECK: Thank you f o r  your testimony. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Mr. Twomey. 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, ma'am. You understand, d o n ' t  you, 
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t h a t  Verizon i s  asking the  Publ ic  Service Commission t o  

increase your ra tes  by $55.32 a year, p lus  the appl icable taxes 

and fees, i s  t h a t  cor rec t?  

MS. COSTELLO: Yes. 

MR. TWOMEY: And i t ' s  your testimony t h a t  you are 

w i l l i n g  t o  pay t h a t  add i t iona l  money on the  expectat ion t h a t  

you w i l l  enjoy the  f r u i t s  o f  competit ion a t  some po in t?  

MS. COSTELLO: Yes. And, also,  I know t h a t  cable i s  

a luxury and no t  a l l  people can a f f o r d  cable. And I do have 

cable because I spend t ime watching TV. I ' m  w i l l i n g  t o  pay 

t h a t  cable b i l  

pay i t  because 

i s  a much more 

safety  o f  our 

. 
I want t h a t  service.  

important serv ice t o  our community, f o r  the  

ommunity. And I r e a l l y  fee l  t h a t  t h a t  i s  no t  a 

I d o n ' t  o f t e n  l i k e  it, bu t  I am w i l l i n g  t o  

I know the  phone serv ice 

whole l o t  o f  money t o  pay. 

especia l ly  d o n ' t  f ee l  it, because I d o n ' t  t h i n k  I have been h i t  

the hardest by the  phone company. I have been h i t  very hard by 

the water b i l l s ,  by my l o c a l  water b i l l s ,  by my cable b i l l s ,  

F lo r ida  Progress, Progress Energy, whatever i t  i s .  I have been 

h i t  a l o t  o f  t imes w i t h  those kinds o f  increases. But I r e a l l y  

have t o  say I d o n ' t  fee l  t h a t  w i t h  the phone company. And I am 

surprised I ' m  saying t h i s .  

appreciate the f a c t  t h a t ,  indeed, t h i s  creates competit ion. 

i n  opens up the market, i f  i t  makes more jobs f o r  our 

community, t h i s  i s  a good th ing .  I l i k e  competit ion. 

I j u s t  d o n ' t  fee l  t h a t  i t  i s .  I 

I must admit I j u s t  r e a l l y  

I f  
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MR. TWOMEY: I want t o  be c lea r ,  though, you 

understand - -  do you understand there  are two choices here. 

E i the r  they grant the increases and your ra tes go up $55.32 a 

year o r  they deny i t , and your ra tes  go up zero. And w i t h  

those two choices, your choice i s  t o  pay $55 more? 

MS. COSTELLO: I f  there  i s  competit ion involved and 

i t ,  indeed, does what they say i t ' s  going t o  do, yes. Because, 

hopefu l ly ,  I w i l l  be able t o  pay l ess  i n  the  long run. When 

there were o f f e r s  i n  long distance, l i k e ,  s ign up w i th  us and 

we w i l l  g ive you 100 back, I took advantage o f  it. 

everyone should do t h a t .  You know, I t h i n k  t h a t  they are i n  

the business o f  being i n  business, and I am i n  the business o f  

t r y i n g  t o  get the  best - - you know, bang f o r  my buck, as w e l l .  

I t h i n k  

companies g i  ve us t h a t .  

Now, you sa id  - -  you sa id t h a t  you - -  I 
t h a t  you want t o  enjoy the  benef i t s  o f  

stance. 

MS. COSTELLO: Uh-huh. 

MR. TWOMEY: Do you know what those long distance 

rates are going t o  be? 

MS. COSTELLO: Huh-uh. No, I d o n ' t .  

MR. TWOMEY: Do you know, has anyone t o l d  you t h a t  

they could g ive the  m a j o r i t y  o f  those i n - s t a t e  long distance 

reductions t o  the  b i g  business customers t h a t  a r e n ' t  g e t t i n g  

r a t e  increases? 

And I t h i n k  the phone 

MR. TWOMEY: 

t h i n k  I heard you say 

lower i n - s t a t e  long d 
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MS. COSTELLO: ( I n d i c a t i n g  yes.) 

MR. TWOMEY: Okay. Las t l y ,  do you understand t h a t  

the  L i f e l i n e  protect ions are there,  the  e l i g i b i l i t y  - -  
expansion o f  e l i g i b i l i t y  i s  there  even i f  the Commission 

doesn t increase your rates? 

MS. COSTELLO: Yes, I do, bu t  I also understand t h a t  

t h i s  expands t h a t  service t o  more o f  our c i t i z e n s ,  t o  a l a rge r  

group o f  our c i t i zens ,  and I t h i n k  t h a t ' s  important. 

MR. TWOMEY: Thank you. 

MS. COSTELLO: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Ms. Costel 1 0. 

Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: The next witness - -  I am not  sure o f  the 

f i r s t  name, Mr. Sloan? 

MR. SLOAN: Russ Sloan. 

MR. BECK: Oh, Russ Sloan. 

RUSS SLOAN 

was c a l l e d  as a witness on beha l f  o f  the  C i t i zens  o f  t he  State 

o f  F lo r ida  and, having been du ly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as fo l lows:  

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. SLOAN: Russ Sloan, 1100 87th Avenue North, S t .  

Pete. 

Commissioner Bradley, good t o  see you back i n  S t .  

Petersburg. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Thank you. 
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MR. SLOAN: The f i r s t  question I have, there are a 

l o t  o f  great organizations t h a t  represent people, I ' m  simply 

in te res ted  i n  why - - I understand the  counsel being here, 

Verizon being here, bu t  I d o n ' t  understand why AARP i s  here. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Mr. Sloan, t h i s  i s  - -  wel l  - -  
MR. TWOMEY: I can t e l l  him. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: I t h i n k  Mr. Twomey can answer 

t h a t  quest i  on. 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, s i r .  This i s  what i s  c a l l e d  a 

120.57 hearing under the  S ta te ' s  Admin is t ra t ive Procedures Act. 

It i s  admin is t ra t ive procedures, much l i k e  a t r i a l .  They 

are - -  the  p e t i t i o n e r s  asking f o r  a b i g  po t  o f  money. Publ ic  

Counsel represents the  consumers, genera l ly .  I represent the 

AARP who chose t o  get i n  t h i s  case t o  t r y  and stop them dead i n  

t h e i r  t racks.  These par ts  o f  the  hearings are t o  take 

evidence, t h a t  i s  why you are under oath, so t h a t  the  

Commission, i f  i t  l i s t e n s  t o  you say why you t h i n k  the  r a t e  

increases are a good th ing ,  i f  somebody doesn ' t  have the  r i g h t  

t o  challenge you on t h a t ,  i t  w i l l  go unchallenged and they may 

t h i n k  t h a t  i s  the  r i g h t  way t o  go. So we are here. This i s  a 

p a r t  o f  the  formal hearing process, and we are allowed t o  

cross-examine the  witnesses . 
MR. SLOAN: Well, t h a t ' s  f i n e ,  bu t  I thought t h a t  was 

the  j o b  o f  the  Publ ic  Counsel. And, d o n ' t  get  me wrong, I have 

great respect f o r  AARP. I am a t  t h a t  age where I ' m  e l i g i b l e .  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

31 

B u t  I d i d n ' t  quite understand the mix there. 
When you ask people the question would you rather 

have no increase or an increase, you know, the no increase, I 

would like t o  have no increase i n  my health insurance, no 
increase i n  my gasoline, no increase i n  my au to  insurance and 

on, and on ,  and on. I spent the f i r s t  ha l f  of my l i f e  involved 
i n  athletics and competition. I understand competition. I 

spent the second half  of my l i f e  i n  promoting and defending 
free enterprise and business. I have no special allegiance t o  
Verizon or t o  any other single one business. 

B u t  i f  my facts are correct, 21 years ago the rate 
per month was $10.68. Twenty-one years later i t  i s  $12.10.  So 

i n  21 years the monthly telephone rate has gone up 13.3 percent 
i n  21 years. Now, any business - -  I wish my u t i l i t y  b i l l ,  

electricity only went up 13.3 percent i n  21 years, o r  you name 

i t ,  I wish i t  only went up 13.3 percent. 
standard of l i v i n g  or cost of l i v i n g  was 3 percent, which t h a t  

probably is  a good conservative estimate over the last  21 

years, the telephone b i l l  today would be $19.77 a t  3 percent 
increase per year. B u t  instead i t  i s  $12.10, so i t  is $7.67 

less t h a n  w h a t  i t  would have been just w i t h  an average 3 

percent COLI. And when you add i n  the increase t h a t  you are 
t a l k i n g  about ,  i f  i t  were t o  be i n  place over the next three 
years t h a t  Verizon i s  asking for, i t  would bring i t  t o  $16.83. 

B u t  t h a t  same increase a t  3 percent would have brought i t  t o  

If the average 
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$21.60. 

s t i l l  be $4.77 l ess  than the  3 percent since 1982. 

So even w i t h  the  increase they are asking, i t  would 

I d o n ' t  t h i n k  i t ' s  f a i r  t o  p i ck  on any one indus t ry  

and say you c a n ' t  have a reasonable increase. 

about paying ex t ra  money. 

myself. So, be l ieve me, I c e r t a i n l y  am look ing ahead. I ' m  not  

enthused about paying one cent more f o r  anything than I have 

t o .  

cap i ta l i sm and expect any company t o  go 21 years w i t h  a 13.3 

percent increase over t h a t  leng th  o f  t ime. 

I ' m  no t  happy 

I ' m  no t  t h a t  f a r  from r e t i r i n g  

But I d o n ' t  t h i n k  you can bel ieve i n  f ree  en terpr ise  and 

I know the  market i s  changing. A t h l e t i c s  was the  

same. Yesterday's h i t s  d o n ' t  win today's ballgame. I ' m  sure 

t h a t  c e l l  phones are having an impact on the income. I t h i n k  

there are a l o t  o f  th ings  i n  p lay  here, and - -  b u t  I j u s t  - -  I 
d o n ' t  t h i n k  you p i c k  on a company o r  a s p e c i f i c  area o f  

companies and say you c a n ' t  have an increase when you have had 

a 13.3 percent increase over 2 1  years. 

As f a r  as I ' m  concerned, the t r a d e - o f f s  i n  long 

distance, L i f e l i n e  i s  extremely important, bu t  as much as I 

d o n ' t  want t o  pay more, I t h i n k  i t  i s  a f a i r  request under the 

circumstances. That ' s  a l l  t he  comments I have. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: M r .  Sloan, I t h i n k  there  may be 

some questions. 

MR. BECK: Mr. Sloan, j u s t  a few questions. Do you 

use any o f  t he  ex t ra  services t h a t  Verizon has, such as c a l l  
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wai t ing  o r  c a l l e r  I D ?  

MR. SLOAN: Yes. 

MR. BECK: 

changed i n  the l a s t  few years? 

MR. SLOAN: 

How have the  pr ices  o f  those services 

I know t h a t  probably t h a t  has changed, 

although I ' v e  got a package t h a t  was more c o s t - e f f e c t i v e  f o r  

me. I d o n ' t  keep t r a c k  o f  

b i l l .  I know my package t 

over what they were. But, 

f i x e d  on 13.3 percent over 

those as much as I do the telephone 

i a t  I ' v e  got now they d i d  come down 

obviously, i f  you are p r e t t y  wel l  

21 years, I ' m  sure there are areas 

t h a t  are going t o  compensate f o r  t h a t .  

MR. BECK: You would agree there are some indus t r i es  

where pr ices  are a c t u a l l y  dec l in ing ,  such as computers and 

others? 

MR. SLOAN: Oh, yeah. My co lo r  TV today i s  a l o t  

cheaper than what i t  was 30 years ago. But those are few and 

f a r  between compared t o  the  vast m a j o r i t y  o f  services t h a t  we 

enjoy. 

MR. BECK: One l a s t  question. Who do you use f o r  

1 ong d i  stance? 

MR. SLOAN: Ameritus (phonet ic) .  

MR. BECK: I s  t h a t  a - -  
MR. SLOAN: It i s  a company t h a t  bought somebody e l se  

out.  I am not  t e r r i b l y  happy w i t h  them, so I w i l l  be changing 

again, but  t h a t  i s  who i t  i s .  
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MR. BECK: Thank you very much. 

MR. TWOMEY: Mr. Sloan. 

MR. SLOAN: Yes, s i r .  

MR. TWOMEY: 

MR. SLOAN: Sure. 

MR. TWOMEY: You have sa id  t h a t  you have been i n  the  

business o f  promoting business the  l a s t  p o r t i o n  o f  your career. 

What exac t ly  do you do? 

I have a few questions f o r  you. 

MR. SLOAN: I ' m  head the  chamber o f  commerce. 

MR. TWOMEY: O f  S t .  Petersburg? 

MR. SLOAN: Uh-huh. 

MR. TWOMEY: Does the  chamber 

o r  sing1 e 1 i n e  business? 

have mu1 ti -1  i ne  phones 

MR. SLOAN: We have several 1 ,nes. 

MR. TWOMEY: Are you aware, s i r ,  t h a t  under t h i s  

l e g i s l a t i o n  and the way these p e t i t i o n s  are f i l e d  t h a t  your 

chamber, as a m u l t i - l i n e  business customer o f  Verizon, won' t  

experience any l oca l  r a t e  increases a t  a l l ?  

MR. SLOAN: Well ,  i f  you would l i k e  t o  j o i n  me 

c a l l i n g  on businesses a l l  over o f  the  c i t y  and see how many o f  

our businesses are h i t  f o r  every worthwhile cause t h a t  you can 

imagine, the  load on businesses, t he  taxes, t he  impact fees, 

you can go and on, and i t ' s  n i c e  maybe t h a t  business gets a 

break. 

MR. TWOMEY: Was t h a t  a yes, o r  was t h a t  an answer t o  
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ny question, yes, t h a t  you understand t h a t  as a mu l t i  - 1  i ne  

iusiness customer you w i l l  no t  get  a l o c a l  r a t e  increase as a 

Oesult o f  these p e t i t i o n s ?  

MR. SLOAN: I haven' t  seen myself,  personal ly - -  t o  

3e honest w i t h  you, I have no t  seen t h a t  i n  w r i t i n g .  

MR. TWOMEY: Now, have you been t o l d ,  Mr. Sloan, t h a t  

as a - - I assume your chamber makes a number o f  i n - s t a t e  to1 1 

c a l l s .  

MR. SLOAN: You be t  you. 

MR. TWOMEY: Have you been t o l d  by anybody t h a t  you 

might share i n  those reductions? 

MR. SLOAN: NO. 

MR. TWOMEY: Mr. Beck asked you a question k ind  of 

l i k e  t h i s ,  but  l e t  me ask you, do you ever buy desktop 

computers? 

MR. SLOAN: Uh-huh. 

MR. TWOMEY: Okay. Do you t h i n k  t h a t  computer 

manufacturers and r e t a i l e r s  should get  more f o r  the  computers 

today than they got f i v e  years ago? 

MR. SLOAN: You can p i c k  any segment - - I mean, there 

are a l o t  o f  segments t h a t  I can see where the  pr ices  w i l l  come 

down. I see other segments where the  pr ices  are going t o  go up 

on supply and demand, technology improvements, and so f o r t h .  I 

mean, there i s  no genera l izat ion t h a t  you can make when i t  

comes t o  products t h a t  f i t  everybody. 
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MR. TWOMEY: Yes, s i r .  But you understand what a 

decl i n i  ng cost indus t ry  i s . 
MR. SLOAN: Uh-huh. 

MR. TWOMEY: Do you know whether o r  no t  the telephone 

indus t ry  i s  considered a dec l in ing  cost indust ry? 

MR. SLOAN: Well, I know t h a t  the  competit ion, a t  

l e a s t  i n  t h i s  p a r t i c u l a r  area, i s  f i e r c e ,  and you are seeing a 

v a r i e t y  o f  new plans a l l  the  t ime. 

MR. TWOMEY: You mentioned i n  your discussion t h e i r  

lack  o f  r a t e  increases over t ime. You gave a h i s t o r y  o f  i t . 

Were you aware, s i r ,  t h a t  up u n t i l  about 1995 when the l a w  got 

changed t h a t  l oca l  phone rates had been going down f o r  close t o  

a decade? 

MR. SLOAN: Well, I mean, t h a t ' s  admirable, bu t  t h a t  

doesn' t  always continue i n  every f i e l d .  Would you say t h a t  

13.3 percent over 21  years i s  a f a i r l y  low r a t e  o f  re tu rn ,  an 

increase? 

MR. TWOMEY: I ' m  no t  supposed t o  t e s t i f y ,  but  l e t  me 

ask you t h i s .  

MR. SLOAN: I t  i s  f a i r .  You are asking me questions. 

I am asking you a question. 

MR. TWOMEY: Well - -  
COMMISSIONER BAEZ: M r .  Sloan, a1 though your 

questions may be v a l i d  - -  

MR. SLOAN: Well, you know, I mean i t ' s  - -  t h e r e ' s  a 
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two-way s t r e e t .  Maybe he c a n ' t  answer, bu t  there i s  a two-way 

s t r e e t .  

I'm wrong, and a 13.3 percent increase f o r  an indus t ry  over 21 

I made the po in t .  I haven't had anybody argue t h a t  

years, I d o n ' t  know how anybody can argue w i t h  t h a t .  

MR. TWOMEY: Mr. Sloan, may I - - 
MR. SLOAN: I ' m  done, because we can' t answer both 

ways. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Mr. Beck, I t h i n k  you can c a l l  

your next  witness. 

MR. SLOAN: Thank you. 

MR. BECK: The next witness i s  Chr is  Hoeazema. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Your name? 

MR. HOEAZEMA: It ' s Chris Hoeazema. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Mr. Hoeazema, can you spel 

MR. HOEAZEMA: H-0 - E - A - Z -  E -M-A .  

CHRIS HOEAZEMA 

t h a t ?  

was c a l l e d  as a witness on behal f  o f  t he  C i t i zens  o f  the  State 

o f  F l o r i d a  and, having been duly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as fo l lows:  

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. HOEAZEMA: F i r s t  I would l i k e  t o  make a quick 

comment t o  our f i r s t  speaker. Service i s  no t  t h e  issue here. 

And as f a r  as t o  the  13 percent s t u f f ,  VCR, my f i r s t  VCR t h a t  I 

bought was $440. The one t h a t  I recent ly  purchased was $50. 

Technol ogy increases . Technol ogy i n  the  communi cat ions 

indus t ry  has increased so f a s t  i n  recent years, j u s t  the 
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themselves. So the 13 percent increase 

ke t o  make a few other comments. Some 

o f  these have already been addressed e a r l i e r .  This current  l a w  

was created and c ra f ted  by the  phone indust ry .  

would create ru les  t h a t  increased competit ion amongst i t s e l  f . 

I f  t r u e  competit ion were t o  occur, these companies would lose  

customers and revenue. Am I t o  bel ieve Verizon r e a l l y  wants 

fewer customers? 

No indus t r y  

The c la im o f  competit ion increasing as a b e n e f i t  t o  

the  customer i s  a simple corporate c h i l l i n g .  The on ly  evidence 

being presented i s  t he  word o f  t h i s  indust ry .  For competit ion 

t o  increase you must f i r s t  have competit ion. Show me the  

compet i ti on. 

These proposed increases are t o  be revenue neut ra l .  

As I have heard, the  increases are supposed t o  be phased i n  

over a two-year t ime frame. As Mr. Beck stated, t he  f i r s t  

proposal c a l l e d  f o r  increases i n  2004 and 2005, which has since 

been re jected.  The cur ren t  proposal c a l l s  f o r  increases i n  

2004, 2005 and 2006. This i s  one r a t e  increase every year f o r  

the  next three years. What p a r t  o f  two years i s  d i f f i c u l t  t o  

understand? 2004, 2006 i s  two years, not  '04, '05 and '06 .  

Add i t i ona l l y ,  as reported i n  the S t .  Petersburg 

Times, the  current  proposal from Verizon i s  higher than t h e i r  

f i r s t  proposal due t o  add i t iona l  costs o f  reca lcu la t i on .  This 
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would appear t o  violate the revenue neutral position or 
provision of the law as they are now requesting recoupment o f  

costs not associated w i t h  any reduction i n  access fees. 

would be easy, therefore, t o  assume t h a t  these increases are 
not  a dollar-for-dollar reduction which i s  required. 

I t  

Most folks now use cell phones for their long 

distance services and needs. A s  I rarely make long distance 
calls,  I will  no t  see any benefit from this reduction, only an 
increase i n  the cost of my service. A l s o ,  i f  I made long 

distance calls,  i t  i s  going t o  be out  of state,  further 
ensuring t h a t  I will no t  benefit as these reductions are 
targeted for in-state calls. 

This i s  simply a pure discriminating law i n  t h a t  i t  

increases only resi denti a1 and small business customers. The 
reason, b ig  business pays too much a1 ready. 
businesses tend t o  play - - excuse me, pay f l a t  rates for their 
services. So residential and small business customers pay on a 
per call basis. 

I know t h a t  b i g  

Before this law was passed, Verizon introduced a new 

f l a t  rate, 49.95 plan for long distance services, regardless of 

how many long distance calls you make. So i f  this i s  such a 
problem w i t h  profitability i n  the local market, why would they 
need t o  introduce such a plan? Obviously, individuals who were 
paying 100, $200 a month i n  long distance would jump t o  this  
p l a n .  Therefore, they would lose revenues i n  t h a t  process. 
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These increases are s u b s t a n t i a l l y  higher than the  

cur ren t  r a t e  o f  i n f l a t i o n .  It has been e a r l i e r  mentioned about 

the  1995 l a w  being passed. This was done i n  an attempt t o  

increase competit ion. It d i d n ' t  work, and i t  won' t  work now. 

The r e s u l t ,  however, has been an in t roduc t i on  o f  a service 

p o r t a b i l i t y  fee. This now al lows Verizon t o  charge, i n  my 

case, 36 cents a month. 

keep my same phone number, given the  cur ren t  number o f  

customers Verizon has, they are c o l l e c t i n g  over e igh t  and a 

h a l f  m i l l i o n  d o l l a r s  a year i n  contingency fees. This w i l l  no t  

help competit ion. 

I n  case I change providers and want t o  

I firmly be l ieve  t h i s  i s  a bad l a w .  The reasons f o r  

I t ' s  pure smoke and mi r ro rs ,  and t h e i r  increase don ' t  add up. 

I bel ieve  t h a t  anyone who buys what these people are s e l l i n g  

have been bought. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: M r .  Twomey? 

MR. TWOMEY: NO. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: M r .  C i  amporcero? 

MR. CIAMPORCERO: M r .  Hoeazema. 

MR. HOEAZEMA: S i r ?  

MR. CIAMPORCERO: I bel ieve  you t e s t i f i e d  t h  t t h i s  

p e t i t i o n  was simply on the  word o f  the  companies without - -  I 
don ' t  know i f  you sa id w i thout  any proo f  o r  wi thout any - - 

I am s t a t i n g  t h a t  as f a r  as I am MR. HOEAZEMA: 

concerned the  on ly  evidence being presented t h a t  competit ion 
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w i l l  increase i s  yours. 

MR. CIAMPORCERO: And I simply wanted t o  ask you i f  

you ha e had a chance t o  read any o f  our f i l i n g s  i n  t h i s  case? 

MR. HOEAZEMA: You s t a t e  competit ion. What 

compet t i o n ?  I say show me t h e  competit ion. There i s n ' t  

compet t i o n  i n  t h i s  area, and there  won' t  be. 

MR. CAMPEN: Could I send you a copy o f  the 

pleadings? We do have experts t e s t i f y i n g ,  and I would l i k e  you 

t o  able t o  look a t  t h i s  s t u f f  i s  a l l .  

MR. HOEAZEMA: It won' t  change my mind. 

MR. CIAMPORCERO: Okay. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: M r .  Beck and Mr. Twomey, anything? 

Thank you, Mr. Hoeazema. 

M r .  Beck. 

MR. BECK: The next witness i s  Momma Tee Lass i te r .  

MOMMA TEE LASSITER 

was c a l l e d  as a witness on beha l f  o f  t he  C i t i zens  o f  the  State 

o f  F lo r i da  and, having been du ly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as fo l lows:  

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MS. LASSITER: Good evening. My name i s  Momma Tee 

Lass i te r .  I ' m  a na t ive  o f  S t .  Petersburg. I am the  grassroot 

community a c t i v i s t ,  and I am the  founder and CEO o f  Successes 

Unlimited. And I don ' t  mean t o  o f fend anyone, because I t e l l  

my mayor and counci l  i t ' s  noth ing personal, i t ' s  s t r i c t l y  

business. But ton igh t  i t  i s  personal. 
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On the  f i r s t  note - -  
COMMISSIONER BAEZ: 

a l i t t l e ,  so they can hear you? 

MS. LASSITER: On the  f i r s t  note, a p u b l i c  hearing i s  

supposed t o  be, as I have been here ten  years now coming, where 

the  residents and the  pub l i c  get t o  come and speak t h e i r  view, 

I can understand you are trying t o  decide on t h i s  l a w ,  bu t  I 

would ask the  counci l  - - you a l l  may have your pos i t ions ,  and 

t h a t ' s  f i n e ,  bu t  please t r e a t  people w i t h  respect.  You can 

push your p o i n t ,  bu t  I have learned t o  say th ings  seasoned, you 

know, w i t h  a l i t t l e  b i t  more grace other  than s a l t .  Tha t ' s  

j u s t  some housekeeping ru les  from Momma Tee. 

Can you move up t o  the  microphone 

Let  me help you out.  I n  '94, I had a hear t  a t tack.  

I n  '95, I had a heart  a t tack.  The end o f  '95, about three days 

before Thanksgiving, I had another hear t  a t tack .  I n  2000, I 

had congestive hear t  f a i l u r e .  And i f  i t  wasn' t  f o r  the  f a c t  

t h a t  I had a telephone then, I wouldn' t  be here. I say t h a t  

because I am a s ing le  mother. 

a h igh school diploma. I have worked. 

i n t o  a p o s i t i o n  where they say I could never work again because 

o f  two car  accidents, because o f  the  hear t  disease, diabetes, 

and high blood pressure. 

I have ra ised four  k ids.  I have 

But then I was placed 

I began coming t o  c i t y  h a l l  i n  '96, and I had a 

problem w i t h  the people speaking f o r  me, o r  saying they are 

speaking f o r  me, bu t  no t  r e a l l y  knowing what I am going 
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through. 

one, t o  help the  people i n  my community, Midtown, t h a t  they can 

be successful,  t h a t  education i s  important, tha t  housing i s  

important. Me and J.R. Teiz (phonetic) come down here a l l  the 

t ime and beat up on them. They are f i x i n g  t o  do a budget 

again. And f o r  three years, they keep r a i s i n g ,  r a i s i n g  the 

water b i  11 , okay? Three years. 

So from t h a t  the Lord gave me a v i s ion ,  a n o n - p r o f i t  

Now, I assume t h a t  the Pub1 i c  Service Commission 

would no t  pu t  t h i s  out  unless i t ' s  factua l  and truthworthy.  So 

when you t e l l  me t h a t  Verizon i s  proposing 4.73 per month and 

proposing a three-year s ing le  l i n e  business increase and i t  i s  

going t o  be $1.65 t o  7.53, f o r  a lady t h a t  gets 616 a month, 

thank God my car payment i s  one more year o f  289. She i s  on 

Section V I I I .  Thank God. 

Because, see, I cou ldn ' t  a f f o r d  t o  go and hob-nob w i t h  the r i c h  

and famous and get an o f f i c e ,  so I sta r ted  my n o n - p r o f i t  i n  my 

home. 

fax b i l l  w i t h  Verizon, I went wi thout food, okay? I'm t ry ing 

t o  lose  weight. A l l  r i g h t ?  

I don ' t  have a problem w i t h  it. 

Up u n t i l  about two months ago, my long distance b i l l ,  my 

But I found ou t  about t h i s  l i n k  up, temporary 

assistance t o  needy fam i l i es ,  TANF. 

people i n  my community, they get t h a t .  

f o r  my d i s a b i l i t y ,  they g ive  me $17 a month i n  food stamps, so 

t h a t  q u a l i f i e s  me. Medicaid, t h a t  q u a l i f i e s  me. Low income 

home and ind igent  assistance, t h a t  i s  a wonderful program. 

Ninety percent o f  the 

Food stamps. Thank God 
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They do a l o t  o f  good i n  t h i s  community. Then t h e  S S I  and the 

federal pub1 i c housing. 

I t h i n k  i t  has been 21  years, and i n  2 1  years the  

telephone l i n e  serv ice has gone up $1.42. 

co r rec t ,  i t  was 10.68 and they moved i t  t o  12.10. 

a problem w i t h  t h a t .  I ' m  poor. I ' m  poor. My mother wouldn' t  

have a problem w i t h  t h a t .  You know, she has more o f  a problem 

w i t h  the  water b i l l ,  okay? 

I f  my research i s  

I d o n ' t  have 

D i f f e r e n t  ones i n  the  community, we need telephone 

services. No, I d o n ' t  have a l l  the  c a l l  waiting. I do have a 

c e l l  phone. I ' m  a Verizon wi re less g i r l ,  yes. A f t e r  n ine  

o ' c lock  a t  n igh t ,  I have the  luxury  o f  c a l l i n g  my daughter i n  

Denver, Colorado, where she i s  there alone t o  make sure she i s  

okay. 

premature grandbaby. And I d e f i n i t e l y  want t o  know what i s  

going on w i t h  Macayla (phonet ic) .  

I n  Orlando, I have another daughter where I have a 

Let me g i ve  you a 1 i t t l e  h i s to ry .  I n  January - - on 

I l e f t  t h i s  

My s i s t e r  c a l l e d  me t o  t e l l  me t h a t  

January the  10th I was here a t  the  c i t y  counci l .  

place and got i n  my car .  

my family had had a conference, and they wanted t o  know i f  I 

would go t o  Tallahassee because my eldest  s i s t e r  there,  M i l d r  

(phonetic), which was - -  which died A p r i l  the  9 th ,  they found 

out she had cancer. She l i v e d  alone, so they asked me t o  go. 

I got on the  phone w i t h  Verizon. I l e t  them know, 

number one, I was leav ing  town, and t h a t  I wasn' t  going t o  be 
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home, but  I was going t o  come i n  a t  t h e  f i r s t  o f  the month so I 

could take care o f  th ings  t h a t  I needed t o  take care o f  because 

I ' m  responsible. 

here. Those people worked w i t h  me. 

When t h i s  young lady,  the s i s t e r  was t a l k i n g  about 

I have a nonpro f i t ,  p lus  I d i d  have a l i f e  

the  cable, I can agree. The Verizon b i l l  now w i t h  L i f e l i n e  and 

everything t h a t  I have i s  downsized t o  me f o r  $80, but  i t  i s  

worth it. Because since 2000 I was paying astronomical 

business, 200. When I got  a b i l l  f o r  150, I was very happy, 

okay? I was e c s t a t i c .  And I l i s t e n e d  t o  these gentlemen here, 

and i t  s o r t  o f  i r r i t a t e d  me. You want t o  t r y  t o  say t o  t h i s  

man because he has a chamber and you have mu1 ti -1 ines your b i  11 

i s  going t o  s tay t h e  same. Well, I give  him a break. That ' s  

good. Because h i s  water b i l l ,  and some o f  them other people 

t h a t  you do business w i th ,  them restaurants,  t h e i  r water b i  11 

i s  going t o  be more higher than mine i s  i n  the  community. 

I appreciate we have e l d e r l y  people, bu t  i t  i s  no t  

j u s t  about r i c h  people. I t ' s  j u s t  not  about e l d e r l y  people. 

It i s  about a l l  people. And the t h i n g  i s ,  when you t a l k  about 

Verizon, l e t ' s  get  personal and put  i t  a l l  i n  the  water. 

Verizon came t o  the  tab le ,  and out o f  a l l  the  b i g  companies i n  

t h i s  c i t y ,  have you ever looked and seen how much t h e i r  

foundation do t o  he lp w i t h  education, l i t e r a c y ,  technology? 

I ' m  look ing,  and I have been here i n  S t .  Pete, okay, 

and I am here a t  c i t y  h a l l .  Senator C r i s t  know me. Sloan know 
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me. They probably back there l i s t e n i n g ,  wondering what I am 

going t o  say. But you g ive me a b i g  company, and I could g ive 

you Echelon, o r  some o f  the  other b i g  ones, t h a t  i s  going t o  

pu t  i n t o  the  community. They are making money, bu t  they are 

g i v i n g  back. And t h i s  i s  a b i l l  no t  on l y  f o r  Verizon, bu t  f o r  

S p r i n t  and BellSouth. And, again, I say, i f  the Publ ic Service 

Commission's special repor t  i s  t r u t h f u l  and not  a l i e ,  and I 

hope Jeb Bush would not  approve anything t o  go out  t o  represent 

t h a t ,  t o  say $4.73 per month from Verizon, 6.86 per month, you 

know, and then 3.50 t o  3.86 f o r  Bel lSouth i s  such a high 

increase. We. 

Are l i v i n g  i n  a t ime now where everything i s  up. 

go i n  the  s to re  one week, l e t t u c e  i s  a c e r t a i n  p r i ce .  You 

back t o  Kash ' n  Karry 

i t ' s  down. Then they 

the hol idays come, a t  

escalate. Then when 

are broke bu t  t h e y ' r e  

come down. 

You 

90 

o r  Winn-Dixie, and then the next wee,, 

p lay  a l i t t l e  game on you. Notice when 

the  end o f  the  month a l l  the  pr ices  

t ' s  slow dur ing the  month and most people 

t r y i n g  t o  make the  income, the pr ices  

No offense gentlemen, I know you are t r y i n g  t o  do 

your job,  bu t  l e t ' s  get r e a l .  We are l i v i n g  i n  a day and t i m  

now where i t  i s  about money, people t r y i n g  t o  make money. But 

when you have a company 1 i ke Verizon - - I d o n ' t  know about the  

other two, I hope they are t r u e  t o  t h e i r  word, too.  But 

Verizon has been a good par tner .  And then on the other s ide,  
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when they bought and switched out  w i t h  GTE, economic 

development, yes. How many companies r e a l l y  g ive t o  

m i n o r i t i e s ,  r e a l l y  h i r e  them and pu t  them i n  jobs? I t h i n k  

y o u ' l l  have done chose the wrong b a t t l e .  And the  bottom l i n e  

i s ,  t o  my est imat ion from the  research I d i d  i n  the  community, 

the  House and the Senate approved i t  a couple o f  years. Then 

i t  got t o  Bush, and he shut i t  down. And I always said i f  i t  

was raining brains,  he wouldn' t  get  wet. 

year he done seen the rea l  s ide o f  i t  and approved i t . 

But I thank God t h i s  

So i s  there anything you want t o  ask me before I go 

t o  pray meeting and pray f o r  you? 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, ma'am. You sa id - -  and I am going 

t o  t r y  t o  be nice.  

MS. LASSITER: You owe him an apology. You supposed 

t o  be the  leader. You know, you supposed t o  be - - you know, 

you are s i t t i n g  up' there i n  t h e  cha i r .  

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Come on, lady.  

(Simultaneous conversation. ) 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Please. Everyone i s  going get a 

t u rn .  

MS. LASSITER: Y a ' l l  d o n ' t  make me snap. 

MR. TWOMEY: Now, Ms. Lass i te r ,  you sa id - -  you said 

t h a t  you q u a l i f i e d  yourse l f  as being poor, r i g h t ?  

MS. LASSITER: I am poor. 

MR. TWOMEY: You sa id  you get  food stamps. 
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MS. LASSITER: Seventeen d o l l a r s  a month. 

MR. TWOMEY: Seventeen d o l l a r s  a month? 

MS. LASSITER: Uh-huh. 

MR. TWOMEY: And y e t  i t  i s  your test imony t h a t  you 

d o n ' t  have a problem w i t h  Verizon r a i s i n g  your l o c a l  ra tes by 

$4.61, which would be over a quarter o f  your food stamps. 

MS. LASSITER: No. I came up w i t h  a plan. The 

doctor want me t o  stop smoking c igare t tes .  

Monday. My b i r thday  present t o  me, I am going t o  stop smoking. 

So where I normally spend $6.56 a day f o r  c igare t tes ,  I am 

cool ,  I have s t i l l  got some money t o  spare. 

So my b i r thday  i s  

MR. TWOMEY: Just  t o  be c lea r  where you were coming 

from. Despite the  f a c t  t h a t  you have def ined you rse l f  as poor 

and you get  food stamps - -  
MS. LASSITER: Uh-huh. 

MR. TWOMEY: - -  i t  i s  your test imony t h a t  i f  the  

Publ ic  Service Commission has two choices, r a i s i n g  your rates 

by zero per year o r  r a i s i n g  i t  by $55.32 - - 

(Simultaneous conversation.) 

MS. LASSITER: They could r a i s e  i t  t o  155. Let me 

make i t  c lea r  t o  you. Me, I need a phone. Because, see, where 

you have a car and your o f f i c e  and a l l  o f  t h i s ,  I work from 

home. When a g i r l  c a l l s  me and she i s  t r y i n g  t o  stay o f f  

crack, and she need me t o  encourage her, I got t o  be able t o  

t a l k  on the  phone. My phone, I have a phone by my bed, one i n  
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my o f f i c e ,  one i n  the l i v i n g  room. I ' m  24-7. Whoever c a l l s  me 

f o r  whatever. I f  the  p o l i c e  i s  harassing somebody, they e i t h e r  

going t o  get  me on my c e l l  phone, o r  they are going t o  c a l l  me 

a t  home. That i s  the way I do my good f o r  t he  Lord. 

be able t o  t a l k  t o  people. People need t o  be able t o  t a l k  t o  

me. So, t o  me, a telephone i s  necessary. And I wouldn' t  care 

what t h e  p r i c e  i s ,  how much they have ra ised i t . The bottom 

l i n e  i s  I would j u s t  have t o  t r u s t  God t h a t  I am going t o  be 

able t o  pay i t  because I need it. That 's  worry ing about the  

wrong t h i n g ,  four ,  f i v e ,  s i x ,  seven d o l l a r s .  How much money 

you a l l  waste i n  the  hob-nobbing and having d r inks  and a l l  l i k e  

tha t?  Come on now, get r e a l .  Moving r i g h t  along. Are you 

f in ished,  because I am t r y i n g  t o  be p o l i t e  and n ice .  

I have t o  

MR. TWOMEY: I ' m  f in ished.  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: You're f in ished? 

Commissioner, do you have any questions? 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: NO. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Ms. Lassi t e r .  

MS. LASSITER: Thank you. 

MR. BECK: The next witness i s  Barry McIntosh. 

MS. LASSITER: I ' m  out  o f  here. 

BARRY MCINTOSH 

was c a l l e d  as a witness on behal f  o f  the  C i t i zens  o f  the State 

o f  F l o r i d a  and, having been duly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as fo l lows:  

DIRECT STATEMENT 
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what they make, i t  i s  even more d i f f i c u  

However, a f t e r  c l  ose exami nat 

current sounds simply 1 i ke tak ing  one's 

MR. MCINTOSH: Good evening. I ' m  Barry McIntosh, and 

I ' m  speaking as a consumer and as a Verizon services user. 

No one l i k e s  t o  hear the words " r a t e  increases," 

because bottom l i n e  i s  i t  t y p i c a l l y  means we keep less  o f  what 

we make. And f o r  those who don ' t  have much i n  the  way o f  

l d i sc re t ionary  income, i t  i s  less  palatable.  And those on f i x e d  

government t o  increase 

t t o  swallow. 

on, t h i s  p a r t i  cu l  a r  

eggs out  o f  one basket 

and p u t t i n g  them i n  another. 

same amount o f  eggs; hence, i t ' s  ca l l ed  r a t e  res t ruc tu r ing .  

The $76 m i l l i o n  i n  subsidies t h a t  a l l  o f  us who use long 

distance are paying w i l l  now go from the long distance basket 

i n t o  the l oca l  serv ice basket. Our long distance ra tes ,  access 

and connection fees w i l l  go down o r  disappear e n t i r e l y ,  which 

accounted f o r  p a r t  o f  what was used t o  subsidize the  cost  o f  

keeping our l oca l  ra tes  as low as they have been f o r  2 1  years. 

As was mentioned before, they i ncreased 13.3 percent 

I n  the end, you s t i l l  have the  

over t h a t  per iod,  an average o f  s l i g h t l y  more than a h a l f  o f  

one percent per year. That ' s  no t  bad. But, o f  course, we have 

seen long distance ra tes  and the  add i t ion  o f  fees t o  subsidize 

t h a t .  So t o  be f a i r  we have seen t h a t .  But i n  the  s implest  

terms we can a lso say t h a t  i t  i s  almost k ind  o f  l i k e  g e t t i n g  

your accounting s t r a i g h t ,  too,  s o r t  o f  l i k e  p u t t i n g  t h e  cost  i n  
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the  ledger accounts where i t  real ly a c t u a l l y  appl ies t o .  

That sa id,  I fee l  fa i r l y  conf ident ,  since t i s  l a w ,  

t h a t  Verizon cannot p r o f i t  from t h e i r  res t ruc tu r ing ,  tha t  they 

i n  f a c t ,  won' t  p r o f i t .  While I c a n ' t  vouch f o r  every 

ca l cu la t i on  being 100 percent accurate, s ince I am not  p r i v y  t o  

a l l  the ca lcu la t ions ,  again, I t r u s t  t h a t  Ver izon's c la im t h a t  

f o r  every d o l l a r  o f  increase there i s  a d o l l a r  o f  decrease, t o  

be t r u e  since, again, i t  i s  the l a w  t h a t  i t  has t o  occur, and 

i t  has t o  occur. 

Now, t o  get  t o  what i s  more important,  how i t  a f f e c t s  

each o f  us i n d i v i d u a l l y .  I ' v e  been t o l d  t h a t  approximately 5 

percent o f  F lo r i d ians  d o n ' t  u t i l i z e  t r a d i t i o n a l  long distance 

services. However, no one can say o f  t h a t  5 percent how many 

are using prepaid long distance c a l l i n g  cards o r  c e l l  phones, 

which have these very fees t h a t  these f o l k s  may be seeking t o  

avoid already go i n t o  them. So i t ' s  hard t o  argue t h a t  even 

t h i s  approximate 5 percent are going t o  be h i t  w i t h  a l o c a l  

r a t e  increase w i thout  any o f f s e t t i n g  long distance r a t e  

reduction, because t h a t  very same reduct ion w i l l  a lso be b u i l t  

i n t o  the use o f  these phone cards. 

So l e t ' s  address the remaining 95 percent, and what I 

see as two i n t r i n s i c  bene f i t s  t o  t h i s  r a t e  res t ruc tu r ing .  Here 

i s  how I understand it, and I ' m  going t o  be r e i t e r a t i n g  a 

couple o f  th ings here. S tar t ing  w i t h  the  f i r s t  quarter o f  

2004, and twice the rea f te r ,  i n  the f i r s t  quar ter  o f  2005 and 
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2006, residential customers will be h i t  w i t h  a rate increase of 

about  $1.58, $1.58 and $1.57, respectively. There are also a 
couple of one-time charges t h a t  wil l  increase incrementally 

over t h a t  same period of time; namely, a network access 
establishment charge, which is  an increase of $5 t o t a l  over 

those two years, and an essential office connection charge, 
a l so ,  an increase of $5 over the two years. B u t ,  a g a i n ,  these 
are one-time charges. 

During these same two years the rate t h a t  Verizon 
charges t o  1 ong d i  stance carriers where Veri zon' s network i s 
used i n  a long distance call will decrease from 4.8 cents, 4.85 

cents t o  1.17 cents. And then toward the end of the two-year 
period, probably late 2005, these same residential customers 
will  a l so  see access charges i n  connection fees, w h i c h  can be 

up t o  1.95 per month, completely disappear, a change t h a t  

occurs a l l  a t  once. 
Theoretically, w h a t  t h a t  means t o  us is t h a t  after 

t h a t  very las t  increase, which you keep referring t o ,  the $55, 

an offsetting increase - - decrease, our phone b i l l  s would be 
the same i f  our phone habits remained the same. My research 
te l l s  me t h a t  effective w i t h  the f i r s t  increase our bi l ls  will 

go down. However, they may not go down commensurate w i t h  the 
1.58 monthly local service rate increase. And t h a t  same t h i n g  

holds true for the increase i n  local service t h a t  takes 
place - -  the rate t h a t  takes place i n  2005. However, by the 
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t ime the  increase o f  2006 occurs, we w i l l  see the  f u l l  

e l im ina t i on  o f  the connection fee and reduct ion i n  access fees. 

A t  t h i s  p o i n t  i s  when we, the consumer, w i l l  see a 

dol 1 a r  - f o r  - dol 1 a r  i ncrease versus decrease i n  our Veri zon b i  1 1 ; 

and hence, a ne t  zero change. 

So the  obvious question i s  where i s  the  bene f i t  t h a t  

I ta lked  about? Here i s  the  two t h a t  I see. Number one, w i t h  

every Verizon increase i n  l oca l  access serv ice,  the  door opens 

more t o  competitors coming i n t o  the  market s i m i l a r  t o  what i s  

being done f o r  long distance and wi re less.  Right  now the 

markets are so s l i g h t  f o r  competitors they are p roh ib i t ed  from 

making inroads. With the long distance subsidy t h a t  we are now 

paying going away, competitors w i l l  be more prone t o  t e s t  the 

waters. And when t h a t  happens, we win b i g ,  f o r  we then force 

everyone t o  f i g h t  f o r  our d o l l a r s ,  r e s u l t i n g  i n  b e t t e r  ra tes 

f o r  a l l .  

So w i t h  each successive r a t e  increase i n  l oca l  access 

service, we take steps toward being the  rec ip ien ts  o f  the 

benef i t s  o f  t he  American f ree  en terpr ise  system. And we could 

ac tua l l y  end up paying l ess  than what we are paying r i g h t  now 

as a r e s u l t  o f  t h a t .  

through, the  l i k e l i h o o d  o f  t h a t  occurr ing does no t  e x i s t .  

I f  t h i s  r a t e  r e s t r u c t u r i n g  doesn' t  go 

Here i s  the second b e n e f i t .  This l e g i s l a t i o n  

increases those who p a r t i c i p a t e  i n  L i f e l i n e  dramat ica l ly .  Up 

t o  an addi t ional  one m i l l i o n  consumers w i l l  become e l i g i b l e  f o r  
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the $13.50 discount on their monthly phone b i l l .  

those who participated in a t  least one of the following 

programs, Suppl emental Security Income, SSI , food stamps, 
Medicaid, Federal Pub1 i c  Housing Assistance, Section VIII ,  low 

income home energy assistance program, or LIHEAP, which i s  now 
run by the Pinellas County Urban League, and Temporary Aid for 
Needy Families, TANF, could get this  monthly discount. 

Up until now 

Legislation now expands this t o  those who d o n ' t  

exceed 125 percent of the federal poverty guidelines, 

regardless, regardless of whether or not they are pa r t  of one 
of those programs, which i s  a major change. T h a t  i s  where the 
additional one million consumers comes from. 

Since this bill became law or ,  ac tua l ly ,  i t  h a s n ' t  
become 1 aw ye t .  B u t ,  actual l y  here i n  our area we have a1 ready 

started doing t h a t .  And since then, in just a month or so, 
approximately a thousand more consumers in our six-county area 
have taken advantage of Lifeline and the $13.50 discount. 

Another t h i n g  t h a t  has changed i s  t h a t  the agencies 

mentioned above have received training t o  proactively market 
Lifeline. Apparently, there i sn ' t  f u l l  participation right now 

under these agencies. So many of the folks t h a t  are on fixed 

incomes or very l i t t l e  or no discretionary income, may already 

qualify for the Lifeline monthly discount of $13.50 and not 
even know i t .  So for those who are uninformed, this now has a 
much better chance of becoming a reality for them. 
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The other benefit t o  those who receive the discount 

i s  t h a t  their rate adjustments t h a t  we have talked about here 
are deferred u n t i l  after two years are u p ,  and according t o  
legislation, can occur i n  one lump sum of $4.73 or so. 
However, i t  i s  my understanding, and I would t h i n k  t h a t  Verizon 

i s  hoping t h a t  during those two years a whole new look a t  
Lifeline i s  going t o  occur. Because ethically and morally they 

probably w o u l d n ' t  want t o  p u t  those people through a $4.73 

increase i n  one lump sum. So, hopefully, th ings  are going t o  
be working out  t o  try and restructure Lifeline. 

The last point speaks t o  small businesses. The 
greatest impact of this rate restructuring will  be businesses 

t h a t  amount t o  just over 100 of one percent of our area. Their 

increase over the two-year period will from $24.47 t o  $32 i n  

the end. B u t ,  again,  their long distance charges, access fees 
and connection fees will either be reduced or eliminated. The 
vast majority, 79 percent, will  see a rate increase over the 
two years from $30.35 t o  $32. 

So i n  closing I see the benefits of Verizon's 
proposed rate restructuring far outweighing any harm t o  the 
consumer. Number one, the door opens t o  competition, and 

everyone benefits when t h a t  happens. Number two, a great deal 
more of poor and needy families, and fixed income families get 

t o  take advantage of L i  fel ine services, which, as I said, 

amounts t o  a $13.50 reduction i n  their monthly phone service, 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION ll 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

i a  
19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

56 

as some thousands have a1 ready done i n  our area. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Any questions o f  Mr. McIntosh? 

MR. BECK: Just  a few. Mr. McIntosh, who do you use 

f o r  long distance a t  your home? 

MR. MCINTOSH: Verizon. 

MR. BECK: Verizon. What do you pay f o r  i n - s t a t e  

1 ong d i  stance? 

MR. MCINTOSH: I d o n ' t  r e a l l y  know, because I use my 

I use my c e l l  phone most o f  t he  c e l l  phone most o f  t he  time. 

time. 

MR. BECK: So you make very few long distance c a l l s  

from your home? 

MR. MCINTOSH: Uh-huh. 

MR. TWOMEY: Mr. McIntosh, what do you do f o r  your 

profession o r  business? 

MR. MCINTOSH: I am an operations manager f o r  a 

techno1 ogy company. 

MR. TWOMEY: What kind? 

MR. MCINTOSH: What k ind  o f  technology company? 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, what company? 

MR. MCINTOSH: P r i n t  t o  Web. 

MR. TWOMEY: Pr int  t o  Web. You have a l o t  o f  f ac ts  

and f igures  i n  your testimony. 

was i t  given t o  you? 

Did you w r i t e  t h a t  testimony o r  

MR. MCINTOSH: I wrote every word o f  i t . 
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MR. TWOMEY: Okay. You sa id  t h a t  you weren' t  

concerned about the - -  i f  I heard you c o r r e c t l y ,  you weren ' t  

concerned about the  prospects o f  L i f e l i n e  rec ip ien ts  g e t t i n g  

the  $4.61 per month increase because you thought t h a t  e t h i c a l l y  

and mora l ly  Verizon wouldn ' t  do t h a t ?  

MR. MCINTOSH: That ' s  my fee l i ng .  I t h i n k  t h a t  they 

probably want t o  avoid t h a t  as much as they poss ib ly  can. 

MR. TWOMEY: That ' s  f i n e .  Do you understand t h a t  

whether they can do i t  o r  not ,  Bel lSouth i s  t r y i n g  t o  p ro tec t  

i t s  L i f e l i n e  rec ip ien ts  from t h e i r  r a t e  increases f o r  up t o  

four  years; Sp r in t  i s  saying they want t o  do i t  f o r  three 

years, and Verizon i s  saying a two-year period? 

MR. MCINTOSH: Right.  

MR. TWOMEY: Are you aware o f  t ha t?  

MR. MCINTOSH: I am aware o f  the  l a s t  one. I am n o t  

aware o f  the other  two. 

MR. TWOMEY: Okay. Now, you sa id  you thought t h a t  - -  

d i d  I hear you say t h a t  you thought t h a t  our rates i n  the  f i r s t  

year w i l l  a c t u a l l y  go down? 

MR. MCINTOSH: I said  t h a t  our long distance charges 

w i l l  go down, bu t  no t  commensurate w i t h  the amount o f  t he  l o c a l  

access, l oca l  r a t e  going up, ne i the r  i n  the  second year, b u t  i t  

w i l l  catch up before the  end o f  t he  second year. 

MR. TWOMEY: Okay. Do you know a t  a l l  how much t h e  

i n - s t a t e  long distance rates are going t o  go down as a r e s u l t  
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o f  these rates going up? 

MR. MCINTOSH: The on ly  in format ion I know i n  terms 

o f  ra tes  i s  the $4.85 number t h a t  I mentioned t o  you t h a t  

Verizon charges f o r  access t o  the network going down from t h a t  

amount t o  $1.17. 

MR. TWOMEY: Okay. So would you agree w i t h  me, then, 

t h a t  we know f o r  an absolute c e r t a i n t y  t h a t  i f  these p e t i t i o n s  

are granted t h a t  res iden t ia l  l o c a l  ra tes w i l l  go up 4.61 a 

month a f t e r  the i n s t a l  1 a t i o n  per iod? 

MR. MCINTOSH: A t  t he  very end, yes, which a t  the 

same t ime we w i l l  see a b i g  reduct ion as wel l  on the  long 

distance rates,  the  access fees and the connection fees. So 

l e t ' s  say they both end a t  t h e  same t ime. 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, s i r ,  bu t  t h a t ' s  not  my question. 

Let me f i n i s h  my question. Would you agree w i t h  me t h a t  we 

know t h a t  a t  the  end o f  t he  implementation per iod l oca l  ra tes  

w i l l  go up f o r  c e r t a i n t y  by $4.61? Do you agree w i t h  tha t?  

MR. MCINTOSH: I f  t h a t  i s  the number. 

MR. TWOMEY: 4.61, 4.70, whatever. 

MR. MCINTOSH: Yes. 

MR. TWOMEY: And would you a lso agree w i t h  m t h a t  we 

don ' t  know, no one knows what the  long distance rates are going 

t o  down? 

MR. MCINTOSH: 

I can t e l l  you t h a t  those numbers are going down. 

The on ly  numbers I have i s  j u s t  what I 

gave you. 
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MR. TWOMEY: Which numbers? 

MR. MCINTOSH: I'll say i t  again. 

MR. MCINTOSH: Okay. The r a t e  t h a t  Verizon charges 

t o  long distance c a r r i e r s  when Ver izon 's  network i s  used i n  a 

long distance c a l l  w i l l  go down from $4 - - I mean, from 4.85 

cents t o  1.17 cents. 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, s i r .  

MR. MCINTOSH: And t h a t  i s  per c a l l .  

MR. TWOMEY: And, i n  f a c t ,  i f  t h a t  were t o  be the - -  

i f  I were t o  t e l l  you t h a t  t h a t  was the  reduct ion they are 

going t o  g ive  t o  AT&T and other  long distance companies, and 

t h a t  t h a t  has t o  be flowed through somehow t o  ra tes  we would 

ac tua l l y  be able t o  obta in ,  would you agree w i t h  me t h a t  we 

don ' t  know what those rates are t h a t  we are going t o  f i n a l l y  

get are? 

MR. MCINTOSH: It i s  my understanding t h a t  those 

rates have t o  be - -  those reductions have t o  be passed on t o  

us. That i s  my understanding. 

MR. TWOMEY: Let me ask you t h i s ,  Barry. Are you 

also aware t h a t  they can - -  the  long distance companies who 

a r e n ' t  p a r t i e s  t o  t h i s  case can d iv ide? 

MR. MCINTOSH: Can do what? 

MR. TWOMEY: Can d i v ide .  They can d i s t r i b u t e  those 

reductions t o  business customers and r e s i d e n t i a l  customers i n  

any manner they want as long as they g ive  some t o  each? 
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MR. MCINTOSH: I ' m  no t  aware o f  t h a t .  

MR. TWOMEY: Do you pay a - - do you pay $1.95 a month 

i n - s t a t e  connection fee? 

MR. MCINTOSH: You know, I ' m  no t  r e a l l y  sure. My 

w i f e  handles the  b i l l s ,  the  phone b i l l .  

pos i ti ve . 
I ' m  no t  r e a l l y  

MR. TWOMEY: Would you agree w i t h  me t h a t  i f  you 

d o n ' t  pay one, you c a n ' t  save when i t  i s  reduced o r  el iminated? 

MR. MCINTOSH: But we have long distance, so we are 

I d o n ' t  know i t  i s  $1.95, but  i t  paying something l i k e  t h a t .  

i s  some fee. We do have long distance and we use it. 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, s i r .  Would you be l ieve  t h a t  - -  are 

you aware o f  whether o r  no t  some companies charge t h a t  fee and 

some don ' t?  

MR. MCINTOSH: I c a n ' t  speak t o  what every company i s  

doing. 

MR. TWOMEY: I appreciate your help. Thank you. 

MR. MCINTOSH: Okay. 

MR. CIAMPORCERO: Mr. Chairman. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: M r .  Ciamporcero. 

MR. CIAMPORCERO: Would i t  be more appropriate i f  I 

f e l t  t h a t  a factual  statement needed t o  be corrected t o  do t h a t  

now o r  do t h a t  i n  w r i t i n g  l a t e r ?  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: I t h i n k  i n  the  i n t e r e s t  - -  I ' m  

not  t r y i n g  t o  foreclose your oppor tun i ty  t o  s t ra igh ten  ou t  a 
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f a c t  t h a t  you may t h i n k  i s  erroneous, but  I t h i n k  i n  the  

i n t e r e s t  t h a t  we are t r y i n g  t o  get t o  a l o t  o f  people t h a t  

signed up, Mr. Ciamporcero, i f  you would j u s t  - -  
MR. CIAMPORCERO: I'll save i t  u n t i l  t h e  end. Thank 

you. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you. I appreciate i t , 

Mr. C i  amporcero. 

MR. BECK: The next witness i s  J .  Lloyd Knox. 

3. LLOYD KNOX 

was c a l l e d  as a witness on behal f  o f  t he  C i t i zens  o f  t he  State 

o f  F lo r i da  and, having been du ly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as fo l lows:  

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. KNOX: My name i s  J .  Lloyd Knox. I l i v e  i n  

S t .  Petersburg. I l i v e  i n  the  d i s t r i c t  t h a t  Commissioner 

Bradley used t o  represent. 

I want t o  c a l l  your a t ten t i on  - -  you probably are 

already aware o f  it, b u t  I j u s t  recent ly  was studying the  phone 

b i l l s .  

everything w i t h  t h a t .  The phone b i l l  i s  49.95, b u t  I have t o  

pay $66.20, which means t h a t  a l l  o f  the taxes and fees amount 

t o ,  i n  my case, $16.25 which i s  32.5 percent o f  t he  cost .  

I have the  Verizon $49.95 t h a t  I get  l ong  distance and 

Now, you know, the  Legis la ture t o l d  us they weren' t  

going t o  r a i s e  taxes, bu t  they are i n  a sense, o r  you w i l l  be 

i f  l e t  t h i s  p ropos i t ion  pass, w i l l  cause taxes t o  ra ise .  I 

personal ly  am against t he  increase o f  ra tes.  I d o n ' t  know how 
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long Verizon i s  going t o  leave us w i th  the 49.95. 

i s  a good deal and I appreciate it, but  how long w i l l  t h a t  

l a s t ?  I hope i t  w i l l  l a s t  a long time. 

I t h i n k  i t  

I n  add i t ion ,  I have a c e l l  phone which I seldom use. 

The only  reason I have i t  i s  because my w i f e  has a bad heart ,  

and my daughter i n s i s t e d  t h a t  I have a c e l l  phone w i t h  me a t  

a1 1 t imes so t h a t  she can - - my wi fe  can reach me. 

Nevertheless, my c e l l  phone b i l l ,  t h i s  month I d i d  not  overrun 

from ALLTEL, the  cost i s  29.95, but  you add a l l  the  seven taxes 

and fees, on the other you have got nine taxes and fees i n  the  

regular phone b i l l ,  which means t h a t  the taxes are 27.4 

percent. And i t  seems t o  me t h a t  you need t o  be aware o f  t h a t  

as you go passing o r  no t  passing the request o f  the  phone 

companies. 

Thank you very much. 

Any questions? 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: M r .  Beck, any questions o f  Mr. 

Knox? 

MR. BECK: No, thank you. No questions. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Mr. Knox. 

MR. BECK: The next witness i s  David Fa lw 

DAVID FALWELL 

11. 

was ca l l ed  as a witness on behal f  o f  the C i t i zens  o f  the State 

o f  F lo r ida  and, having been duly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as fo l lows:  

DIRECT STATEMENT 
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MR. FALWELL: Thank you. My name i s  David Falwell. 

I d o n ' t  make any in-state long distance calls.  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Excuse me, s i r .  Would you 

state your name again, please? 
MR. FALWELL: David Falwell from Gulf Port. So I 

have trouble understanding how I will save money i f  the rates 

go up.  And the percents t h a t  they are t a l k i n g  about ,  the phone 
company's rates only going up so much for so many years, i f  I 

recall right when Verizon bought ou t  GTE, the f i r s t  thing they 

did i s  they laid off  1 ,000  employees. So, their costs went 
down and, real ly ,  the rates should have lowered. 

Most public hearings are merely procedure where 
people get t o  praise, and gripe, and ra t t le  on and on and then 
the public hears what has been decided for them well ahead of 

time. 

few weeks ago. Ms. Jaber, the members, and those in attendance 
ac tua l ly  d i d  appear t o  be hearing the public. They were 
gracious in  their time allotments, and i n  their  courteous 
questions and answers. 
public input stage i s  s t i l l  in effect and will be effective. 

First, I t h i n k  the purpose of these hearings - - i t  

would be nice i t  they could be clearly and simply stated and 

explained, so we d o n ' t  get of f  on these tangents and kind o f  

unrelated th ings .  

d o n ' t  go up ,  t h a t  doesn't mean we are going t o  lose our phone 

I was encouraged a t  the PSC public hearing in Tampa a 

So l e t  us keep in mind, then, t h a t  the 

I mean, i f  the phone rates go up or i f  they 
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service, because the rates really aren't going up; they are 
just switching where i t  i s  coming from. 

The act says, and i t ' s  i n  quotes, i t  says the 
companies ' revenues associ ated w i t h  an increase i n  1 oca1 
service may not exceed the revenues lost or decreased i n  

interstate access revenues. I t  shall be i n  a revenue neutral 
manner and without impacting each company's t o t a l  revenues. 
T h a t ' s  i t ,  period. 

What we need t o  keep i n  mind is w h a t  i s  really behind 
this demand. Why are the phone companies spending fortunes 
trying t o  force this on us? What i s  their real down line 
motive. 
revenues, then i t  i s  definitely not going t o  make any 

improvement for our local phone service. I t  i s  not for 
assuring more techno1 ogi cal advances and gadgetry, as one 
misled advocate spoke of a t  the Tampa hearing. And i f  I 

understand i t  right, i t  i s  not t o  help more homebound 
individuals receive Lifeline. I t h i n k  t h a t  is under another 
program. And i t  i s  most definitely not t o  promote any sort of 

competition, even i n  the wildest dreams or misleading 
statements. 

I f  i t  supposedly doesn't increase any immediate 

We have t o  be real i s t i c  and honest here. Today's 
economic world i s  no longer entertaining competition. 
only corporations buying up other corporations. Our own 
federal system is now mandated by global corporations. We 

I t  i s  
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haven' t  had any opt ion f o r  competit ion here i n  the  past. And 

even i f  they a r t i f i c i a l l y  created a competitor, what benef i t  

would there  be f o r  the  pub l ic?  The serv ice would be exact ly  

the same o r  more l i m i t e d ,  and we would be paying a l o t  more 

money f o r  it. 

Even i n  t h i s  pamphlet I was given ton igh t  f o r  

competit ion c a l l i n g ,  i f  you choose an a1 t e r n a t i v e  phone 

company, which there a r e n ' t  any, t h i s  means t h a t  c a l l s  t h a t  

were prev ious ly  p a r t  o f  your l o c a l  area included as pa r t  o f  

your monthly f l a t  r a te  charge may now be long distance. 

This ac t  would no t  j u s t  adversely e f f e c t  the e lder  

on f i x e d  incomes o r  the  poor as some news coverage keeps 

p u t t i n g  it. This act  would adversely e f f e c t  every c i t i z e n ' s  

cost o f  l i v i n g  budget. The a t t i t u d e  seems t o  be t h a t  the 

ma jo r i t y  can a f f o r d  i t , so they won' t  mind paying f o r  i t .  I 

Y 

say the  cooperations can a f f o r d  no t  t o  charge us, and as good 

c i t i z e n s  they won' t  mind no t  gouging us. From what I am 

hearing t o n i g h t ,  i t  sound 1 i ke j u s t  because some people i n  the 

European countr ies might be paying f i v e  o r  $6 a ga l lon  f o r  gas, 

then we should be happy t o  do t h a t ,  too.  There has got t o  be 

an end t o  the  constant increases i n  cost when they are not  

j u s t i  f i ed. 

Going back t o  the  repor t ,  I guess I would 1 i ke some 

c l a r i f i c a t i o n  on the charges t o  long distance companies, the  

i n t e r s t a t e  access charge. Because as i t  i s  w r i t t e n ,  i t  says 
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the  ac t  a1 1 ows ce r ta in  incumbent 1 oca1 exchange compani es, not  

f u t u r e  competitors, t o  reduce the  fees 1 ong distance companies 

and a l l  o f  t h a t .  Well , number one, a r e n ' t  these charges 

a c t u a l l y  pa id  f o r  by the  customer o f  the  c a l l i n g  o r ig ina t i on ,  

no t  t he  long distance company, per se? And a r e n ' t  some o f  

these long distance companies a c t u a l l y  Verizon, Spr in t  and 

BellSouth, but  j u s t  i n  another s ta te?  And i f  so, doesn' t  t h a t  

mean t h a t  i f  a Spr in t  customer c a l l s  a Verizon customer i n  

Ga inesv i l le ,  the Spr in t  customer pays Ver izon's a fee? Or i f  a 

Verizon customer i n  Maine c a l l  s a S p r i n t  customer i n  M i a m i  , 

doesn ' t  t h a t  customer pay Spr in t  a fee? 

So the fees get pa id  back and f o r t h  between the 

corporat ions,  and they have a cost  column and a p r o f i t  column, 

and they t rade o f f  these fees. So i n  a way they are t h e i r  own 

i n t e r s t a t e  companies t o  begin w i th .  And they are j u s t  t ak ing  

the  cost  columns and ignor ing  the  p r o f i t  and fo rc ing  the l oca l  

customers t o  pay the same monies. I d o n ' t  know i f  there i s  a 

tax break o r  something f o r  switching p r o f i t  columns around, I 

d o n ' t  know. 

I d o n ' t  know i f  i t  i s  appropr iate,  bu t  I wonder i f  

you have a way t o  make ava i lab le  t o  me the  f igures  on the 

amount o f  monies the companies have spent wh i l e  lobbying our 

e lected o f f i c i a l s ?  I am wondering what i f  a c i t i z e n  ac t ion  

committee was given an oppor tun i ty  t o  col  1 e c t  enough donations 

t o  outspend t h a t  amount, could we then uphold our r i g h t s ?  
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Could we spend a m i l l i o n  t o  buy a l a w  t h a t  could keep t h i s  from 

happening? 

This i s  a p u b l i c  hearing and you are t h e  Publ ic 

Service Commission. You are not a corporat ion serv ice 

commission, and you are no t  a peon o f  the  l e g i s l a t u r e  

commission. You are the  Publ ic  Service Commission. And you 

can t e l l  them where the  pub l i c  wants them t o  s t i c k  t h i s  

p e t i t i o n ,  and you can do i t  w i t h  p r ide  and honesty. And 

personal ly  I d o n ' t  see t h a t  there i s  any other  choice. These 

sweetheart deals should never even get t h i s  f a r ,  and I d o n ' t  

the  ma jo r i t y  o f  t h e  pub l i c  wants i t  o r  deserves it. 

was ca 

Thank you f o r  your time. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Any questions? Thank you, Mr. 

MR. BECK: The next witness i s  Jim Simmons. 

JIM SIMMONS 

l e d  as a witness on behal f  o f  the C i t i zens  o f  the  State 

o f  F lo r i da  and, having been duly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as fo l lows:  

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. SIMMONS: F i r s t  o f  a l l ,  I would j u s t  l i k e  t o  

c l a r i f y  something w i t h  a question t o  the  PSC. Are you a l l  

appointed by the  Governor? 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Yes, s i  r .  

MR. SIMMONS: And then a f t e r  you are appointed, then 

the Senate confirms you? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

68 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Yes, s i r .  

MR. SIMMONS: I j u s t  wanted t o  - -  I am going t o  be 

I j u s t  wanted t o  share something from our l o c a l  very b r i e f .  

paper, which you probably have no t  had a chance t o  read. 

Everybody here knows t h a t  whatever you read i n  the  Times i s  the  

t r u t h .  This i s  from a column. It says, f i r s t ,  t he  Legis la ture 

passed a 1 aw t h a t  w i  11 r a i  se everybody's res iden t i  a1 telephone 

rates.  Now, they have succeeded i n  removing Char l ie  Beck t h i s  

afternoon, pub1 i c  experienced advocate, exac t l y  when we need 

someone t o  stand up f o r  t he  consumers wh i l e  the  Publ ic  Service 

Commission pushes through the r a t e  increases. 

It tu rns  ou t  t h a t  one o f  the f i n a l i s t s  t o  replace 

Beck, one o f  t h e  ones the  Legis la ture says i s  b e t t e r ,  i s  

g e t t i n g  pa id  as a contractor  t o  BellSouth, t he  s t a t e ' s  l a rges t  

phone company. And A lber ta  Parker a lso has been a telephone 

indus t ry  l o b b y i s t .  BellSouth, o f  course, i s  one o f  the 

companies t h a t  wants t o  r a i s e  phone rates.  Somehow t h i s  l i t t l e  

t i d b i t  d i d n ' t  come up i n  Parker 's  app l i ca t ion ,  bu t  i s  revealed 

by a regional newspaper. 

So my question t o  you f o l k s  t h i s  afternoon i s  simply 

a question. Because you are here because o f  t he  Governor, 

Governor Bush, and the  Legis la ture t h a t  has passed t h i s  l a w  t o  

ra ise  res iden t i  a1 ra tes ,  the Legi s l  a ture has a1 so succeeded i n  

removing Char1 i e  Beck, the  p u b l i c ' s  advocate opposing the  r a t e  

increase, how can the  c i t i z e n s  o f  F lo r i da  no t  be l ieve  t h a t  even 
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you t h a t  a l l  f i v e  o f  us w i l l  be very we 

informat ion by the  t ime the  dec is ion i s  

I d o n ' t  t h i n k  t h a t  you should 

f a c t  t h a t  

the Legis 
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w i t h  a l l  o f  your pub l i c  hearings, they are not more than j u s t  

l i p  serv ice and t h a t  t h i s  r a t e  increase i s  simply a foregone 

conclusion? And t h a t ' s  a question. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: I ' m  sor ry .  I d i d n ' t  hear the  

witness ' name. 

MR. SIMMONS: Jim Simmons. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Mr. Simmons, I c a n ' t  emphasize 

enough how ser ious ly  concerned the  Commissioners t h a t  are here 

and the  Commissioners who are no t  here, a l l  f i v e  o f  them, take 

t h e i r  jobs. And wh i le  the  l a w  requi res us t o  take c e r t a i n  

considerations and consider c e r t a i n  proofs as p a r t  o f  t h i s  

whole admin is t ra t ive process, your i npu t  i s  very serious, and 

t h i s  i s  by no means a foregone conclusion, I assure you o f  

process, and I assure 

1 versed i n  a l l  o f  t h a t  

made. 

read anything i n t o  the  

we are appointed by the  Governor and we are an arm o f  

ature.  

t o  make the  so le determinations o f  whether these 

and these increases are appropriate. That i s  p a r t  o f  

I t h i n k  t h a t  t he  Commission by l a w  has been 

our job,  and I can commit t o  you t h a t  t h a t  i s  exact ly  what we 

are going t o  do, i s  t o  consider a l l  t he  fac ts  and render a 

decis ion t h a t  i s  i n  the  best i n t e r e s t  o f  the State o f  F lo r i da .  

I c a n ' t  g ive you any more guarantee than t h a t .  
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MR. SIMMONS: Thank you very much. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Mr. Simmons. 

Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: Thank you. The next witness i s  Gonzales 

Ortez. 

GONZALES D. ORTEZ 

was c a l l e d  as a witness on beha l f  o f  the  C i t i zens  o f  the  State 

o f  F lo r ida  and, having been du ly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as fo l lows:  

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. ORTEZ: My name i s  Gonzales D.  Ortez, and I 

reside a t  220 6 th  Avenue North, S t .  Petersburg. 

Now, regarding t h i s  meeting today, I regre t  t o  say 

t h a t  our l e g i s l a t i o n  people have done a bad i n j u s t i c e  t o  the  

pub l ic .  Last year, as you know, t h i s  was brought up about a 

ra ise ,  but  because Bush decided he was going t o  run f o r  the  

Governor, t h a t  got him o f f  t he  hook. We were a l l  saved. And 

i t  d i d n ' t  matter t o  me one way o r  the  other  whether he i s  going 

are t a l  k i ng  about the  telephone 

a f t e r  t h a t ,  I was guaranteed more 

per i t  s i d  t h i s  would never come back 

again. Well, the l obby is t s  f o r  t he  telephone companies d i d  a 

wonderful job.  You managed t o  ge t  ahold o f  our s ta te  

representatives. Lobbyists. Are you a telephone company? 

MR. TWOMEY: No, s i r .  I ' m  an AARP person. 
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MR. ORTEZ: Oh, I ' m  sorry .  Got you. Okay. Gone t o  

f a r .  Okay. The lobby is ts  f o r  t he  telephone company, they 

managed t o  convince you a l l  t h a t  t h i s  i s  a v iab le  issue, so you 

decided, w e l l ,  we are going t o  b r i n g  i t  back. So the s ta te  

threw i t  i n  the  hands o f  you. They go t  o f f  the  hook. So what 

happens i s  we wind up coming back t o  you again i n  regards t o  

t h i s  matter.  

Now, we've got - - we've got  a b i g  problem here. And 

I am one o f  these ind i v idua ls  who does no t  have long distance, 

but  y e t  I ' m  going t o  pay. 

the wor ld i f  I d o n ' t  have long distance, why are the  telephone 

companies charging me? I cut  t h a t  o f f .  And, you know, i f  t h i s  

goes through, as we say, i f  i t  goes through, the  f i r s t  year i n  

2004 t h a t  i s  going t o  be $1.58 f o r  t h e  year, f o r  one year. 

Okay. I mean, excuse me, $1.58 f o r  one month. A l l  r i g h t .  So 

t h a t  i s  going t o  come up t o  $18.96. So t h a t  i s  my penal ty f o r  

having long distance. I d o n ' t  even use it. And i f  I had i t  - -  
i t ' s  no t  t h a t  I am poor, o r  anything l i k e  t h a t ,  d o n ' t  

misunderstand me. But I know one th ing ,  i f  these companies are 

going t o  keep up t h i s  telephone, I am going t o  shut i t  o f f .  

d o n ' t  need i t . 

I am paying dear ly  f o r  t h i s .  Why i n  

I 

I can send up smoke s igna ls ,  i f  I want t o .  

But the  th ing  i s  you have got  one b i g  problem here, 

you t u r n  around, and you t u r n  around here, and you make the 

long distance c a l l ,  we w i l l  be the  ones t h a t  w i l l  pay dear ly  

f o r  i t , the  ones who d o n ' t  have the  long distance. 
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Then you t a l k  about competit ion. Competition has 

been t a l  ked - - I have been here since 1960 i n  S t .  Pete. 

Competit ion has been brought out  ever s ince 1990, and here we 

are i n  2003, no competit ion. So what are you doing? You are 

saying i t  i s  not  enough monies, you want more money, you t u r n  

around, you are saying i t  i s  no t  enough money f o r  the  l o c a l s  

1 i k e  myself.  Well, you would be surpr ised t h a t  t he  telephone 

companies make p len ty  o f  money because they have I D  c a l l e r s ,  I D  

holders, they have wir ing i n  your house, a l l  o f  t h a t  i s  an 

expense. I d o n ' t  have any o f  t h a t  s t u f f .  I d o n ' t  want i t . I 

d o n ' t  need it. Just t o  take - -  t he  on ly  t h i n g  t h a t  bothers me 

i s  why I have t o  pay f o r  long distance which I never use. And 

t h a t  i s  one t h i n g  t h a t  I c a n ' t  understand why the  Publ ic 

Service Commission al lows t h a t .  

Now, I am going t o  go back t o  another problem we 

have, and those are the biggest problems t h a t  I have got i s  the 

taxes. The t o t a l  proposed loca l  basic ra tes  - - excuse me, I 've 

got t h e  wrong - -  the regulators  serv ice taxes and surcharges. 

Number one, we have a federal excise tax which i s  3 percent. 

Federal excise tax t o  who? Does t h a t  go t o  the  s tate? 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: NO. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Federal government 

MR. ORTEZ: It goes back t o  the  federa 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Federal government 

MR. ORTEZ: Anybody know t h a t ?  
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(Simultaneous conversation. 1 
MR. ORTEZ: We are t a l k i n g  about regu la t i on  services, 

taxes and surcharges which we pay. A l l  r i g h t ?  Now, the  

ng t o  t h e  federal federal excise tax,  I assume t h a t ' s  go 

government, does i t  not? 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: That wou 

MR. ORTEZ: No? Yes? 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Yes. 

d be my assumption. 

MR. ORTEZ: Number two, you've got a l o c a l  

communication serv ice t a x .  Who i s  the communication tax? Who 

are they? 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: That goes e i t h e r  t o  your county 

government o r  - -  i f  you ' re  i n  an unincorporated area, o r  t o  

your c i t y  government. 

MR. ORTEZ: City government? 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Yes, s i  r. 

MR. ORTEZ: So, I n  other words, t he  c i t y  government 

has turned around and they are g e t t i n g  money from you, and then 

t u r n  around and they get  more money. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: No, s i r .  

MR. ORTEZ: A f ranchise fee. The f ranchise fee - -  
not  t o  you personal ly.  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Okay. 

MR. ORTEZ: I ' m  j u s t  look ing a t  you. The franchise 

fee, they have t o  pay. That i s  t h e i r  t a x  t h a t  goes t o  them. 
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A l l  r i g h t .  Then the  s ta te  gross rece ip ts  tax.  This i s  another 

joke, gross rece ip ts .  

because everybody's i s  d i f f e r e n t  from mine. A l l  r i g h t ?  That 

i s  another joke.  Then you have got the  - -  you've got the  

county 911. We pay property taxes f o r  911, i f  t h i s  i s  what i t  

i s ,  the  emergency, i f  you want t o  c a l l  f o r  an ambulance. I s  

t h a t  cor rec t ,  911? 

I am not  p u t t i n g  the  amount on here 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: I bel ieve the  911 fee i s  f o r  the  

system t h a t  provides t h a t  911. 

MR. ORTEZ: Well, we already pay f o r  t h a t  service.  

We pay f o r  t h a t  service.  So what are we doing? We are 

double-dipping again. Okay? Now, and then you have the  SP 

provider number f o r  por tab le fee. Now, I bel ieve  i f  I heard 

i f  I remember c o r r e c t l y ,  you ' re  allowed t o  keep your number 

you move wi thout  paying a fee. I s  t h a t  cor rec t?  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Yes, s i  r .  

MR. ORTEZ: Right.  Because you - - 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: 

MR. ORTEZ: Beg your pardon? 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: 

MR. ORTEZ: Yes, correct .  The l a s t  one i s  t he  

I have been on the  phone t o  the  - - 

I f  you change providers.  

I f  you change providers.  

biggest joke  o f  a l l .  

Verizon - - are you Verizon? 

MR. CIAMPORCERO: Yes. 

MR. ORTEZ: Okay. For over two hours t o  t r y  t o  
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f i gu re  t h i s  one out.  This i s  the biggest one t h a t  I j u s t  c a n ' t  

f i gu re  out.  You have got the federal universal service fee. I 

t h i n k  t h a t  i s  the biggest joke t h a t  I have ever seen on the  

telephone. That i s  another double-dip. You tu rn  around, and 

we pay taxes. This i s  the - - universal i s  supposed t o  be f o r  

poor people and the  l i b r a r i e s ,  e t  cetera. We pay a l l  o f  those 

taxes t o  the l i b r a r i e s  and a l l  o f  these things there. 

Now, the  question was, the  FCC had the g a l l ,  and I 

mean the very g a l l  t o  charge me 50 cents more without saying, 

because I am the one t h a t  i s  paying ac tua l l y  the telephone. 

Why d i d  they want - -  from what I understood, I received a 

l e t t e r  from your company s t a t i n g  t h a t  t h i s  tax  you could pay i t  

and el iminate me, but  you say t h a t  these people o r  the 

companies are paying it, so you are s t i c k i n g  i t  t o  me. Is t h a t  

correct  o r  incor rec t ,  o r  d i d  you q u i t e  understand my statement? 

MR. CIAMPORCERO: I r e a l l y  d i d n ' t  understand what fee 

you ' r e  t a l  k i  ng about. 

MR. ORTEZ: I ' m  t a l k i n g  about the federal un i ve rsa l l y  

( s i c )  tax.  I got a l e t t e r  - -  

MR. CIAMPORCERO: The federal universal service tax. 

MR. ORTEZ: A l l  r i g h t .  What happened, I t r i e d  - -  
now, I t o l d  them, why should I pay i t  i f  you - -  i n  f a c t ,  the  

ind ica t ion  was t h a t  they would not  - -  we were not supposed t o  

pay i t  i f  we d i d n ' t  want t o  pay i t . We're t a l k i n g  about the 

universal .  And f i n a l l y  I got a l e t t e r  from your company a f t e r  
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a whole hour. Now they  i n d i c a t e  t o  me the un ive r sa l ly  (sic) 

service fund - - you are f a m i l i a r  w i t h  t h a t ,  are you not? 

MR. CIAMPORCERO: Yes. 
MR. ORTEZ: Okay. Great. Now, w h a t  i t  says i s  t h a t  

the long - -  t h a t  a l l  long d i s t a n c e  companies pay this f e e .  

Okay? And i t  intends t o  he lp  o f f s e t  the cost of providing 

service and rural  hea l th  care f a c i l i t i e s ,  low income areas, 
high cost areas, schools and l i b r a r i e s .  Okay? While the FCC 

r equ i r e s  the long d i s t a n c e  have t o  pay i t ,  i t  does not  r equ i r e  

them t o  pass the cost on t o  the customers. However, most 
companies do. So, i n  other words, you are passing i t  on t o  me. 
And I'm t r y i n g  t o  f i g u r e  ou t  - -  from w h a t  I understood, and I 

read i n  the paper where we d i d n ' t  have t o  pay this. And I s a i d  

i f  I d o n ' t  pay i t ,  w h a t  happens t o  me? I t  took me an hour t o  

ge t  t h a t  answer from your company t o  f i n d  o u t  why should I pay 

i t .  And your company says  t h a t  I have t o  pay i t .  And I s a i d  

suppose I d o n ' t  pay i t ,  w h a t  happens? Are you going t o  shut 
the phone o f f ?  Could you answer t h a t  quest ion? 

MR. CIAMPORCERO: I t ' s  p a r t  of  your b i l l .  Just as i n  

the other - -  the 911 f e e ,  the number p o r t a b i l i t y  f e e ,  you can 
choose not t o  pay i t .  We would be - - you know, we would be,  as 

we always are, very p o l i t e  and t r y  t o  g e t  you t o  pay your b i l l .  

B u t ,  u l t ima te ly ,  I suppose i f  you d i d n ' t  pay your b i l l ,  yeah, 

i t  would - -  

MR. ORTEZ: Well, i t  i s  a b i l l  t h a t  I s h o u l d n ' t  be 
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paying. You are the one t h a t  volunteered t o  take it. You 

made - -  you paid f o r  t h a t .  Ac tua l l y ,  I - -  

MR. CIAMPORCERO: I can guarantee you we d i d n ' t  

volunteer t o  pay i t .  

MR. ORTEZ: It says t h a t  the company usua l ly  pays 

t h a t  serv i  ce. 

MR. CIAMPORCERO: My understanding, s i r ,  i s  t h a t  a l l  

the  companies charge t h a t .  

MR. ORTEZ: Right.  A l l  the  companies charge it. 

MR. CIAMPORCERO: Yes, because we are charged t h a t  by 

the  FCC. 

MR. ORTEZ: That 's  cor rec t .  Well, t h a t ' s  what I ' m  

saying. And I t h i n k  t h a t ' s  - -  a l l  o f  these taxes you have got,  

be l ieve  me, i s  no bargain l e t  me t e l l  you r i g h t  now. And then 

we have, o f  course, the  f ranchise fee, as you probably are 

aware, t h a t  i s  because you use our l i n e s  throughout the  c i t y .  

Now, you have been t a l k i n g  about competit ion since 

1990, and no competit ion has ever occurred. And l e t  me t e l l  

you one th ing ,  i f  you are going t o  t a l k  about competit ion, i t  

i s n ' t  going t o  make any d i f f e rence  from one company t o  another 

company whether o r  not  t h a t  you have i t ,  i t  i s  going t o  save me 

money. It i s  not  going t o  save me money. And as f a r  as I am 

concerned, w i t h  a l l  the monies t h a t  you make, w i t h  a l l  the 

taxes we pay i n  regards t o  t h i s  telephone company, i t  i s  

e-d ipp ing.  I am using the  word "double-d ipp ing,"  t h a t  i s  
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w h a t  i t  is .  Most of these taxes, why are they sticking i t  on 
us, the consumer? And t h a t  i s  why i f  this t h i n g  keeps going 

on, and I am just going t o  say t o  you, s i r ,  you may have your 

phone because I d o n ' t  need i t .  

anything.  I could well a f fo rd  i t .  And I just d o n ' t  l i k e  the 

idea  o f  being taken by anybody. 

example of  w h a t  I'm t r y i n g  t o  br ing  ou t .  Why should I pay a 
fee for something I d o n ' t  use? And this i s  w h a t  I can ' t  
understand w i t h  the Publ ic  Serv ice  Commission. You would t h i n k  

t h a t  you would analyze t h a t .  

d i s t a n c e ,  why i s  he compelled t o  pay for something he d o e s n ' t  

use? I d o n ' t  use those l i n e s .  

I t  i s  not t h a t  I am poor or 

I never use - -  just a good 

I f  a person d o e s n ' t  use long 

Now, of course, t h a t  i s  probably the FCC's job .  I 

r e a l i z e  t h a t .  B u t  I d o n ' t  know why the FCC wants t o  do t h a t  t o  
me. I f  I am a person t h a t  i s  long d i s t a n c e ,  f ine,  I am using 

i t .  B u t  who i n  the world am I going t o  c a l l ?  I d o n ' t  know 

anybody out  of  state,  and I am lucky i f  I c a l l  l o c a l ,  unless  I 

c a l l  somebody up i n  Ta l lahassee ,  and even t h a t  costs me money. 

So you have t o  give me a free t o l l  number. 

f r e e  numbers. Anything o u t s i d e ,  you can keep i t .  I 'm not  
paying f o r  i t .  Why should I c a l l  you? Nine times o u t  of  ten I 

g e t  a tape recording,  say ing ,  w e l l ,  nobody here. So w h a t  do 

you g e t ?  You c a l l  back and back. And anybody t h a t  has got  a 
t a p e  recorder ,  I d o n ' t  waste my time. 

real  person, t h a t  ' s i t .  

I only take t o l l  

I f  I can ' t  t a l k  t o  a 
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And t h a t  i s  why I ' m  saying t h i s ,  the  l obby is t s ,  i n  my 

opin ion,  i n  t h i s  l a s t  session i n  Tallahassee, they were the 

ones t h a t  brought these t roub es t o  us. The s t a t e  wanted t o  

get o f f  the hook. And the  lobbyis ts ,  they have more power than 

the people 1 i ke mysel f .  We, the people, are the  government and 

you are on ly  pub l i c  serv ice.  But according t o  the  s ta te  

l e g i s l a t i o n  t h a t  d i d n ' t  work. They were the  pub l i c .  They were 

the  p u b l i c  servants and we - -  I should say we are the  pub l i c  

servants and they were the  government. So they r e a l l y  made a 

b i g  mistake. 

And I ' m  j u s t  going t o  say one t h i n g  about t h i s  

gentleman, Mr. Jack Shreve. We are going t o  miss him, be l ieve  

me. I have dea l t  w i t h  t h i s  gentleman f o r  many, many years. I 

have been coming up t o  the  pub l i c  hearings. And I can honestly 

say he d i d  a wonderful j o b  when he was lega l  f o r  the  s ta te .  

Nobody would p u l l  anything over him, bu t  I understand the  

gentleman t h a t  was w i t h  him, the s ta te  managed t o  get r i d  o f  

him. So, I guess - -  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ : We hope he ' s no t  goi ng anywhere. 

MR. ORTEZ: What's t ha t?  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: We hope he ' s  no t  going anywhere. 

(Simultaneous conversation.) 

MR. ORTEZ: Are you the gentleman? Did the  s ta te  

want t o  f i r e  you? 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: No, he i s  no t  going anywhere. 
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MR. SHREVE: We're going t o  have t o  keep him. 

MR. ORTEZ: I would assume so, because I understood 

you were there f o r  many years, and we want somebody 1 i ke you. 

We d o n ' t  need anybody t h a t  the  s ta te  government i s  going t o  

t u r n  around and use t h e i r  cronies t o  have what they want. We 

want a man l i k e  t h i s  gentleman. I ' v e  dea l t  w i t h  him f o r  many, 

many years. 

t h i n k  he d i d  a wonderful job.  And we d o n ' t  l i k e  him t o  r e t i r e .  

I want him t o  work u n t i l  he i s  100. 

I have come t o  pub l i c  hearings w i t h  him, and I 

MR. SHREVE: I am. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: He's s t i l l  here. 

MR. ORTEZ: When I read t h a t  s t o r y  i n  the  S t .  Pete 

Times about you, I was broken-hearted, be l ieve  me, t o  see t h a t  

you were gone, because you probably remember me, and I remember 

you f o r  years. We went back a l l  the way i n  the  '60s. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Mr. Ortez, we are t r y i n g  t o  take 

testimony over here. 

MR. SHREVE: M r .  Chairman, t h a t ' s  okay. (Laughter.) 

MR. ORTEZ: And d o n ' t  fo rge t  there  i s  no c o n f l i c t  o f  

i n t e r e s t  between you and I. 

MR. SHREVE: That i s  r i g h t .  

MR. ORTEZ: Right.  

MR. SHREVE: Thank you. 

MR. ORTEZ: I appreciate a l l  he has done throughout 

h i s  years. 
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COMMISSIONER BAEZ: We a l l  do. 

MR. ORTEZ: And the  Pub l ic  Service Commission, too,  

bu t  there i s  on ly  one t h i n g  t h a t  I am very disappointed about 

the  Publ ic  Service Commission. Many years ago, we had the  

oppor tun i ty  t o  vote f o r  you people. Now, we d o n ' t  have t h a t  

oppor tun i ty  anymore. You are appointed by whoever the governor 

may be. But I would l i k e  t o  see us come back and t u r n  around, 

and I would l i k e  t o  see you a l l  be elected. Maybe you w i l l  be 

a 1 i t t l e  more accurate. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: 

MR. ORTEZ: Right now what you are doing now, you - -  
You may get your wish. 

I ' m  no t  saying t h a t  you work w i t h  the lobby is ts ,  d o n ' t  

misunderstand me. I ' m  no t  going along w i t h  t h a t .  Even though 

they may decide t o  g ive  a p a r t y  o r  something, t h a t  i s  ne i the r  

here nor there.  

p a r t  es as long as you help me out .  

I d o n ' t  care. You can go t o  one hundred 

Well, t h a t ' s  a l l .  I appreciate the oppor tun i ty .  I n  

fac t ,  t h i s  i s  t he  f i r s t  long session t h a t  I have had. Coming 

here ton igh t  i s  l i k e  being under the  t h i r d  degree. I have been 

t o  a l o t  o f  meetings and, be l ieve  me, you people here d i d  a 

good j o b  by asking the  questions t o  the  i nd i v idua ls .  Before i t  

was j u s t  h e l l o  and good-bye. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Mr. Ortez. 

MR. ORTEZ: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Are there any questions o f  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21  

22 

23 

24 

25 

82 

M r .  Ortez, qu ick ly? No questions? 

MR. TWOMEY: 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: You are going t o  have t o  go 

through the  cour t  repor te r  t o  get  them. 

I 've  got  about 40 minutes worth. 

Thank you, Mr. Ortez. 

Ladies and gentlemen, I know t h a t  you a l l  have been 

p a t i e n t l y  wa i t ing  your t u r n ,  and I hope you can indulge us i n  a 

ten-minute break, because i f  we lose  our cour t  repor te r ,  then 

nobody i s  going t o  get t o  say what they want. So we are going 

t o  recess u n t i l  8:05. Thank you very much. 

(Recess. ) 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: We w i l l  c a l l  the  hearing back t o  

order. 

Ladies and gentleman, a t  t h i s  po in t  I want t o  remind 

you again t h a t  I know we are running l a t e  and, again, I 

apologize. We have got  t o  take these breaks t o  get  the  system 

back i n  order. I do want t o  remind you again t h a t  there i s  an 

a l te rna te  way t o  get your comments noted t o  the  PSC, and i t  i s  

i n  the - -  i ns ide  the  back page o f  the  yel low b u l l e t i n  outside. 

You can w r i t e  your comments down and e i t h e r  m a i l  them, fax 

them, o r  leave them here w i th  the  Commission, and we w i l l  enter  

them i n t o  the docket f i l e .  

running l a t e ,  I know everyone i s  rushed f o r  t ime here ton igh t ,  

and 1 apologize, but  there  i s  another way t o  get your comments 

i n .  

So t o  the extent t h a t  we are 
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That said, Mr. Beck, could you c a l l  t he  next witness, 

please? 

MR. BECK: The next witness i s  Craig Campbell. 

Mr. Campbell . 
COMMISSIONER BAEZ: M r .  Campbell has l e f t  us. 

MR. BECK: The next witness i s  Morton Sharnik. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Mr. Sharnik, can you spel l  your 

name f o r  us, please? 

MR. SHARNIK: I t ' s  Sharnik. S - H - A - R - N - I - K .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Mr. Beck i s  not  great  w i t h  names. 

MORTON SHARN I K 

ed as a witness on behal f  o f  t he  C i t i zens  o f  the S t a t e  

da and, having been du ly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as fo l lows:  

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. SHARNIK: I ' m  not  here t o  discuss the  economics, 

but I am here t o  ra i se  an element, an issue t h a t  somehow o r  

another has an a f f e c t  upon your dec is ion.  

My name i s  Morton Sharnik. I ' m  a 74-year -o ld  du f fe r ,  

and I represent nobody bu t  myself,  and I speak f o r  nobody but  

mysel f . 

Through l i t e r a c y  I had an oppor tun i ty  t o  get a look 

a t  Verizon up close and personnel , as Howard Cosell used t o  

say. And what I found was something completely d i f f e r e n t  than 

I expected. I expected they were co ld  and impersonal. 

Instead, I found a compassionate company and one t h a t  was a 
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good c i t i z e n  t o  the communities t h a t  they serve. 

i nvol vement i n  1 i teracy undoubted1 y has an aspect o f  1 ooki ng 

good, p u b l i c  re la t i ons  s o r t  o f  t h ing .  

company was earnest ly attempting t o  g i ve  back t o  the  

communities, and t h a t  they d e f i n i t e l y  wanted t o  p lay  a p i v o t a l  

r o l e  i n  a very important program. 

My 

But I saw t h a t  the 

I n  the  l a s t  year t o  two years, I have had an 

oppor tun i ty  t o  work w i t h  a number o f  Verizon people, Neal 

Armstrong, Adam Caswell , Crystal  Reece, Laur i  Dodson, Jeramy 

Wil l iams and Jim Cox (phonet ic) ,  exemplary people t h a t  r e f l e c t  

very p o s i t i v e l y  upon the  company t h a t  employs them. These 

peop e are hard workers, i n t e l l i g e n t ,  t he  k ind  o f  people t h a t  

r o l l  up t h e i r  sleeves and get t h e i r  hands d i r t y  and t h e i r  face 

smudged and g ive volunteerism a good name. 

A wh i le  back I overheard - -  a c t u a l l y ,  I eavesdropped. 

And I heard a number o f  them discussing t h e i r  apprehensions 

about l a y o f f s .  And I, frank ly ,  was s t a r t l e d  because I thought 

t h a t  the  telephone company had more money than God. And I 

c o u l d n ' t  be l ieve  t h a t  they were s u f f e r i n g  hard times, bu t  I was 

t o l d  t h a t  i t  was a rough patch, and there  was a s t r i k e ,  and 

revenues weren ' t  what they should be. 

Now, my concerns are c e r t a i n l y  about increases. You 

look  a t  me, you can see t h a t  I am i n  t h a t  category where every 

increase i s  a problem. Yet I w i l l  leave i t  up t o  the 

economists and the  techno1 ogi s t s  whether i t  i s rep1 acement 
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revenue, o r  whether i t  i s  increased revenue, o r  whether i t  i s  

appropri a t e  o r  i nappropri ate.  

My concerns a re  two- fo ld .  One, i s  what happens t o  

the L i f e l i n e  subscribers; and, two, what happens t o  these 

people who are my f r iends? Verizon t e l l s  me t h a t  the L i f e l i n e  

subscribers w i l l  not  be adversely impacted by these increases. 

Furthermore they say t h a t  the  L i f e l i n e  serv ice could be 

increased by as many as a m i l l i o n  subscribers. The gentleman 

over here who i s  a necessary s o r t  o f  watchdog, I guess, f o r  our 

soc iety  says t h a t  i s  not  t rue .  

because I d o n ' t  know. 

these debates over whether i t  i s  o r  i t  i s n ' t .  I know t h a t  

Verizon i s  a compassionate company, and i f  they t e l l  t h a t  

t h a t ' s  so, I bel ieve  them. But i t  b e t t e r  be so, because i f  

not ,  I w i l l  be back here i n  a year o r  two y e a r ' s  t ime and ask 

them what about t h i s .  

I ' m  not  c a l l i n g  him a l i a r ,  

I t h i n k  i t  i s  what we always get i n t o  i n  

The other p a r t  I want t o  b r i n g  up i s  t h a t  a t  l e a s t  

one and maybe more o f  the  people t h a t  I named may be tak ing  

Vioxx. And my concern i s  t h a t  a good company be a healthy 

company, and I t h i n k  t h a t  i s  a c r i t i c a l  element o f  what t h i s  

Commission determines. 

Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Any questions? M r .  Twomey. 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, M r .  Chairman. Thank you. 

Mr. Sharnik, w i t h  respect t o  t h e  increase i n  L i f e l i n e  
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e l i g i b i l i t y ,  were you t o l d  t h a t  - -  were you l e d  t o  be l ieve t h a t  

there would be a m i l l i o n  more people o r  a m i l l i o n  i n  t o t a l ?  

MR. SHARNIK: Up t o  a m i l l i o n ,  t h a t  i s  what I was l e d  

t o  bel ieve. 

MR. TWOMEY: And were you to1 d t h a t  L i  f e l  i n e  

rec ip ien ts  wouldn ' t  be impacted by these r a t e  increases 

immediately o r  a t  a l l ?  

MR. SHARNIK: I was t o l d  t h a t  they would not  be 

adversely impacted, and I heard t h a t  - -  and the  gentleman from 

Verizon can co r rec t  me. I may be wrong, i n  e r r o r ,  you know, so 

I c a n ' t  swear t o  i t  adamantly. 

MR. TWOMEY: We1 1, maybe he should answer you now on 

whether they w i l l  have increases i n  as few as two years o r  

whether they won' t?  

MR. CIAMPORCERO: Mr. Chairman, sha l l  we? 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Yes , M r .  Ciamporcero. 

MR. CIAMPORCERO: I ' d  be happy t o .  We have no t  made 

I any decisions about what we w i l l  do when the  two years run. 

would very much l i k e  t o  use those two years t o  work together 

w i th  everybody i n  t h i s  room t o  come up w i t h  a p lan  t h a t  w i l l  

p rotect  L i  f e l  i ne i n  a new competit ive envi ronment. Everybody 

understands t h a t  we are r e a l l y  the on ly  company t h a t  o f f e r s  a 

meaningful L i f e l i n e .  I n  two t o  three years, there  are going t o  

be a l o t  o f  companies out there.  We have got t o  come up w i t h  a 

proposal o r  p lan  t h a t  ensures t h a t  L i f e l i n e  i s  ava i lab le  a t  
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af fordable ra tes going forward. 

w i t h  AARP, w i t h  the Legis la ture,  w i t h  the PSC t o  make t h a t  

happen. 

And I would be happy t o  work 

MR. SHARNIK: Thank you. Are you going t o  take him 

up on tha t?  

MR. TWOMEY: Sure. But as i t  i s  r i g h t  now, s i r ,  

t h e i r  p e t i t i o n  would have the  increases i n  two years, per iod.  

MR. CIAMPORCERO: We1 1 , i t  doesn' t . 
COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Hold on. Hold on. 

MR. CIAMPORCERO: I ' m  sorry .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: We are no t  here t o  have the  

pa r t i es  going back and f o r t h ,  M r .  Ciamporcero. 

t o  respond, bu t  there w i l l  be ample opportuni ty as far as the  

t h i r d  p a r t  o f  t h i s  process t o  challenge. 

I know you want 

MR. SHARNIK: I j u s t  want t o  r e i t e r a t e  one th ing .  I 

found Verizon t o  be a compassionate company, and I t h i n k  t h a t ,  

indeed, they w i l l  work t o  ho ld ing t o  t h e i r  promises. 

MR. TWOMEY: Thank you, M r .  Sharnik. 

MR. SHARNIK: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: M r .  Beck. 

MR. BECK: The next witness i s  M a r i a  F 

MARIA FAMULARO 

mu1 ,ro. 

was c a l l e d  as a witness on behal f  o f  the Ci t izens o f  the  State 

o f  F lo r ida  and, having been du ly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as fo l lows:  

DIRECT STATEMENT 
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MS. FAMULARO: Good evening. I ' m  astonished t h a t  

there a r e n ' t  more people here. 

t h a t  there  would be something announcing t h i s  meeting again. 

And I even ca l l ed  the telephone - -  not  the telephone. 

the newspaper t o  get  the  t ime and place. And I am so sorry  

t h a t  some people have l e f t .  I am a r e t i r e e .  And I l i v e  on a 

s t a t i c  income, and pray t h a t  I don ' t  have any major disasters.  

The proposed increases o f  38 o r  more percent h o r r i f y  

I watched the news today hoping 

I c a l l e d  

me, because our cost o f  1 i v i n g  increases are approximately 2 

percent. I have a Sam's card, and i f  I can pay 3 cents 

approximately per minute f o r  long distance ca 

have family i n  Lakeland, and when I learn  how 

the cost was w i t h  Verizon, I immediately made 

whatever was avai lab le so t h a t  I could econom 

1s - -  because I 

much d i f fe rence 

myself aware o f  

ze i n  t h a t  area. 

And I ' m  wondering why Verizon, and I have asked t h a t  question, 

cannot charge less  than I can pay w i t h  t h a t  Sam's Club. 

I d o n ' t  have a c e l l  phone, I don ' t  have a computer. 

And I know my ch i ld ren  t h i n k  I s t i l l  l i v e  i n  the  dark ages, bu t  

I t r y  t o  l i v e  w i t h i n  my income. And I am h o r r i f i e d  and 

disgusted about how t h i s  came about. And I want t o  stress t o  

our Publ ic  Service Commissioners, p l  ase remember you are here 

f o r  the pub l i c .  And I would venture t o  say t h a t  the  people 

t h a t  are not  here i n  great  m a j o r i t y  are very much against an 

increase o f  t h i s  design and t h e  manner i n  which i t  came about. 

I went t o  a meeting a t  the  l i b r a r y  where Howard 
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Truss ler  (phonetic) spoke. And as you know, he d i d  a ser ies o f  

a r t i c l e s  about t h i s  very subject .  

notebook. 

there i n  great  majority, I d i d n ' t  hear one t h a t  was i n  favor o f  

having t h e i r  b i l l  increased t o  save money so t h a t  others could 

pay l e s s  t o  c a l l  w i t h i n  the  State o f  F lo r i da .  I j u s t  don ' t  see 

how i t  makes any sense t o  the  general p u b l i c  t h a t  everyone must 

pay t o  have someone e l s e ' s  b i l l  go down when they make a long 

distance c a l l .  

cheaper, maybe they can. And i f  not ,  I would be happy t o  show 

them how. 

I even have them i n  my 

It was very enl ightening,  and a l l  o f  the  people 

I f  I could f i g u r e  out  how t o  get i t  done 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Any questions? I guess not.  

MR. BECK: Thank you, Ms. Famularo. 

The next witness i s  Be t t y  Honig. 

BETTY HONIG 

was c a l l e d  as a witness on behal f  o f  t he  C i t i zens  o f  the State 

o f  F lo r i da  and, having been du ly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as fo l lows:  

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MS. HONIG: Good evening, Chairman, counselors. And 

I d o n ' t  want t o  f a i l  t o  recognize t h a t  we have an AARP 

representat ive and the technica l  s t a f f  present. 

I am Bet ty  Honig, H-0-N- I -G,  I l i v e  a t  Presbyterian 

Towers, which i s  a 202 HUD Bu i l d ing  i n  the  c i t y .  

i n  1968. I moved t o  S t .  Pete s i x  years ago. I chose i t . I 

d i d  not  l i v e  i n  t h a t  b u i l d i n g  then, because I wasn't age 

It was b u i l t  
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appropri a te .  

From the time I was a c h i l d  when we were happi ly 

given an allowance o f  two cents, one had t o  be saved and one 

could be spent. So I have never pa id  a cent o f  i n t e r e s t  on one 

charge card t h a t  I have. When I got employed here i n  S t .  

Petersburg, I star ted  out  as the  on ly  - -  no, amend t h a t .  I 

s t a r t e d  out  w i t h  the Marine Science Department o f  the U.S. A i r  

Force, and I was one o f  three people. Each o f  us worked f o r  

s i x  professors, and the  pay was $4.46 an hour i n  1981, A p r i l .  

I came out  o f  New York. I was an admin is t ra t i ve  ass is tant  

then. 

marine science, because I t o l d  a l l  s i x  o f  my guys t h a t  i f  - -  a t  

t h a t  t ime we c a l l e d  i t  word processors - -  t h a t  came i n t o  being, 

no t  me, baby, I go out the f r o n t  door. I st ra ined,  and 

s t ra ined,  and strained, and every other  low leve l  rad ia t ion ,  

and I fee l  because I am a people person t h a t  I wanted something 

d i f f e r e n t .  Well, the chairman was reasonably new, and i s  s t i l l  

there,  sa id  a t  the hearing, which I requi red - -  requested, I 

would be more concerned about radar, radar waves. I d i d n ' t  

even know what i t  was a t  t he  t ime. 

I was throughout my career here. I switched over from 

A t  any r a t e  I grav i ta ted  over t o  the  Department o f  

Labor where I completed 15 years o f  serv ice  as the  only  

c l e r i c a l  o f  40 people. A t  the  end o f  t h a t  t ime, I catapul ted 

from $4.46 an hour t o  9.88, and t h a t  included mer i t  increases. 

And, be l ieve  me, they d i d n ' t  come but  f o r  t he  f i r s t  few years. 
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So I know what work i s ,  and I know how t o  s p l i t  a penny 16 

ways. I know people - - I should t e l l  you t h i s :  I ' m  73. Today 

I might look 83, bu t  I have been ge t t i ng  two hours sleep and 

ge t t i ng  t o  bed a t  5 0 0  and up a t  7 : O O  f o r  reasons t h a t  bear not 

t e l l i n g  here. I take no medications. I ' v e  never had a 

sleeping p i1  1. You name i t, I never had i t . Because I star ted  

planning a t  about the age o f  18 t o  g rav i ta te  o r  reach the age 

o f  130. I'm lucky t h a t  I have t h a t  k ind  o f  

good health. There are some people who t a l  ked ton igh t  who 

a r e n ' t  i n  t h a t  pos i t ion .  

I hope I make it. 

I don ' t  have a computer. I escaped the  mandatory 

need t o  get involved w i t h  one j u s t  short  o f  r e t i r i n g  a t  age 66. 

I am involved on a one-on-one basis w i t h  l o t s  o f  fo lks .  I am 

very ac t ive  on one-on-one. You wouldn't  want t o  fo l low me 

around, be l ieve me. So I would l i k e  t o  share, too,  t h a t  i n  our 

bu i l d ing  we have 210 apartments, and I d o n ' t  know i f  you are 

f a m i l i a r  w i t h  a 202 bu i ld ing ,  but i t  i s  a matter o f  being 

q u a l i f i e d  i n  terms o f  your income. 

Well , my income i s  j u s t  t ha t  much above the poverty 

leve l  , but  I know how t o  budget, and I from the  t ime I was a 

c h i l d  saved money. As I said, save one penny and spend the 

other. 

s p e c i f i c a l l y ,  the other day a f r i end  o f  mine who used t o  come 

t o  our o f f i c e  a t  my acceptance, who was a r e t i r e d  nurse, and 

who came monthly t o  take blood pressures, and so on, f o r  

I have many f r iends whom I give t ime t o .  And, 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

92 

c l i e n t s  as we1 1 as our s t a f f ,  i s  now someone wi th  such a 

l i m i t e d  income t h a t  when I v i s i t e d  her the  other  day a f t e r  two 

cancer operat ions,  and the  bypass, and then shingles recent ly ,  

and the  eye, e t  cetera.  She wasn' t  home. I found her l a t e r .  

Where was she? A t  Walgreen's g e t t i n g  one h a l f  a month's 

medication, which was $189. 

So I ' m  saying t h a t  when I came here i n  '77 my phone 

b i l l  was between n ine and $10 a month. 

whereby, I ' m  f o r g e t t i n g  the  words, where I worked so - -  I need 

loca l  ca 1s. It was l i m i t e d  on l o c a l  c a l l s .  Right now my b i l l  

w i t h  no v e r t i c a l  services i s  23, j u s t  about even now. And y e t  

the phone company f o r  months now has been asking me t o  w r i t e  my 

1 8 - d i g i t  account number on the  check. Can you imagine the  

seniors who c a n ' t  even fo l l ow  a few numbers t o  do tha t?  

I ,  too,  was a t  h i s  P ine l las  Park L i b r a r y  chat, and i t  

I am j u s t  going t o  read the 

I had the  system 

was absolute ly  phenomenal. 

headline o f  one o f  h i s  columns which was from the  13th o f  

October. The p u b l i c  anger should b o i l  over and scald the  

scallywags. And I w i l l  pu t  together a few words t h a t  I t h i n k  

are a l i t t l e  b i t  germane because, again, remember, I j u s t  

escaped mandatori 1 y g e t t i n g  i nvol ved w i t h  a computer except f o r  

pu t t i ng  i n  timesheets once a month. And these words I t h i n k  

are accurate, because I consulted w i t h  the  gal t h a t  took the  

job  a t  marine science j u s t  three months d i f f e r e n t  from me, and 

she loved t h a t  s o r t  o f  machine garbage. So because o f  l i m i t e d  
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surcharges t o  increase revenues t o  acqui r e  addi t ional  phone 

l i n e s  f o r  both In te rne t  and regu la r  phone users. These 

surcharges should no t  be assessed t o  the regular phone users, 

because the  increased use i s  s p e c i f i c a l l y  from In te rne t  users. 

So t h a t  i s  one, you know, s o r t  o f  s ide bar t o  b r i n g  up. 

To me, since I have no v e r t i c a l  services, I have no 

need f o r  t h a t .  I d o n ' t  have a c e l l  phone. I j u s t  deplore 

going out  i n t o  the pub1 i c  and having t o  1 i sten t o  Joe B1 ow who 

c a n ' t  w a i t  t o  get home o r  somewhere e lse,  t h a t  he has got  t o  

p i ck  up t h i s  foo l  t h ing .  I d o n ' t  have a por tab le telephone. I 

have a conventional phone w i t h  the  push button, because I l i v e  

near the water and the  l i g h t n i n g  s t r i k e s  and such. And you 

c a n ' t  have one o f  those phones because i t  zaps it. No b i g  

deal. So I punch. Natura l l y ,  i t  would be n ice  t o  have speed 

d i a l i n g  and a l l  t h a t  s o r t  o f  jazz .  

Well ,  I make no i n t e r s t a t e  - - i n t r a s t a t e  c a l l s ,  

d i n  Summerfield, 

w i t h  c a l l s  l i k e  

haven' t  used my long 

taxes 

t h i s  

most a 

excuse me. I would love  t o  c a l l  my godchi 

F lo r ida ,  bu t  I ' m  no t  about t o  get  involved 

t h a t .  I have a brother  i n  Long Is land.  I 

distance c a r r i e r  since March o f  l a s t  year, because the  

are absolute ly  absurd. I f  I t a l k  f o r  two minutes w i t h  

c a r r i e r ,  t h a t  i s  two times n ine  cents, and yet i t  i s  a 

d o l l a r  by the t ime I pay f o r  t h a t  c a l l .  

I d o n ' t  a lso have a microwave. I d o n ' t  take 
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medicines, as I said. And bel ieve i t  o r  no t ,  because you can 

fo l low me home ton igh t  and prove it, I am s t i l l  washing by 

hand, inc lud ing  bedding. It gives me exercise. It keeps me 

young and a l l  t h a t  jazz .  

And so, I have been reading q u i t e  voraciously. You 

know, whether i t  was i n  the  paper, I read voraciously,  anyway. 

But I am proud t h a t  I am standing r i g h t  i n  dead center, ahead 

o f  you, Mr. Beck, because I j u s t  hope t h a t  someone w i l l  get t o  

be an adu l t  i n  t h i s  whole scheme o f  th ings.  

And I brought a d i c t i ona ry .  Well, why d i d  I do tha t?  

We1 1 , sometimes, some words mean d i f f e r e n t  th ings  t o  d i f f e r e n t  

people. So, i f  w i l l  you bear w i t h  me, I picked ou t  words l i k e  

"d i sc re t i on . "  I won't,  perhaps, read the meaning t o  t h a t .  I 

picked out  "embarrassment." And I w i l l  save t h i s  one f o r  l a s t ,  

because I t h i n k  i t  i s  exce l l en t  t o  do t h a t .  

another word, "grownup. I' 

I ' m  p i ck ing  out  

When are we going t o  f i n d  people i n  p u b l i c  l i f e  who 

are adul ts? Who use t h e i r  heads, and d o n ' t  - -  I mean, i t  i s  

always the b i g  G f o r  greed? And I might be look ing  d i r e c t l y  a t  

you, s i r .  

you get so much more back i n  re tu rn .  

I j u s t  c a n ' t  abide no t  being a g iv ing  person when 

Another word I picked out was " i n t e g r i t y . "  Does t h a t  

e x i s t  anymore? Do we even know what i t  means? I r e a l i z e  

everything i s  r e l a t i v e ,  b u t  I ' m  going t o  go back t o  a word t h a t  

I love. It i s  cal l e d  excel 1 ence. Excel 1 ence can be obtained 
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i f  you care more than others t h i n k  wise; r i s k  more than others 

t h i n k  i s  safe; dream more than others t h i n k  i s  p r a c t i c a l ;  

expect more than others t h i n k  i s  poss ib le .  Wouldn't t h a t  be 

n ice  i f  we k ind  o f  exercised t h a t  s o r t  o f  t h i n g  i n  our d a i l y  

1 i ves  and i n  our business 1 ives? 

I ' m  j u s t  hoping t h a t  the  Pub l ic  Service Commission, 

w i t h  - -  hopefu l ly ,  M r .  Beck i s  back on board, and I know a l l  

t h a t ' s  been going from what I am reading i n  the  papers. I ' m  

no t ,  you know, p r i v y  t o  any i ns ide  blah, blahs. I j u s t  hope 

f o r  a change w i t h  a l l  the schmuck up there  i n  Tallahassee t h a t  

t o  the  fore,  and t h a t  there w i l l  be some sober heads t h a t  come 

we w i l l  not  pu t  up w i t h  t h i s  garbage. 

I cannot imagine how the  phone 

our case, i s  not  able t o  deal w i t h  what 

paragraph about the 1 i m i  t e d  phone 1 i nes, 

company, Verizon i n  

' ve  read from t h a t  

and what - -  i f  you 

have c a l l  wai t ing,  why a r e n ' t  we charging those f o l k s  a l i t t l e  

more? I mean, i s  i t  r e a l l y  necessary and v i t a l  t o  have c a l l  

wa i t i ng  and be rude t o  the person who i s  c a l l i n g ,  say j u s t  a 

moment, please, o r  do I r e a l l y  have t o  see on a l i t t l e  screen 

who i t  i s  t h a t  i s  c a l l i n g ?  Good Lord. I mean, a l l  o f  those 

per ipheral  services t o  me are j u s t  a l o t  o f  foo- foo ,  and I 

haven't got the  time t o  waste my money on t h a t .  

I go t o  t h r i f t  shops. I might look  as i f  I am a 

l i t t l e  b i t  wealthy, bu t  be l ieve  me, I ' m  no t .  And I go t o  

t h r i f t  shops t h a t  count. There i s  a brand new one, only known 
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t o  me i n  the l a s t  few weeks, and t h a t ' s  the  Hospice G i f t  Shop, 

t h r i f t  shop, which i s  - -  i t  looks l i k e  a l i t t l e  branch o f  

Neiman Marcus. That i s  how n i c e l y  i t ' s  done. And, o f  course, 

i t  was McCrory's up on 49th St ree t .  

I t h i n k  maybe I d o n ' t  want t o  bore you any more, bu t  

when I see th ings l i k e  the j o i n t  l e g i s l a t i v e  aud i t i ng  committee 

has se t  the  Publ ic  Counsel vote f o r  mid-November, but  they 

haven' t  pu t  a date on i t  y e t .  And you understand t h a t  I am 

s a c r i f i c i n g  ton igh t  because the  Yankees and the  Marl ins are 

p lay ing,  and t h a t  was such a t h r i l l i n g  game l a s t  n igh t .  

L e t ' s  see i f  I can p i c k  up anything more here. Oh, 

the  word " b e n e f i t , "  I d i d n ' t  put  t h a t  word down. But what 

b e n e f i t ?  What are we t a l k i n g  about, b e n e f i t ?  What i s  i t  going 

t o  b e n e f i t  me, again, l i k e  t h a t  o ther  gentleman. We a lso had a 

gentleman e a r l i e r  i n  the  evening who was near ret i rement,  and I 

fee l  so sor ry  f o r  him t h a t  he might have an increase i n  h i s  

phone b i l l .  My dear, I ' m  sure i t  doesn ' t  mean a h i l l  o f  beans. 

And there  was another lady who sa id  she had a ra ther  t i g h t  

budget. She should see mine, and I ' m  no t  j ok ing  when I t e l l  

you t h a t  from the  t ime I chose t o  come t o  t h i s  c i t y ,  and 

because I d o n ' t  eat  red meat and a l l  t he  other  junk,  no junk 

food, and so on, you can make i t  on a l o t  l ess  than you t h i n k .  

I w i l l  be t  you t h a t  our telephone representat ive doesn' t  even 

know how much a l o a f  o f  bread costs i n  the  s tore.  

MR. CIAMPORCERO: I sure do. 

Do you? 
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MS. HONIG: What i s  it? A good l o a f  o f  bread, l e t ' s  

put  i t  t h a t  way, not  Wonder Bread. 

MR. CIAMPORCERO: There are a l o t  o f  d i f f e r e n t  kinds 

s what we would 1 i ke t o  see i n  the o f  bread, maybe t h a t  

telephone indus t ry .  

MS. HONIG: Name a general p r i ce ,  cos t .  

MR. CIAMPORCERO: About a buck and a h a l f .  

MS. HONIG: It i s  a l o t  more than t h a t  these days, 

s i r .  I t ' s  double t h a t .  

So I know there  are f i v e  f i n a l i s t s  f o r  t he  job ,  

Mr. Beck. I sure hope they become adul ts  and pu t  you back i n t o  

being one o f  them, because we need people 1 i ke you. And I am 

happy t o  see an AARP rep, even though Mr. Sloan d i d n ' t  t h i n k  

you had a place being here. I t h i n k  I w i l l  s i t  down. And I 

thank you f o r  l i s t e n i n g .  

Maybe I w i l l  j u s t  add one thought t h a t  r e a l l y  I 

should have s ta r ted  ou t  w i th .  Where I l i v e  i n  Presbyterian 

Towers, as I said  i t ' s  a 202 Bui ld ing,  I am so proud t o  be 

there because the  r e n t  we pay, which includes e l e c t r i c ,  al lows 

me t o  do the  l i t t l e  ext ras f o r  other people t h a t  they c o u l d n ' t  

a f fo rd .  And there  are l o t s  o f  f o l k s  i n  t h a t  b u i l d i n g  who are 

j u s t  stunned by the  f a c t  - - w e l l ,  f i r s t  o f  a l l ,  you know, most 

everyone needs a phone f o r  a l l  kinds o f  emergency reasons. And 

i t  i s  j u s t  staggering t o  r e a l i z e  t h a t  each l i t t l e  increase 

could be - -  I'll give  a b e t t e r  example. A lady on my f l o o r  who 
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i s  a very a c t i v e  person, not  so much as I, even works a t  our 

desk four  hours a day, several days a week because i t  adds t o  

her income. She had an increase i n  an expenditure and decided 

t o  move from a one bedroom, our l a rges t  apartments, t o  an 

e f f i c i e n c y ,  t r u l y  j u s t  across the h a l l ,  not  up, no t  across o r  

down. And the  phone company's charge t o  move that phone was 

$50. Now, I c a n ' t  imagine why, w i t h  the  jacks i n  e i t h e r  place, 

both places, t h a t  there was a need, you know, j u s t i f i c a t i o n  f o r  

t ha t .  However, she wants a phone. She had t o  pay $50. 

There are other  f o l k s  i n  our b u i l d i n g  who have such a 

low amount o f  Social Secur i ty  t h a t  they are j u s t  lucky  t h a t  a 

son o r  a daughter implements ( s i c ) ,  you know, t h e i r  income. 

I want t o  t e l l  you as a l a s t  p a r t i n g  shot t h a t  when I 

d i d  the ca lcu la t ions ,  which I always know from t h e  Social 

Secur i ty code i t  w i l l  be about the  16th o f  October, I factored 

i n  t h a t  increase, 2 .1 percent, as wel l  as the  increase i n  the  

Medicare and the  increase i n  my HMO, and my p r o f i t  come January 

i s  n ine cents. I s n ' t  t h a t  marvelous? But a t  l e a s t  I d i d n ' t  go 

backward. There were a l o t  o f  f o l k s  i n  my b u i l d i n g  and 

elsewhere t h a t  I deal w i t h  who have no t  got the  p r i v i l e g e  o f  

having taken the  HMO w i t h  the  s ta te ,  because we do get a 

subsidy o f  f i v e  d o l l a r s  per month f o r  every year we worked f o r  

the s ta te .  And so even though l a s t  year my HMO went up $67, 

t h i s  year i t  was 12. So f a c t o r i n g  a l l  t h a t  i n ,  I w i l l  earn 

nine cents more come January. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

99 

And so I have come t o  the  end o f  my d i a t r i b e ,  l ad ies  

and gent emen, and I thank you f o r  l i s t e n i n g .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Ms. Honig. 

MS. HONIG: You are very welcome. 

MR. BECK: Thank you very much. 

The next witness i s  Tanner Andrews. 

TANNER ANDREWS 

was c a l l e d  as a witness on beha l f  o f  t he  Ci t izens o f  the  

o f  F lo r i da  and, having been du ly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as f o l  

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. ANDREWS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, 

Commissioners. We have i n  f r o n t  o f  us a p lan f o r  a r a t e  

State 

ows : 

increase. Now, i n  theory t h e  Pub1 i c Servi ce Commi ssion doesn' t 

have t o  approve i t . L e t ' s  j u s t  consider, therefore,  whether 

t h i s  r a t e  increase w i l l  enr ich  the  phone companies o r  b e n e f i t  

the pub1 i c .  The proposed increase i s  not  revenue neut ra l .  We 

have heard several speakers here t h i s  evening t h a t  are 

ratepayers. As I envis ion, p a r t  c u l a r l y  down i n  t h i s  p a r t  o f  

the s ta te ,  grandma eking out  her l a s t  few years. She knows i t  

i s  no t  revenue neut ra l .  However i n  the  current  admin is t ra t i ve  

posture the  e f f e c t  on the  p u b l i c  r e a l l y  i s n ' t  what we are 

concerned w i th .  

We have phone companies c la iming t h a t  the  p u b l i c  w i l l  

save money by paying these higher rates.  

r i d i cu lous .  

That i s  c l e a r l y  

I have i n  my pocket a n ice  shabby d o l l a r  b i l l  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

100 

which I w i l l  g ive t o  the  u t i l i t y  lawyer i f  he can come here t o  

the podium and say w i t h  a s t r a i g h t  face t h a t  t he  pub l i c  w i l l  

save money by paying more. The reason t h a t  t he  pub l i c  w i l l  

a l leged ly  save money i s  t h a t  we are pretending t h a t  there i s  

some competit ion t h a t  w i l l  magical ly appear i f  on ly  the rates 

are higher. And so by paying these higher ra tes,  w i t h  the 

competit ion, the pub l i c  w i l l  save money. 

L e t ' s  be honest f o r  a few minutes here. This r a t e  

increase wasn't meant t o  be revenue neut ra l .  You wouldn' t  have 

the phone companies paying expensive 1 obbyi s t s ,  buying 

1 egi  s l  ators,  enr ich ing and p r a i  s ing  the governor and b r  

i n  expensive lawyers t o  promote a r a t e  increase f they 

the r a t e  increase was going t o  be revenue neutra . You 

spend a1 1 t h a t  money t o  accompl i s h  revenue neutra l  i ty .  

e f f o r t .  

i s  t h a t  

t o  the  

onto l o  

t h e i r  ra tes 

are r a i s i n g  

be generous 

ngi ng 

thought 

don I t 

The r a t e  increases are, o f  course, t o  be o f f s e t  by 

r a t e  decreases. That i s  where we get the purported revenue 

n e u t r a l i t y  f o r  which we are spending so much money and t ime and 

But the  i n t e r e s t i  ng t h i n g  about these r a t e  decreases 

they go t o  a very se lec t  group o f  customers. They go 

ong d i  stance companies t h a t  are payi ng t o  terminate 

:a1 loops i n - s t a t e  long distance c a l l s .  So who, I ask, 

are these se lect  group o f  customers t h a t  w i l l  a c t u a l l y  see 

go down? Surpr ise,  i t  i s  the phone companies t h a t  

the rates t o  the  p u b l i c .  The phone companies w i l l  

y reducing the  ra tes  t h a t  they charge t h e i r  long 
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distance d i v i s ions  so t h a t  they can increase the  rates charged 

t o  the  pub l i c .  O r ,  look ing a t  i t  the other  way, the phone 

company i n  re tu rn  f o r  charging themselves l ess  fee l  compelled 

t o  charge the pub l i c  more. 

I n  summary, then, you are look ing  a t  a r a t e  increase 

t h a t  w i l l  rob the ratepayers and g ive the  phone companies a 

w i n d f a l l .  However, because they bought the  Legis la ture i n  good 

f a i t h ,  t he  Publ ic  Service Commission may fee l  obl iged t o  

approve i t  anyway. You d o n ' t  have t o .  I t ' s  d iscret ionary.  

You have separate judgment. Surpr ise people. Reject the r a t e  

i ncrease. 

Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you , Mr. Andrews. 

Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: The next witness i s  Eugene Barrow. 

EUGENE BARROW 

was c a l l e d  as a witness on behal f  o f  t he  C i t i zens  o f  the State 

o f  F lo r i da  and, having been du ly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as fo l lows:  

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. BARROW: Good evening. I am Eugene Barrow. I am 

t o t a l l y  embarrassed t o  be here l i k e  I am, because I d i d n ' t  do 

my homework 1 i ke some people d i d .  I ve heard some mighty 

fan tas t i c  data ton igh t ,  most o f  i t  f o r  t h e  r a t e  increase. 

Those people r e a l l y  d i d  t h e i r  homework, I have t o  admit, and 

I ' m  k ind  o f  confused, too.  I am not  a Greek philosopher, you 
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know, so I c a n ' t  delve too  deeply i n t o  these complex issues. 

But they say, you know, they are f a r  reducing t h e i r  long 

distance charges, and when they are asked about t h e i r  long 

distance charges, they use t h e i r  c e l l  phones. 

understand how i t  i s  going t o  b e n e f i t  them i f  they are using 

t h e i r  c e l l  phones. Does t l i s  t i e  i n  w i t h  the  c e l l  phones? 

I d o n ' t  

Anyway, i f  I r e a l l y  thought t h a t  the  telephone, t h a t  

Verizon and the  other phone companies r e a l l y  needed t h i s  r a t e  

increase, I wouldn' t  be standing here opposing i t  so much. But 

I d o n ' t  be l ieve they do. I d o n ' t  be l ieve  t h a t  any organizat ion 

t h a t  can spend the  money f o r  campaign cont r ibu t ions ,  lobbying 

and b i g  sa la r ies  f o r  upper management need money. 

Now, we t a l k  about we are going t o  r a i s e  the ra tes  on 

one end and we are going t o  reduce them on another end. 

Whenever we hear t h i s ,  what we are usua l l y  saying i s  t h a t  we 

are going t o  take those people who can l e a s t  a f f o r d  i t  and l e t  

them subsidize those people who can most a f f o r d  it. And t h a t ' s  

what would happen here. I d o n ' t  have a c e l l  phone. I f  

somebody gave me an ex t ra  17 o r  $18 a month, I s t i l l  wouldn ' t  

be able t o  a f f o r d  a c e l l  phone. 

We have heard about the  competit ion t h a t  e x i s t s  i n  

our on - 1 i ne services, especi a1 1 y the h i  gh speed connections. 

And i n  s p i t e  o f  a l l  t h a t  competit ion, I c a n ' t  a f f o r d  i t . So 

competit ion d i d n ' t  do me any good. 

Now, r e a l l y  and t r u l y ,  I am o f  t he  opinion - -  i f  I ' m  
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wrong, somebody cor rec t  me - - bu t  Bel 1 South, Verizon and Spr in t  

are competitors w i t h  one another. Is t h a t  cor rec t?  They are 

not  competitors? They are the same company? 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: They are not  t he  same company. 

Theore t ica l l y ,  they could be competitors, whether they are o r  

not ,  I am - -  
MR. BARROW: Well, I w i l l  say t h i s  much: I f  they are 

competitors, and competit ion i s  supposed t o  save us money, I 

have a strange idea about competitors, because what I see here, 

and I see th ree  telephone companies t h a t  have jo ined  together 

l i k e  brothers p e t i t i o n i n g  f o r  the same th ing .  

where t h a t  i s compet i t ive.  

I d o n ' t  see 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Mr. Barrow, l e t  me be c lea r ,  

because perhaps I misunderstood your question o r  I 

mis interpreted your question. The companies - - the  companies 

t h a t  have p e t i t i o n e d  the  Publ ic  Service Commission f o r  these 

access charge reductions and r a t e  increases are doing so i n  

t h e i  r capaci ty as incumbent 1 oca1 exchange c a r r i  ers ,  meaning 

as - -  
MR. BARROW: W i l l  you speak i n t o  the  microphone? 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: They have p e t i t i o n e d  the  

Commission i n  t h e i r  capaci ty as the  monopoly p rov ider  i n  t h e i r  

area, and I use the  term monopoly advisedly. So i n  t h a t  sense 

they are no t  competitors w i t h  each other .  They serve d i f f e r e n t  

t e r r i t o r i e s .  Does t h a t  c lear  up - - does t h a t  answer your 
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question? 

MR. BARROW: Yes. But they have a very common goal, 

d o n ' t  they? Okay. So, l e t ' s  say t h a t  the  'elephone company i s  

w i l l i n g  t o  shoot themselves i n  the  foo t  f o r  our b e n e f i t  through 

competit ion. I don ' t  be ieve f o r  one minute 

t h a t  the  telephone company i s  in te res ted  i n  our bene f i t ,  and I 

w i l l  t e l l  you why. Actions speak louder than words. Anybody 

who subscribes t o  Verizon w i l l  probably remember t h i s  l i t t l e  

f l y e r  t h a t  came i n  t h e i r  invo ice  several months back. And what 

i t  i s  f o r ,  i s  f o r  an ampl i f ied  telephone. Verizon i s  w i l l i n g  

t o  s e l l  i t  t o  us, the  hearing impaired, f o r  $169.95. Now, i f  

they were rea l  l y  concerned about t h e i  r subscribers , t h i s  would 

i n s t r u c t  t he  customers on how t o  get i n  touch w i t h  the  F lo r i da  

Telecommunications Relay, Incorporated, where they can get  an 

ampl i f ied telephone f o r  f ree,  no t  $170. 

I d o n ' t  buy t h a t .  

A l o t  about t h i s  t h i n g  I d o n ' t  understand. L i ke  I 

say, I am a simple person, and I d i d n ' t  do my homework. But I 

know one t h i n g ,  I don ' t  use t h a t  long distance serv ice and I 

don ' t bel i eve t h a t  Veri zon and these t e l  ephone companies need 

the money because o f  the way they spend money. They might need 

t h i s  r a t e  increase so t h a t  they can be sure t h a t  they w i l l  have 

funds t o  lobby next year, and the year a f t e r  t h a t ,  and the  year 

a f t e r  t h a t .  So we are not  paying f o r  a service i n  t h a t  

respect. We are paying f o r  lobbying and campaign 

contr ibut ions.  
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Now, they already have a freebee on their  b i l l .  I 

d o n ' t  t ake  much issue with i t ,  b u t  most of the charges on 
there, the taxes, franchise charges, surcharges and a l l .  B u t  

th is  number portability, t h a t  i s  a sweet deal for them. I t  i s  

a service I'm no t  requesting nor ever expect t o  use and there 
i s  a lo t  o f  people t h a t  have never used i t .  More people wanted 
t o  use i t ,  and they never do use i t ,  b u t  they will pay for i t  

month,  after month ,  after month,  year after year, until they 

die. 

Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Any questions? 

MR. TWOMEY: N O .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Mr. Barrow. Thank you 

for your comments. 
MR. BECK: The next witness i s  Geraldine Dershay. 

GERALDINE DERSHAY 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the S t a t e  
of Florida and,  having been duly sworn, testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MS. DERSHAY: Good evening. My name i s  Geraldine 

Dershay, and I live i n  S t .  Petersburg. I have been a citizen 

of F lor ida  since 1961. And i f  any of you gentlemen or ladies 

are under 55 years o l d ,  I wan t  you t o  real ize t h a t  you are 
looking a t  a woman who could be your mother o r  your 

grandmother, because t h a t  i s  w h a t  I am. I am a grandmother and 
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a mother, and I'm poor. 

I have had a two-year co l lege education. I have a 

two-year degree i n  human services. And one o f  t he  th ings t h a t  

I learned i n  human services a t  JC was when you are look ing a t  

an argument, look t o  see who i s  going t o  b e n e f i t  by what i s  

being argued. And what I can see i s  the  people t h a t  are going 

t o  b e n e f i t  by t h i s  i s  Verizon and i n t r a s t a t e  providers.  Two 

b i g  companies, r i g h t ,  o r  maybe more than two b i g  companies. 

d o n ' t  exact ly  know how they run, but  I do know t h a t  the 

consumer i s  not going t o  b e n e f i t  i n  any way. And f o r  them t o  

say t h a t  by increasing your ra tes  you w i l l  decrease your 

ra tes  - -  because I have been an accountant - -  i n  accounting, 

no t  an accountant , bu t  i n  accounting, cost  accounting , program 

accounting, f u l l  charge bookkeeper, and I have had a l i t t l e  b i t  

o f  experience. And I learned a long t ime ago t h a t  f igures  

don ' t  l i e ,  but  l i a r s  f i g u r e .  And t h a t  i s  what these rates are 

a l l  about. 

I 

When I f i r s t  moved t o  F lo r ida ,  I got  a telephone b i l l  

I don ' t  remember what they were now, bu t  I know t h a t  they 

weren' t  t h i s  high. And they weren ' t  - -  w e l l ,  they have gone 

higher. But everything was included i n  the  b i l l  , so t h a t  

when - -  now when they have t o  break i t  out ,  i t  looks l i k e  they 

a r e n ' t  charging more, and t h a t  they haven' t  got ten an increase. 

But i n  r e a l i t y  when you come down t o  what you have t o  pay f o r  

the b i l l  , inc lud ing  your taxes and your fees, as other people 
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have brought up, th ings have gone up more than 13 percent o r  

whatever t h a t  gent1 eman said.  

I know t h a t  when I f i r s t  moved t o  F lo r ida ,  I was 

making a l o t  less  than I am c o l l e c t i n g  on Social Secur i ty now 

per month, and y e t  a t  t h a t  t ime 1 was buying a home as a s ing le  

woman. I was able t o  go t o  the  

movies. I was able t o  go out  t o  eat .  I smoked. And I 
occasional ly  went out t o  - -  d i f f e r e n t  t imes when I even had a 

d r i nk .  I c a n ' t  do any o f  those th ings  now. The l a s t  t ime I 
went t o  a movie was when the  d o l l a r  movies were i n  town, and 

t h a t  was a long time ago. I d o n ' t  have any soc ia l  l i f e ,  

because I d o n ' t  have enough income. I am q u a l i f i e d  f o r  

Medicaid. I ' m  q u a l i f i e d  f o r  food stamps. I d o n ' t  get e i t h e r  

because i t  i s n ' t  worth going t o  a l l  t he  bother o f  going about 

i t . 

I was able t o  go out  t o  p lays.  

I q u a l i f y  f o r  t he  L i f e l i n e .  

But when you come down t o  i t , and you add a l l  your 

fees and your taxes and so f o r t h ,  i t  i s n ' t  $13 a month t h a t  you 

pay; i t ' s  a l o t  more. I haven' t  pa id  a b i l l  i n  a year, no t  

t h a t  I am going t o  have my telephone shut o f f ,  because my 

telephone i s  already shut o f f .  

b i l l  f o r  me f o r  a year, and t h a t  i s  n o t  r i g h t .  People 

shouldn ' t  have t o  do t h i s .  I c a n ' t  a f f o r d  my medication. My 

s i s t e r  helps me out on t h a t ,  and t h a t  i s  no t  r i g h t .  This 

increase i s  not  b e n e f i t t i n g  the  people t h a t  could be your 

parents, o r  the people t h a t  are l i v i n g  on d i s a b i l i t y  pay, and 

My s i s t e r  has been paying the  
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so f o r t h .  Our money i s n ' t  going up. 

ge t  t he  two percent increase f o r  t h e  increase i n  Social 

Secur i ty  per year. I wish I knew where they shopped. 

I d o n ' t  know where they 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Wel l ,  t h a t  i s  what was 

announced i n  the  paper. 

MS. DERSHAY: What i s  t h a t ?  

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: They announced i t  i n  the  

paper, i n  the  newspaper. 

MS. DERSHAY: Well, I get the  newspaper on the  

weekends. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: It w i l l  be i n  January. 

MS. DERSHAY: It w i l l  be i n  January. Well, I ' d  be 

happy t o  read t h a t ,  and maybe I w i l l  t r a v e l  out  t o  Idaho, o r  

South Dakota, o r  wherever i t  i s  t h a t  they base t h e i r  f igures  

on, bu t  i t  i s  no t  the f igures  around here. You go shopping - - 

you know, I used t o  be able t o  buy a roas t  beef once and a 

whi le .  I c a n ' t  do t h a t  now. 

chicken and f i s h .  And even f i s h  i s  g e t t i n g  too  much money. 

But, telephone, I am doing wi thout .  I have a c e l l  phone t h a t  

was given t o  me by Senior C i t i zens  Advocate, so t h a t  I have a 

911 access. But I also need soc ia l  i n t e r a c t i o n ,  and a l l  the  

other  senior c i t i z e n s  and people on d i s a b i l i t y  need t h a t ,  too.  

And i f  we c a n ' t  a f f o r d  a telephone, we c a n ' t  have i t . And we 

w i l l  withdraw i n t o  our homes and j u s t  c u r l  up and d ie .  

I have t o  buy hamburger and 

Thank you f o r  l i s t e n i n g .  
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COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you. 

MS. DERSHAY: Oh, I do have a c e l l  phone, but  I do 

have a card where I can use my daughter's conference telephone 

t o  c a l l  long distance, 2.9 cents per minute. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Ms. Dershay. 

Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: The next witness i s  Ernest Smith. Mr. 

Smith. Ernest Smith. 

C a r l  Lavender. C a r l  Lavender. 

Kathy Marma. Ms. Marma. 

Chi Pham. Chi Pham from Clearwater? 

Carol Edger1 ey. 

CAROL EDGERLEY 

was c a l l e d  as a witness on behal f  o f  t he  C i t i zens  o', the  State 

o f  F lo r i da  and, having been duly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as fo l lows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MS. EDGERLEY: Good evening. My name i s  Carol 

Edgerley, and I l i v e  i n  Tampa. Ac tua l l y ,  I ' v e  worked i n  

nonpro f i t  centers i n  t h i s  area f o r  the l a s t  seven years, and 

Veri zon i s a very good communi ty-mi nded corporate c i  t i Zen. 

But t h a t  i s  not  what you want up there  on t h a t  scr  

f o r  me t o  t a l k  about. What you wanted t o  know, I bel ieve,  i s  

i f  rebalancing the  phone company's ra tes by inch ing  up the  

l oca l  ra tes and lowering the long distance and access t o  the  

same amount w i l l  help create competit ion f o r  l o c a l  service.  
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And my answer i s ,  yes, I bel ieve i t  w i l l .  Because the current 

$12 per l i n e  the  companies are charging - -  these are pr ices  

from a monopoly here. Prices t h a t  are now subsidized by the 

long d is tance and access charges. And, yes, I do pay long 

distance. And, yes, I do have a l l  the f r i l l s  on my telephone 

b i l l .  But i f  I d i d n ' t ,  these proposed charges t h a t  I see here 

today, t he  $1.58. 

a soda a t  7/11. And the three-year  t o t a l  charges t h a t  you are 

t a l  k i ng  about $4.73, t h a t  wouldn' t  buy me a happy meal. So i t  

i s  no t  a l o t  o f  money t h a t  we are t a l k i n g  about. And Verizon, 

on my understanding, hasn ' t  had an increase i n  t h i s  r a t e  i n  20 

years. And i t  i s  my hope t h a t  t h i s  increase w i l l  create l oca l  

phone serv ice t h a t  acts l i k e  the  wi re less market t h a t  we have 

today. 

I have $1.58 i n  my hand. It wouldn' t  buy me 

Thank you. 

MR. TWOMEY: Did you say you work f o r  a nonpro f i t?  

MS. EDGERLEY: Yes, I do. I ' v e  worked f o r  nonpro f i t s  

f o r  seven years, d i f f e r e n t  ones i n  the  area. 

MR. TWOMEY: What type o f  nonpro f i t  do you work f o r  

now? 

MS. EDGERLEY: Right now, the  performing a r t s  

nonpro f i t .  

nonprofi  t s  , e t  cetera. 

I have worked f o r  United Way, f o r  soc ia l  service 

MR. TWOMEY: So t h i s  i s  nonpro f i t ,  b u t  you d o n ' t  

work - -  you d o n ' t  serve any low income people o r  anything l i k e  
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t ha t?  

MS. EDGERLEY: No, I don ' t .  

MR. TWOMEY: And you' r e  - - 
MS. EDGERLEY: Would t h a t  matter, since we are 

t a l k i n g  about my telephone b i l l ?  

MR. TWOMEY: So your testimony i s  t h a t  you are 

w i l l  i n g  t o  pay more f o r  your - - $2 more a year, notwi thstanding 

the people i n  t h i s  room you have heard ton igh t  t h a t  say they 

c a n ' t  a f f o r d  i t ,  you want t o  pay t h a t  and more f o r  the  promise 

o f  competit ion? 

MS. EDGERLEY: There has been a l o t  o f  very 

c o n f l i c t i n g  testimony i n  t h i s  room t h i s  evening. A l o t  o f  

people t a l  k i ng  about b i  11 s when they d o n ' t  have telephones. 

But I ' m  w i l l i n g  t o  pay it. I n  f a c t ,  I d o n ' t  t h i n k  I w i l l  have 

t o  from what you are saying, and from what I understand from 

t h i s  i s  t h a t  I pay - - I pay a very heavy long distance b i l l  

a1 ready, and i t  would seem t h a t  t h i s  i s  going t o  be - - go back 

t o  t h a t  term "revenue neut ra l  , 'I t h a t  these w i l l  probably cancel 

out  any addi t ion.  But I am saying, yes, I am w i  11 i ng  t o  pay 

$1.58 a month f o r  competit ion. 

MR. TWOMEY: Has anybody t o l d  you what the  lower 

ra tes are t h a t  you are going t o  enjoy, the lower - -  
MS. EDGERLEY: NO. 

MR. TWOMEY: Do you know anyplace where you can 

could f i n d  tha t?  
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MS. EDGERLEY: No. Do you have t h a t ?  

MR. TWOMEY: No. No, ma'am. I said  t h a t  we are 

t r y i n g  t o  k i c k  the  case out  because they haven' t  supplied i t . 

Are you w i l l i n g  t o  t r u s t  t h a t  they w i l l  be low enough t h a t  you 

w i l l  be able t o  able t o  - - 

MS. EDGERLEY : Absol u t e l  y . 
MR. TWOMEY: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Ms. Edgerley. 

Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: The next witness i s  Ed Cameso, Camero. 

Mr. Camero. 

MS. DERSHAY: Can I make one statement t h a t  I thought 

o f ?  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Come on up, Ms. Dershay. 

MS. DERSHAY: As f a r  as competit ion i s  concerned, i t  

won't happen. They buy out  the  company. You know, one 

company buys - - we have seen i t  happen. We d o n ' t  get 

competit ion here. Nothing . 
COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Ms. Dershay. 

MR. BECK: The next  witness i s  Joseph Mat t ing ly .  

Mr. Mat t ing ly .  

JOSEPH MATTINGLY 

was ca l l ed  as a witness on behal f  o f  the C i t i zens  o f  the  State 

o f  F lo r ida  and, having been du ly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as fo l lows:  

DIRECT STATEMENT 
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MR. MATTINGLY: Joseph Steve Matt ingly.  And t h i s  i s  

k i n d  o f  o f f i c i a l l y .  You know about my jokes. 

Auto worker. I worked i n  the heavy t r u c k  d i v i s i o n .  

been i n  F lo r i da  e igh t  years. A couple o f  t h ings  I want t o  t a l k  

about. Number one i s  today 's  paper. I got  t h a t ,  and I picked 

i t  up r i g h t  before I l e f t  the Spring H i l l  area t o  come down 

here. And I j u s t  want t o  l e t  you a l l  know tha t  p ick ing  up the  

business sect ion o f  the paper, okay, I looked through the stock 

markets. And we looked a t  Sp r in t .  They' r e  asking f o r  an 

increase. Thei r  stock market r i g h t  now - -  a share on the stock 

market i s  $7.25, and they pay dividends o f  $1.78. They are 

doing a l l  r i g h t .  Secondly, Verizon. I n  the  paper today, t h e i r  

stock i s  $32.47, and they are paying a div idend out  o f  $1.54 

per share. This i s  today 's  S t .  Pete Times, And yesterday they 

had a downturn on the market o f  150 po in ts .  And Verizon i n  

t h a t  downturn made 31 cents per share. 

BellSouth, t h e i r  stocks are $25 a share, and they are paying 

dividends o f  92 cents a share. And t h e i r  stock yesterday on 

the downturn market went up $1.22. According t o  the papers, 

unless t h i s  i s  wrong, a l l  o f  these companies are making a 

substant ia l  p r o f i t  o r  they wouldn ' t  be o f f e r i n g  substant ia l  

dividends. And, as a r e s u l t  o f  t h a t ,  these CEOs who earn 

hundreds o f  thousands a year, and the re  are bonus perks t h a t  go 

w i t h  t h a t  a f t e r  a very successful year,  and a l l  o f  these 

companies are heading f o r  another successful year according t o  

I am r e t i r e d .  

I have 

Doing very we l l .  
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today 's  paper i n  the stock market, business sect ion.  And I ' m  

j u s t  saying a t  t h a t  top  l e v e l ,  these people, I d o n ' t  see have 

much concern o f  the people down here that  s t ruggle.  

Now, I want t o  t a l k  about the  people, the young 

people a l l  over the State o f  F lo r i da .  I n  our county our per 

cap i ta  i s  1,800 - - $18,886 per cap i ta .  That i s  based on a 

family o f  four ,  approximately. And they have got  b i l l s ,  

they 've got car payments, they 've  got  insurance they have got 

water. They have got the whole n ine yards. These people are 

s t rugg l i ng  a t  the  per capi ta  income out  there i n  Hernando 

County. And we are not  too f a r  o f f  t h a t  i n  Pasco County. That 

i s  the  youth o f  the State o f  F lo r i da .  And t o  every one o f  

these young people out  there working and pounding the s t ree ts  

every day, they d o n ' t  need t h i s  increase i n  telephone ra tes .  

Because they have got car insurance payments, they have got  

homeowners insurance payments they have t o  make. You need t o  

keep t h i s  i n  mind. 

Now, l e t ' s  get t o  the  seniors a l i t t l e  b i t .  I am as 

much concerned about the seniors. Two lad ies  I know very wel l  

i n  Spring Hi1 1 , Terry Cora and Adel i n e  Grecco (phonet ic) .  

Thei r  on ly  income i s  Social Secur i ty ,  very marginal. That 

sustains t h e i r  e n t i r e  l i f e .  They l i v e  i n  a home t r y i n g  t o  take 

care o f  i t . Terry Cora has t o  supplement a l i t t l e  b i t  a t  the  

a i r p o r t  f l e a  market up there t o  make a few ex t ra  bucks t o  get 

by. She won' t  take any assistance. She's too proud. She 
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doesn' t  want her phone rates going up. She c a n ' t  pay them. 

Adeline Grayco j u s t  bare ly  gets by. A wonderful lady.  These 

women are both over 70 years o ld .  And what i s  so s i g n i f i c a n t  

about these lad ies  and gentlemen, both, they are a l l  over the 

State o f  F lo r i da  everywhere. 

When I was running f o r  the s ta te  senate, I walked the 

c o r r i d o r  from C i t r u s  County t o  P ine l las  County. 

s t ree ts  o f  neighborhoods and I ta lked t o  the  people. And there 

are people out  there hu r t i ng  everywhere. And you say t h i s  i s  

good o r  bad. 

these people. I t ' s  t e r r i b l e .  

I walked the 

I am t e l l i n g  you these r a t e  increases s t rangle 

And so where do I f i t  i n t o  the  p i c t u r e ?  As a r e t i r e d  

person on a f i x e d  income, I may have t o  make t h e  decis ion next 

year t o  drop my homeowners insurance because I c a n ' t  a f f o r d  t o  

pay it. I have t o  keep my phone. I ' m  w i t h  M C I .  I pay $72.30 

a month f o r  my phone w i t h  the  good neighbor p lan.  Before t h a t ,  

I used t o  be w i t h  BellSouth. My phone b i l l s  then ranged 

anywhere between 100 t o  $200 every month f o r  almost the  l a s t  20 

o r  25 years. Yes, i t  was staggering. Even when I was working 

i t  was s t i l l  d i f f i c u l t  sometimes t o  make those payments. And 

the hidden expenses on these b i l l s  are the  taxes and fees. 

This f r i e n d  o f  mine r i g h t  here, she has a t o t a l  o f  $8.10 taxes 

and fees t h a t  i s  a lso staggering on these b i l l s .  On my M C I  

b i l l  I pay $13.30, approximately, i n  taxes and fees. 

Legis1 ators ,  1 ighten up a 1 ittl e b i t  on us up there.  
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Quit  doing t h i s  t o  us on our phone b i l l s .  

c e r t a i n  God-given th ings i n  t h i s  country t h a t  shouldn ' t  be 

taxed, l i k e  food and the a i r  we breathe. And because the 

telephone i s  such a necessity i n  our l i v e s ,  we have t o  have i t . 

I may have t o  lose  my homeowners insurance next year,  because 

i t  i s  up near $1,000; not  qu i te ,  but  i t ' s  p r e t t y  c lose t o  it. 

And I d o n ' t  know what my r a t e  increase w i l l  be on i t  next year. 

But my insurance agent sa id you ought t o  be g lad t h a t  you can 

even get  t h a t  insurance. That i s  k ind  o f  scary, too.  

I t h i n k  there are 

So I d o n ' t  want t o  fo rge t  about t h e  youth fu l  people 

i n  the  Sta te  o f  F lo r i da ,  because they s t ruggle every day, too,  

w i t h  the  per cap i ta  o f  18,800, and approximately, 86 d o l l a r s  o r  

so. 

yoursel f .  

It i s  j u s t  as hard on them as i t  i s  me. Don ' t  foo l  

So, i n  ending, one other thought i s  when i t  comes t o  

the l e g i s l a t i v e  people, I d o n ' t  l i k e  the  l e g i s l a t i v e  people 

a l lowing phone companies t o  w r i t e  t h e i r  own b i l l .  I f  I had 

been e lec ted  and went t o  Tallahassee t o  represent the  people, I 

would have jumped up and down on tha t .  Our l e g i s l a t o r s  a re  

supposed t o  be making the laws, not  t he  l e g i s l a t o r s  a l lowing 

the corporate people t o  w r i t e  t h e i r  own laws and then pass it 

over t o  t h e  1 egi s l  a t i v e  people. 

Tha t ' s  a l l  I ' v e  got  t o  say. Thank you, s i r .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Any questions? Thank you, 

Mr. M a t t i  ng l  y. 
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MR. BECK: The next witness i s  Jay Fudim. 

JAY FUDIM 

was c a l l e d  as a witness on behal f  o f  the  C i t i zens  o f  the  State 

o f  F lo r i da  and, having been du ly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as fo l lows:  

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. FUDIM: My name i s  Jay Fudim. I ' m  the  president 

o f  t he  AARP Chapter o f  Spr ing H i l l .  

chairman f o r  1013 Clubs o f  America, which i s  a r e t i r e d  New York 

City Pol ice organizat ion,  comprised o f  former o f f i c e r s  o f  the  

New York City Pol ice Department. And I f i n d  i t  g a l l i n g ,  

d isgust ing t h a t  the s t a t e  l e g i s l a t u r e  would a l low the  phone 

companies t o  c r a f t  t h e i r  own b i l l .  You know, the funny t h i n g  

i s ,  o r  the sad t h i n g  i s ,  t h a t  t he  Governor - -  and t h i s  i s  j u s t  

my opinion, and my opin ion on ly  - -  t h a t  the Governor and the  

Legis la ture be l ieve  t h a t  they have the  l obby is t s  i n  t h e i r  h i p  

pocket, and they can do whatever they want t o  do. 

I ' m  the  former nat ional  

Well ,  I want t o  t e l l  you something, l ad ies  and 

gentlemen, we, we the  people, have the  power, the  power o f  t he  

vote. And I w i l l  t e l l  you every t ime I look a t  t h i s  increase 

i n  my b i l l s ,  I am going t o  say come e l e c t i o n  day, I know which 

way I ' m  going t o  vote. Because I have the  power t o  vote, and 

t h i s  i s  something t h a t  our men are f i g h t i n g  f o r  today, fought 

f o r  before - - I ' m  a1 so former past commander o f  w a r  veterans. 

And t h i s  i s  something t h a t  our men fought f o r  i n  a l l  t h e  wars, 

from the Revolut ionary War u n t i l  now, the  r i g h t  t h a t  we have t o  
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vote and t o  e l e c t  our o f f i c i a l s .  And you go back t o  

Tallahassee and you can t e l l  them t h a t  they went ahead 

us t h i s  increase, bu t  we are going t o  remember i t  on e 

day. 

and gave 

ec t ion  

I have before me a p e t i t i o n  t h a t  was del ivered t o  me 

from the Seminole Ridge AARP Chapter 2569. It says here: 

Please stop our phone ra tes  from going up. The r a t e  increase 

requested by Verizon, Sp r in t ,  and BellSouth should be denied. 

I d o n ' t  t h i n k  t h a t  t he  proposal i n  rates i s  revenue neut ra l .  

I f  my t o t a l  costs go up, competit ion and high rates does me no 

good. I would l i k e  t o  present t h i s  p e t i t i o n  t o  you gentlemen. 

I f  I feel  t h a t  way, and the  members o f  t he  AARP Chapter o f  

Seminole and the  AARP Chapter up i n  Spring H i l l  fee l  t h a t  way, 

I j u s t  can imagine how the  other  senior c i t i z e n s  f e e l .  You 

might fee l  as though the  l obby is t s  are i n  your h i p  pocket, bu t  

the  voters are no t .  

Thank you, Chairman. 

MR. BECK: Thank you, M r .  Fudim. And we are going t o  

place t h a t  p e t i t i o n  i n  the  correspondence p a r t  o f  the docket. 

MR. CASEY: Yes, s i r .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: The next  witness i s  Ruth Lambert. 

RUTH LAMBERT 

was ca l l ed  as a witness on behal f  o f  the  C i t i zens  o f  the State 

o f  F lo r ida  and, having been du ly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as fo l lows:  
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DIRECT STATEMENT 

MS. LAMBERT: Commissioners, counselors. S i r s ,  I ' m  a 

dinosaur. Due t o  a heal th  condi t ion,  I cannot have a c e l l  

1 ong phone. So I d o n ' t  have the advantages o f  the  c e l l  phone 

distance and the d i f f e r e n t  ra tes  t h a t  are of fered,  the 

d i f f e r e n t  programs t h a t  are o f fe red .  Those th ings are c osed 

t o  me. 

a long distance c a r r i e r .  

cannot a f f o r d  i t  anymore. 

have blockers.  A l l  o f  these th ings  I have had t o  g ive up 

because every year my phone b i l l  goes up. Every year there are 

more charges added, there are more fees added, and there are 

more taxes added. 

I have the regular telephone t h a t  I use. I d o n ' t  have 

I forego long distance because I 

I used t o  have c a l l e r  I D .  I used t o  

I d e f i n i t e l y  be l ieve i n  technology and the growth o f  

our country. I have a computer. I use i t  regu lar ly .  I n  f a c t ,  

t h a t  i s  my long distance, I e-ma i l .  

people on the phone, bu t  I can s i t  down a t  the  keyboard, and I 

can e-mai l  them, and t h a t  i s  what I have been doing. I cannot 

a f f o r d  t o  have any k ind  o f  an increase i n  my telephone b i l l .  

have worked ser ious ly  t o  b r i n g  them down t o  a l eve l  t h a t  I can 

pay them. The admin is t ra t ion t h a t  we l i v e  under has caused a 

l o t  o f  us i n  our middle years t o  reevaluate our s i t ua t i ons  and 

our careers and are s t a r t i n g  over, t h a t  means a great decrease 

i n  the amount o f  money we have ava i l ab le  i n  our l i v e s .  

member o f  AARP, and i f  i t  wasn't f o r  AARP I wouldn' t  be here 

I c a n ' t  a f f o r d  t o  c a l l  

I 

I ' m  a 
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ton igh t  because they sent me a f l y e r  t e l l i n g  when and where. I 

read the  papers. I have been very 

concerned. But i f  I wasn't a member o f  AARP, I wouldn' t  know 

how t o  be here a t  t h i s  t ime and t o  speak out .  

I fo l low what i s  going on. 

But I ' m  not a senior c i t i z e n  y e t ,  bu t  I have money 

problems. Everybody does. 

water, bu t  every month because careers have changed, because 

the  admin is t ra t ion i n  our country makes i t  very d i f f i c u l t  f o r  

people i n  some careers t o  f i n d  work. 

volunteerism. It makes me fee l  good, b u t  i t  does no t  pay the 

phone b i l l .  And I ' m  here on my own t o  represent a l o t  o f  

people who are i n  t h e i r  middle years who are t r y i n g  very hard 

t o  maintain, who have no soc ia l  l i f e ,  who have no high 

l i f e s t y l e ,  who are j u s t  t r y i n g  t o  pay t h e i r  b i l l s ,  keep t h e i r  

house payment up, no insurance, no hea l th  insurance because the  

companies d o n ' t  o f f e r  i t  anymore. And I c a n ' t  a f f o r d  $55 a 

year. 

minutes ago had a handful o f  change. 

parking meter, I would have had t o  walk blocks because I d i d n ' t  

have any money i n  my wa l l e t .  It sounds weird, i t  sounds 

h o r r i b l e ,  but  i t  i s  r e a l i t y .  And I ' m  an educated person. My 

spouse i s  an educated person, bu t  i t  i s  s t i l l  r e a l i t y .  And 

please understand we don ' t  need t o  have t h i s  added on t o  our 

l i v e s .  Our backs are laden, and we would l i k e  t o  have a l i t t l e  

b i t  o f  resp i te  from a l l  o f  these d i f f e r e n t  th ings added on 

I t r y  t o  keep my head above the  

I do a l o t  o f  

It sounds small. The lady  t h a t  was i n  here a few 

I f  I had t o  park a t  a 
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constant1 y . 
Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Any questions? Thank you. 

MR. BECK: Thank you. Steven Lange. 

STEVEN LANGE 

was c a l l e d  as a witness on behalf o f  the C i t i zens  o f  the State 

o f  F lo r i da  and, having been duly sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as fo l lows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. LANGE: Hel lo .  My name i s  Steven D. Lange, and I 

l i v e  a t  526 15th Avenue Northeast here i n  S t .  Petersburg. And 

my statement w i l l  be short .  With a l l  due respect t o  everyone 

i n  the room t h a t  has spoken and w i l l  speak, everyone has t h e i r  

own perspective on the phone b i l l .  I have 

two business l i n e s  t h a t  come i n t o  my o f f i c e ,  and I have a 

s ing le  res iden t ia l  l i n e .  And every since I ' v e  owned a phone, 

the phone system i n  t h i s  s ta te  has worked w e l l .  The inventions 

work, the  systems work, the maintenance and r e p a i r  i s  as good 

as i t  gets, and t h a t  goes r i g h t  along w i t h  F l o r i d a  Power and 

a l l  the other service companies t h a t  provide phone, water, 

sewer, power, telephone, t h a t  s o r t  o f  t h ing .  But I have never 

had a problem w i t h  my phone system. Every t ime there i s  a 

storm o r  a downed l i n e ,  i t  gets repaired qu ick l y .  The 

equipment works. I ' m  s a t i s f i e d .  

I ' m  a businessman. 

As a business customer, and I am a one person 

professional f i r m ,  I r e l y  on t h a t  telephone. And i t  i s  not 
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important f o r  me t o  t e l l  you what my profession i s ,  unless you 

want t o  know what i t  i s .  I ' m  not  here t o  market myself t h i s  

evening. I l i v e  by the  telephone. I probably make anywhere 

from 50 t o  100 phone c a l l s  a day. And i t  i s  r e l i a b l e ,  i t  

works, and I have voicemail and I have voice c a l l i n g  message, 

and t h a t  i s  the  on ly  two services I have on i t . 

and I ' m  happy w i t h  it. 

reasonable. I know other 

people have hardships and other  circumstances, bu t  I am 

speaking o f  my c i  rcumstances. 

It works we l l ,  

I t h i n k  the  r a t e  increase i s  

It i s  not  e x p l o i t i v e  i n  my case. 

And since I have th ree  phone l i n e s ,  and I am able t o  

make those payments, I d o n ' t  t h i n k  t h i s  i s  an excessive amount, 

and I ' m  q u i t e  w i l l i n g  t o  see i t  occur simply because a l l  th ings 

i n  our l i f e  go up every day. There are a l o t  o f  th ings  you 

have no cont ro l  over, the  restaurant you go t o ,  the  gas t h a t  i s  

charged t o  you, d ry  cleaning, so f o r t h  and so on. These th ings  

go up and we d o n ' t  even know it, f o r  what i t  i s  worth. 

t h i  s p a r t i  cu l  a r  case, since t h e  Pub1 i c Servi ce Commi ss i  on 

reviews i t , then i t  gets i n t o  the  newspaper and everybody knows 

about i t  when there i s  a r a t e  increase. I am happy, you know, 

s a t i s f i e d .  Tha t ' s  it. Thank you. 

But i n  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Any questions? 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, s i r .  Mr. Lange, where do you l i v e ?  

MR. LANGE: I l i v e  i n  S t .  Petersburg, about ten  

blocks from here. 
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MR. TWOMEY: You're a businessman? 

MR. LANGE: Yes, s i r .  

MR. TWOMEY: And you came - -  am I cor rec t  t o  

understand t h a t  you came here t h i s  evening as a businessman t o  

t e s t i f y  t h a t  i f  the  Commission has a choice o f  ncreasing your 

res iden t ia l  ra tes  by $55.32 a year versus zero ncreases, your 

preference i s  t o  have them increase i t  by 55 bucks a year? 

MR. LANGE: I w i l l  say yes w i t h  a fo l low-up answer, 

i f  I may. 

MR. TWOMEY: Sure. 

MR. LANGE: I bel ieve  t h a t  they are here t o  do a job,  

and they know what they are doing. And l i k e  a l l  representat ive 

governments, whether i t  be my c i t y  council member o r  whether i t  

be the s ta te  l e g i s l a t u r e ,  I ' m  going t o  r e l y  on the  

representat ive government. I f  they t e l l  me i t  i s  necessary, I 

am going t o  go along w i t h  it. 

everything t h a t  I have e lec ted  o f f i c i a l s  t o  do f o r  me. 

I ' m  not  going t o  micromanage 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, s i r .  But do you understand t h a t  

they haven' t  been t o l d  they have t o  grant these increases? 

MR. LANGE: Sure. They are here t o  1 i s t e n  t o  us. 

MR. TWOMEY: And since they are - -  s ince they are 

hear t o  l i s t e n  t o  you a l l ,  again, I want t o  ask you i f  you are 

using t h e i r  judgment t o  determine whether t o  grant  t h i s ,  what 

you are saying t o  them as a customer, ra i se  my ra tes  $55, o r  

ra ise  - -  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

124 

MR. LANGE: Asked and answered. 

MR. TWOMEY: You sa id  you make 50 t o  100 c a l l s  a day, 

i s  t h a t  your o f f i c e  phone? 

MR. LANGE: O f f i c e .  

MR. TWOMEY: How many c a l l s  a day would you use f o r  

your residence, perhaps? 

MR. LANGE: Bas i ca l l y  i t  i s  used by my wi fe .  

MR. TWOMEY: Do you subscribe higher values t o  your 

o f f i c e  phone than your residence? 

MR. LANGE: Well ,  since my w i f e  i s  very busy, and I'm 
very busy, we have worked out  a system where she uses the  

res iden t ia l  l i n e  and I use the  business l i n e .  And t h a t  way our 

f r iends  and business can be separated, and i t  works q u i t e  wel l  

f o r  us. 

MR. TWOMEY: Okay. Last question. You sa id you had 

two l i n e s  i n  your - -  
MR. LANGE: 

MR. TWOMEY: 

One i s  a fax and one i s  my voicemail. 

Do you know whether - -  i f  you have two 

l i n e s ,  do you come under the  s ing le  l i n e  business category t h a t  

w i l l  get r a t e  increases o r  have you been t o l d  t h a t  you w i l l  no t  

get the r a t e  increases because you are - - 
MR. LANGE: I am under the impression t h a t  a l l  th ree  

o f  my l i n e s  are subject  t o  t h i s  r a t e  res t ruc tu r ing  or r a t e  

adjustment, whatever you want t o  c a l l  i t .  

MR. TWOMEY: Thank you. 
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MR. LANGE: You' r e  we1 come. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Mr. Lange. 

MR. LANGE: You' r e  we1 come. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: The next witness i s  Stuart Rogel . 
STUART ROGEL 

was c a l l e d  as a witness on behal f  o f  t he  C i t i zens  o f  the State 

o f  F lo r i da  and, having been du ly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as fo l lows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. ROGEL: Good evening. My name i s  Stuar t  Rogel, 

and I am president and CEO f o r  an organizat ion ca l l ed  the Tampa 

Bay Partnership. We are a seven - county regional economi c 

devel opment organi z a t i  on i n the  Tampa Bay region. 

I have come t o  speak on t h i s  rebalancing proposal 

because our group bel ieves t h a t  one o f  t he  issues t h a t  needs t o  

be considered by the Publ ic  Service Commission i s  the issue o f  

the importance o f  the  i n f r a s t r u c t u r e  o f  the  telecommunications 

s t ruc tu re  t o  the economy and the  business development o f  our 

region and our s ta te.  And we be l ieve  wi thout  discussing o r  

covering the  issues - -  we know t h a t  there  i s  r a t e  increases. 

We w i l l  have one o f  those r a t e  increases as wel l  i n  our family, 

but  we be l ieve  t h a t  one t h i n g  t o  consider i s  t h a t  any proposal 

t h a t  does a1 low o r  encourages compet i t ion and encourages 

investment and/or r e -  investment back i n t o  the  

telecommunications system o f  our communities i s  very important 
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t o  continue t o  maintain the v i t a l i t y  and the  heal th  and the  

business c l imate o f  our communities. We t h i n k  i t  has a l o t  of 

benef i t s .  We t h i n k  t h a t  there i s  many o f  us who look t o  

businesses and look t o  the growth o f  businesses as an important 

aspect o f  our community f o r  q u a l i t y  o f  l i f e  issues, f o r  t a x  

issues, f o r  income issues, and f o r  many other  issues. And i t  

i s  c lea r  as an organizat ion t h a t  deal s w i t h  economic 

development t h a t  telecommunications i s  an important component 

o f  t h a t .  So any proposal t h a t  would encourage competit ion and 

any proposal t h a t  would provide incent ives  f o r  e x i s t i n g  o r  

f u t u r e  companies t o  inves t  and t o  support, and as the  gentleman 

before me said, maintain the q u a l i t y  o f  our telecommunications 

system, we bel ieve i s  very important. 

Our group has met and discussed t h i s  and has asked me 

t o  speak before the Publ ic  Service Commission ton igh t  t o  share 

t h a t  perspective w i t h  you. And so I appreciate your t ime and 

appreciate your patience i n  look ing  i n t o  these issues, and 

thank you f o r  g i v i n g  us the  oppor tun i ty  t o  speak on t h i s .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Mr. Rogel , we have a question. 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, s i r .  F i r s t ,  l e t  me ask you i s  

Verizon a member o f  your organizat ion? 

MR. ROGEL: Yes, Verizon i s  a member. It i s  one o f  

the  businesses i n  the Tampa Bay Partnership.  

MR. TWOMEY: Okay. And o f  the  150 businesses, would 

you have an impression on how many are s i n g l e - l i n e  business 
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versus how many t h a t  are mu1 ti -1  i n e  business? 

MR. ROGEL: I haven' t  looked i n t o  t h a t .  I would 

suspect t h a t  many o f  them are mu1 ti - l i n e  businesses. 

MR. TWOMEY: And are you aware, p rev ious ly  o r  from 

t o n i g h t ' s  discussion, t h a t  m u l t i  - l i n e  business customers w i l l  

not  be rece iv ing  any l oca l  r a t e  increases? 

MR. ROGEL: Well, I have learned t h a t ,  bu t  I ' m  not  

speaking t o  t h a t .  

i n f r a s t r u c t u r e  o f  telecommunications. 

something t h a t  should be considered. 

I am t a l k i n g  about the  investment i n  the 

I t h i n k  t h a t  i s  

MR. TWOMEY: Okay. Let me ask you a couple o f  

questions about t h a t ,  i f  I may. Are you aware t h a t  i n  1995 the 

telephone companies wrote another piece o f  l e g i s l a t i o n  t h a t  

f roze t h e i r  ra tes  when they were otherwise going down and 

subjected themselves t o  the p o s s i b i l i t y  o f  compet i t ion when i t  

prev ious ly  had been lega l  monopolies, and t h a t  one o f  the  

th ings they promised the  pub1 i c  and the  Legis1 a tu re  was t h a t  

they would have increased competit ion and increased 

i n f r a s t r u c t u r e  and jobs? Were you aware o f  t h a t ?  

MR. ROGEL: No, I ' m  no t  aware o f  t h a t .  

MR. TWOMEY: Then you woul dn' t be aware, o r  would you 

be aware i f  there  has been any increase i n  telephone company 

i n f r a s t r u c t u r e  and jobs since '95? 

MR. ROGEL: I am not  aware o f  t h a t ,  bu t  I am aware 

t h a t  because o f  the  telecommunications i n f r a s t r u c t u r e  i n  t h i s  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

128 

region t h a t  we can po in t  t o  a number o f  businesses t h a t  have 

chosen t o  expand and grow o r  l oca te  here. 

w i t h  t h e  telecommunications i n f r a s t r u c t u r e  as an aspect o f  

business development, and i t  i s  strong, i t  i s  robust. And my 

concern i s  t h a t  anything t h a t  would diminish t h a t  o r  reduce 

t h a t  c a p a b i l i t y  i n  our region would make i t  more d i f f i c u l t  f o r  

businesses t o  f l o u r i s h  and grow i n  your region. 

So I am f a m i  1 i a r  

MR. TWOMEY: Well, i s  i t  your op in ion t h a t  these 

companies no t  g e t t i n g  l oca l  r a t e  increases w i l l  d imin ish t h e i r  

growth po ten t i  a1 ? 

MR. ROGEL: I t h i n k  the  po in t  I would l i k e  t o  make i s  

t h a t  anything t h a t  encourages competit ion and anything t h a t  

encourages a company t o  come i n  and make a commitment, make an 

investment, grow here i n  t h i s  region i s  going t o  be good f o r  

economi c devel opment i n  our region. 

MR. TWOMEY: Even a t  t he  expense o f  increas ing the  

l oca l  ra tes  f o r  the seniors t h a t  have t e s t i f i e d  here t h i s  

even ng? 

MR. ROGEL: Well, you heard a businessman here today 

t a l k  ng about t h a t  as long as h i s  service continues t o  be the  

k ind  o f  q u a l i t y  t h a t  he expects, he appreciates t h a t  service.  

I t h i n k  t h a t  i s  the aspect o f  business i s  t h a t  we are 

look ing - -  o f  course, a l l  business looks t o  reduce t h e i r  cost  

i n  any way they can, bu t  they are also look ing  t o  maintain the  

q u a l i t y  o f  the  service and the  q u a l i t y  o f  those th ings  they 
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come t o  r e l y  upon t o  be able t o  do business. And 

telecommunications i n  t h i s  region i s  one o f  those th ings  they 

r e l y  upon t o  do e f f e c t i v e  business. 

MR. TWOMEY: Okay, s i r .  The l a s t  question i s  have 

you had any representations from Verizon management o r  

employees t h a t  your membership would experience a c e r t a i n  

percentage o f  reduced i n - s t a t e  t o l l ?  

MR. ROGEL: I d o n ' t  understand your question. 

MR. TWOMEY: The under ly ing not ion o f  these 

p e t i t i o n s ,  these requests t o  res t ruc tu re  rates,  i s  t h a t  they 

w i l l  r a i s e  l oca l  r e s i d e n t i a l  and s i n g l e - l i n e  business monthly 

ra tes i n  exchange f o r  passing through the same d o l l a r  savings 

t o  the long distance companies, who i n  exchange w i l l  be 

required f o r  a t  l e a s t  a per iod  o f  years t o  reduce t h e i r  

i n - s t a t e ,  i n - s t a t e  on ly ,  t o l l  ra tes .  

MR. ROGEL: Uh-huh. 

MR. TWOMEY: And t h a t  someone w i l l  be able t o  b e n e f i t  

as a r e s u l t  o f  those. And what I want t o  know, e s s e n t i a l l y ,  i s  

have you been t o l d  by any telephone people t h a t  the  l a r g e r  

members o f  your organizat ion who a r e n ' t  going t o  get  l o c a l  r a t e  

increases a t  a l l  w i l l  l i k e l y  enjoy the benef i t s  o f  t he  reduced 

i n  - s ta te  rates? 

MR. ROGEL: I have no t  been t o l d  by the  telephone 

company t h a t .  

revenue neutra l  issue, and I do understand t h a t  businesses 

I understand t h a t  t h i s  i s  a rebalancing o f  the  
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t e l  ecommuni ca t ion  i s an important component o f  busi ness 

a c t i v i t y  i n  the region. And we are look ing  f o r  oppor tun i t ies 

:o be able t o  maintain t h a t  i n f r a s t r u c t u r e  f o r  economic 

level opment purposes. 

MR. TWOMEY: Thank you. 

MR. LANGE: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Mr. Rogel. 

Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: M r .  Rogel was the l a s t  person who signed 

up ahead o f  t ime. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: I s  there anyone who wants t o  g ive  

testimony t h a t  f a i l e d  t o  s ign up outside? 

A l l  r i g h t .  Seeing none, I want t o  thank you a l l  

f o r  - - oh, one housekeeping matter, M r .  Andrew's l e t t e r .  

Mr. Andrews, d i d  you want t o  move t h i s  i n t o  the 

record? 

MR. ANDREWS: Indeed. That i s  why I turned i t  i n  

there. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Okay. Do you want t o  mark t h i s  

as an e x h i b i t ,  M r .  Twomey? 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, s i r .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: It w i l l  be marked. We are going 

t o  mark i t  as E x h i b i t  1. That i s  the f i r s t  one. 

(Exh ib i t  1 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  
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BAEZ: You are going t o  make sure t o  get 

e, since we d o n ' t  have copies f o r  the 

Ladies and gentlemen, I want t o  thank you f o r  your 

patience. Thank you so much f o r  your i npu t .  We r e a l l y  

appreciate i t , and I t h i n k  you have been a b i g  help today. 

We are adjourned. 

(The service hearing concluded a t  9:35 p.m. ) 
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